
Select Board & Board of Assessors Meeting - Agenda 

 March 11, 2024, 7PM 

Fire Station Community Room, 86 River Rd 

1. Call to Order

2. Amendments to the Agenda

3. Minutes of the previous meeting

a. February 26th, 2024

4. Public Comments on Items Not on the Agenda

5. New Business

a. Switching Banks

b. Undesignated Fund Balance Policy

c. Fiscal Year 2025 Budget Presentation

6. Unfinished Business

a. March 25, 2024 Special Town Meeting Warrant Articles

b. Shoreland Zoning Code and Map updates

c. Core Zoning Code Changes – LD2003

7. Town Manager Report and Communications

8. Fiscal Warrants

a. FY24 Seventeenth AP Warrant: $128,610.71

9. Executive Session

a. Consideration of real property acquisition (Title 1 §405.6.C)

b. Consultation with attorney regarding legal rights and duties pertaining to tax foreclosure (Title 1 §405.6.E)

10. Future Agenda Items

a. Update on Priorities

b. Ground Lease Agreement

c. Fish Ladder Agreement

d. Harbor Management Ordinance

11. Adjournment of Meeting



Manager commentary for March 11th, 2024 Agenda packet items 

5. New Business Items:  This location on the agenda is meant for items that have not previously been put before the

Select Board.  Ideally, they are placed here as an introduction and for in-depth discussion before a final draft is later 

presented as an Unfinished Business item at a future meeting.  However, if the new item is time sensitive or the Select 

Board has no issue with the item as presented, the Board may choose to vote on the item. 

New Business Item: 5A – Switching Banks 

Manager’s Commentary:  After several discussions with staff, unaddressed requests for interest rate adjustments from 

our bank, a conversation with First National Bank, and a recommendation from the Finance Committee, I am proposing 

we switch banks.  Our purchasing policy has an exemption for competitive bidding by the Town Manager for professional 

services, but I would still like to have the Select Boards support to move forward.  For more details on the benefits, 

please see the memo Michelle Cameron, our Treasurer prepared on PAGE 7.   We’re asking for support tonight so we can 

begin the process and start earning a higher interest rate sooner.  

A Possible Motion: “To support the Town Manager’s decision to switch banks from Bangor Savings Bank to First 

National Bank” 

New Business Item: 5B – Undesignated Fund Balance Policy 

Manager’s Commentary:  Select Board member Tor Glendinning is proposing some additional modifications to our 

Undesignated Fund Balance policy.  See PAGE 9 for his memo, followed by a redlined draft with the changes incorporated 

into the document (PAGE 10).  From a financial manager’s perspective, I do not see any issue with these guidelines.  I did 

include some additional language that is highlighted in the redlined draft.  This would allow items like what is proposed 

for FY25 when we have a presidential election and therefore more financial needs to administer.  This only happens once 

every four years, therefore not part of the ongoing operation and the increase could be offset by use of fund balance.  

A Possible Motion: “To amend the Undesignated Fund Balance Policy as presented/amended.” 

New Business Item: 5C – Fiscal Year 2025 Budget Presentation 

Manager’s Commentary:  On Wednesday March 6, we held a budget workshop on several components of the budget, 

and additionally I provided an overview presentation.  Ideally, the presentation would have been given at a recorded 

Select Board meeting ahead of the workshop, so I would appreciate the opportunity to share this presentation again and 

have it recorded for future reference through this process and for public consumption.  A copy of the presentation will be 

made available to add to your budget book binders at the meeting and will also be available online before the meeting. 



6. Unfinished Business Items:  Agenda items that have been brought before the Select Board previously in the current

fiscal year.  Ideally these are items that have been reviewed and are ready for vote, but the Select Board reserves the 

right for greater discussion, modification, or further postponement. 

Unfinished Business Item: 6A – March 25, 2024 Special Town Meeting Warrant Articles 

Manager’s Commentary: On PAGE 13 are five articles we’d ask the Select Board to post on the Warrant for the Special 

Town meeting scheduled for March 25th.  After electing the moderator by written ballot, there are four items that we’d 

ask to be voted on in an open meeting. 

Article 2:  The Fireworks Ordinance - As part of the Ordinance and Policy Review Work Plan, the Select Board reviewed 

this policy at the December 11, 2023 meeting (page 6 for the redline, page 10 for the clean draft) and subsequently held 

a public hearing on February 12th where no public comment was made. Nothing of substance was suggested to be 

changed. It was mostly clarification of wording, a few more commas, and some shuffling of the articles.  (See PAGE 14 for 

version to considered at the Special Town Meeting). 

Article 3:  Finance Committee Ordinance - As part of the Ordinance and Policy Review Work Plan, the Select Board 

initially reviewed this policy at the November 27, 2023 meeting.  Further discussion in December and January led to the 

version on PAGE 17.  These changes address two primary goals.  Right sizing the number of members to the current 

interest in participating and modifying the language to match a Select Board / Manager form of government as this 

ordinance had not been reviewed since before the Town made that change. 

Article 4:  At the Select Board’s February 26, 2024 meeting a Fire Apparatus bid was awarded pending a Town Meeting 

vote.  A KME Pumper with 1,500 Gallons per minute pump on an International chassis for $656,000 submitted by Bulldog 

Fire Apparatus. The quoted price, which was both the lowest bid and had the highest overall score when compared to 

the other bids, could not be honored for the Annual Town Meeting.  Additionally, time is of the essence to meet the 

delivery timeline and procurement of the desired engine.  Therefore, this article has been added to the Special Town 

Meeting.  PAGE 18 is the winning bid document and here is access to all other related bid material. 

Article 5:  This one is new to the Board, and I understand if you want to delay including it.  The best way to explain this 

has already been created in the memo on PAGE 22 from Michelle Cameron, our Treasurer.   The gist:  we have some 

remaining ARPA funds.  Some additional rule changes allow us to use it for disaster relief, but it will require a Town 

Meeting vote to update the uses.  We attempted to get the December 18th Winter storm damage approved for federal 

assistance.  This is taking a sizeable hit to our public works budget, and it would be both beneficial to have those 

expenses paid for with other funds - giving us capacity for needs this spring, and to finally close out the ARPA account 

with the Federal Government.  

https://www.newcastlemaine.us/sites/g/files/vyhlif6211/f/agendas/2023-12-11_select_board_agenda_and_packet_page14_revised.pdf
https://www.newcastlemaine.us/sites/g/files/vyhlif6211/f/agendas/2023-11-27_select_board_agenda_and_packet.pdf
https://www.newcastlemaine.us/sites/g/files/vyhlif6211/f/agendas/2024-02-26_select_board_agenda_and_packet.pdf
https://www.newcastlemaine.us/home/events/17536


A Possible Motion: “To establish a Special Town Meeting for March 25th at 7pm in the Community Room of the Fire 

Station at 86 River Road including (all five/ the first four) articles and send notice to R. Benjamin Frey to inform the 

inhabitants of the Town of Newcastle of said meeting.” 

Unfinished Business Item: 6B – Shoreland Zoning Ordinance and Map updates 

Manager’s Commentary: This was last brought to the Select Boards attention as an FYI at the January 22, 2024 meeting.  

Since that meeting, the Planning Board has also developed a revised Shoreland Zoning map to align with some of the 

proposed changes.   On PAGE 24 is a memo from Michael Martone, our Town Planner outlining all the proposed changes 

to the Shoreland Zoning Ordinance changes as well as the maps.  Both items will need to go to Town Meeting in June – in 

part to meet some state requirements.  As they are ordinance changes, I’d request the Select Board call for the official 

public hearing of the Planning Board on these updates.  To provide the proper public notice for a March 28 Public 

Hearing and possible recommendation from the Planning Board, the Select Board will need to take action tonight to 

ensure this is on the June Town Meeting Warrant. 

A Possible Motion: “To schedule a Planning Board Public Hearing on the proposed amendments to the Shoreland 

Zoning Ordinance for March 28, 2024.”     

Unfinished Business Item: 6C – Core Zoning Code Changes – LD2003 

Manager’s Commentary: A broader explanation of LD2003 was shared at the Select Board January 22, 2024 meeting.  

The one sentence review of the information previously provided:  These changes are state required updates to our 

zoning code to comply with affordable housing requirements and to allow for multifamily housing in all districts that 

allow housing.  Fortunately for Newcastle, the Town has already created a primarily form based code and the lift is not as 

great as it is in many other communities.  The Planning Board has met a few times to begin discussions on this topic but 

most recently held a workshop (Thursday - 3/7) to get to a place to begin moving these changes forward.  Michael has 

developed a summary of those changes (PAGE 31) and the redline version (PAGE 34) that should next go to a public 

hearing.  We apologize there isn’t a more formal memo as the previous item, but the timing of workshops, meetings, and 

required timelines has not been a friend to Newcastle staff.  This is another situation were ordinance changes are 

decisions of the Select Board and would ask that you call for the official public hearing of the Planning Board on these 

updates.  To provide the proper public notice for a March 28 Public Hearing and possible recommendation from the 

Planning Board, the Select Board will need to take action tonight to ensure this is on the June Town Meeting Warrant. 

A Possible Motion: “To schedule a Planning Board Public Hearing on the proposed amendments to the Core Zoning 

Code Ordinance for March 28, 2024.”     

Fiscal Warrants: 8A – FY24 Seventeenth AP Warrant 

Manager Commentary: This can be found starting on PAGE 107.  

A Possible motion: “To approve the seventeenth FY24 AP Warrant for $128,610.71.” 

https://www.newcastlemaine.us/sites/g/files/vyhlif6211/f/agendas/2024-01-22_select_board_agenda_and_packet.pdf
https://www.newcastlemaine.us/sites/g/files/vyhlif6211/f/agendas/2024-01-22_select_board_agenda_and_packet.pdf


Select Board & Board of Assessors Mee ng ‐ Minutes 

 February 26, 2024, 7PM 

Fire Sta on Community Room, 86 River Rd 

Present Board Members: Karen Paz, Tor Glendinning, Thomas Kostenbader, Rufus Percy 

Absent Board Members (excused): Joel Lind 

Staff: Kevin Sutherland, Town Manager 

Minutes transcribed by Emma McKearney, Deputy Town Clerk 

1. Call to Order: Mee ng started at 7pm.

2. Amendments to the Agenda

3. Minutes of the previous mee ng

a. February 12th, 2024: Tor made a mo on to approve the minutes of February 12, 2024, mee ng as wri en.

Mo on was seconded by Rufus. Mo on passed 4‐0, 1 absent.

4. Public Comments on Items Not on the Agenda

a. Mal Carey: Following up on ma er of East Hassan Ave construc on  meline. Town Manager stated that this

would be discussed during the capital projects budget mee ng scheduled for the third budget mee ng in

March.

5. New Business

a. Pos ng Roads for Weight Limits: Select Board will schedule a workshop to create and priori ze a list of

ques ons pertaining to posted road requests. This will also work on a scoring matrix of each ques on to

support the Select Board and assessing posted road requests. A resident provided the Town Manager with

informa on regarding the pos ng roads. Town Manager will forward the documents to the Select Board.

Wanda Wilcox, North Newcastle resident, shared concerns about the implica ons of having a posted roads

applica on or procedure to post roads and its policing. Select Board Chair called for a Select Board Workshop

for road weight limits on April 8, 2024, at 6pm at the Newcastle Fire Sta on Community Room.

6. Unfinished Business

a. Awarding of the Fire Truck Bid: Lucas Kostenbader, member of the Fire Truck Commi ee, reviewed the

matrix used for ra ng each part of the bid. The Bulldog representa ve stated that they would be able to

honor the bid amount if approved at the Special Town Mee ng scheduled in March but could not honor the

bid amount if this item waited to be presented at the Annual Town Mee ng in June. Tom made a mo on to

award Bulldog Fire Apparatus the winning bid for a KME Pumper with 1,500 gallons per minute pump on an

Interna onal chassis for $656,000 pending Special Town Mee ng approval to borrow the necessary funds on

March 25, 2024. Mo on was seconded by Rufus. Mo on passed 4‐0, 1 absent.

7. Town Manager Report and Communica ons: Town Manager reviewed this report. Topics discussed were: Planning

Board efforts as it pertains to the Shoreland Zoning Map and Ordinance and LD2003 statute changes to the Core

Zoning Code, Finance Commi ee Mee ng on February 28th, the Newcastle Fiber Op c Broadband Project, changing

OSHA standards as it pertains to the Fire Department, and upcoming elec on informa on. The Presiden al Primary is

on March 5th, and polls are open from 8am‐8pm at the Newcastle Fire Sta on Community Room. Nomina on Papers

will be available at the Town Office star ng March 1st, due April 12th at Noon, for two Select

Board/Assessors/Overseers of the Poor seats, one School Board seat, and one Great Salt Bay Sanitary District seat.

3A

5



 

 

 

8. Fiscal Warrants 

a. FY24 Sixteenth AP Warrant: $252,425: Tor made a mo on to approve the sixteenth FY24 AP Warrant for 

$252,425. Mo on was seconded by Tom. Mo on passed 4‐0, 1 absent.  

 

9. Execu ve Session 

 

10. Future Agenda Items 

a. Ground Lease Agreement 

b. Fish Ladder Agreement 

c. Harbor Management Ordinance 

 

11. Adjournment of Mee ng: Tor made a mo on to adjourn the mee ng at 7:56pm. Mo on was seconded by Tom. 

Mo on passed 4‐0, 1 absent.  

3A

6



4 Pump Street 

PO Box 386 

Newcastle, ME 04553 

Tel. (207) 563-3441 

Fax. (207) 563-6995 

Town of Newcastle 
w w w . N e w c a s t l e M a i n e . u s  

Mi c h e l l e  C ame r o n   ‐   T r e a s u r e r  

FROM:  Michelle Cameron, Treasurer 

TO:  Kevin L. Sutherland, Town Manager 

DATE:  March 7, 2024 

RE:  Switching Banks 

While looking over our bank statements from Bangor Savings, I noticed that we were not getting a great interest rate.  

Considering the substantial amount of cash we have in our main checking account; I was interested to see if Bangor 

Savings would increase our current interest rate.  As you recall, you asked Bangor Savings if they would increase our 

current interest rate and they hesitated and never responded. Currently, the town of Newcastle is paying for deposit 

tickets and checks because Bangor Savings does not offer these at no charge. I suggested we look into the First National 

Bank because the Town of Nobleboro is receiving an incredibly good interest rate for their accounts. While working for 

the town of Nobleboro, I had several interactions with the First National Bank and received prompt and friendly service 

and witnessed two interest rate increases for their accounts.  After our meeting with Jake Miller from the First National 

Bank, he sent us the following banking service proposal:  

Banking Services: 

First National Bank proposes that the Town of Newcastle utilize their liquid, Municipal NOW Checking account, for 

operating accounts and/or utilize this same account type for any other reserve fund accounts. Their rate offering is as 

follows: 

■ 4.20% for a Municipal NOW Checking account.

■ No monthly maintenance fees or services fees on any of the bank accounts.

■ All funds over $250,000 will be collateralized, protecting every cent over the $250K FDIC limit threshold. This

can be done a few different ways; by pledging the bank's securities, or a product called Insured Cash Sweep

(ICS), or Certificate of Deposit Account Registry (CDARS) for the CD's. There is no charge for this service.

■ Credit Card ‐ First National Bank partners with Elan Financial Services to make Community credit cards

available to our non‐profit clients. The Town of Newcastle would be subject to Elan underwriting and fees. A

personal guarantee will not be needed for underwriting purposes.

■ Remote Deposit Capture ‐ This product allows you to scan your checks right at the office. It automatically

creates an electronic deposit file to send to the bank and upon sending to the bank, is credited to the

appropriate account. Improved efficiency, increased availability in your cash balances, and saving time out of

the office are all advantages of this product. We would make this service, equipment, install and training

available to the Town of Newcastle free of charge.

■ With First National Bank, they estimate the Town of Newcastle will earn a total difference of interest in one

year of $45.920, which is substantial to the town, on estimated balance of $3.2M.

Bank Fees and Service Charges: 

The Town of Newcastle will not be charged any service charges by First National Bank for any of the retail banking 

needs. This includes check order fees, deposit tickets, stamps, overdrafts fees, and wire transfer fees all offered as 

complimentary.  

5A

7



 

I spoke with Jake Miller from First National today, and he confirmed that our smaller savings accounts will receive the 

same interest rate of 4.20%. Currently, our savings accounts interest rate is 0.05% with Bangor Savings. Jake also said if 

the town is interested in placing funds in CD accounts, he would offer a rate higher than Bangor Savings is currently 

offering. 

We met with the Finance Committee on February 27th to share this information and their recommendation was to move 

forward with the transition to First National Bank. 

Additionally, it is my recommendation that the town move their funds over to the First National Bank. I feel it is in the 

best interest of the town to take advantage of the higher interest rates, free checks, and deposit tickets. I am prepared 

to oversee the transition and make sure it goes as smoothly as possible.  

 

 

5A

8



March 8, 2024 

Kevin – With regard to creating a new policy regarding the use of fund balance, here is my opinion on 

acceptable and not acceptable uses.  I look forward to discussing with the Select Board Members at an 

appropriate time in the agenda.   Thanks, Tor  

Undesignated Fund Balance –  

Acceptable to be used for the following:  

1) Appreciable investments such as;

a) Land acquisition in the town of Newcastle with a predetermined cause

b) Low risk money market investments

c) Interest bearing bank accounts

2) Professional Planning Services that benefit Newcastle Residents such as;

a) Needs analysis

b) Survey work

c) Conceptual design planning

3) Civic infrastructure such as;

a) New construction of buildings and other structures

b) Utility services that serve civic uses

4) Funding a reserve account for future appreciable use or a benefit to the residents of Newcastle

5) Funding an expense that is reimbursable by the Federal or State Government

6) Community Engagement and Town value awareness

7) Town festivities and entertainment that benefit the residents of Newcastle

Not Acceptable to be used for the following: 

1) Reduce the annual operating budget either by line item or in whole that should otherwise be

levied by taxes raised

2) Depreciating assets and durable goods such as;

a) Department apparatus

b) Repairs and Maintenance

3) Capital Reserves  Budget for Roads and General Infrastructure

5B1

9



Town of Newcastle 
Undesignated Fund Balance Policy 

Purpose:   An Undesignated Fund Balance Policy is hereby established to promote and ensure 
the financial well-being and fiscal stability of the Town of Newcastle.  This policy is established 
to assure the citizens that it will be a primary goal for the Town to accumulate a prudent level of 
available reserve funds to protect taxpayers from current and future risks to its financial status 
and well being. 

This policy intends to create a financial mechanism for the municipality: 

 To lessen the need for borrowing to cover operating expenses;

 To protect and enhance the Town’s Bond Rating; and

 To provide the funds necessary to cover emergency expenses.

The Town of Newcastle recognizes the importance of maintaining an appropriate level of 
Undesignated Fund Balance.  After evaluating the Town’s operating characteristics, diversity of 
tax base, reliability of non-property tax revenue sources, working capital needs, impact on bond 
rating, State and local economic outlooks, emergency and disaster risk, and other contingent 
issues, the Town will annually review the level of Undesignated Fund Balance of the General 
Fund for the Town of Newcastle. 

Policy:  The level of fund balance that the Town will strive to maintain as undesignated is an 
amount equal to at least 3 months of all operating expenses as accorded by the presently 
approved fiscal year budget.  

Once the Town achieves its goal of an appropriate level of Undesignated Fund Balance, any 
excess funds may be utilized for the followingother municipal fiscal purposes, including, without 
limitation: 

1) Appreciable investments such as;
a) Land acquisition in the town of Newcastle with a predetermined cause.
b) Low risk money market investments.
c) Interest bearing bank accounts.

2) Professional Planning Services that benefit Newcastle Residents such as;
a) Needs analysis.
b) Survey work.
c) Conceptual design planning.

3) Civic infrastructure such as;

5B2

10



a) New construction of buildings and other structures.  
b) Utility services that serve civic uses.   

4) Funding a reserve account for future appreciable use or a benefit to the residents of 
Newcastle. 

5) Funding an expense that is reimbursable by the Federal or State Government.   
6) Community Engagement and Town value awareness.  
7) Town festivities and entertainment that benefit the residents of Newcastle.    

And not acceptable to be used for the following: 
1) Reduce the annual operating budget either by line item for ongoing expenses or in whole 

that should otherwise be levied by taxes raised.  
2) Depreciating assets and durable goods such as; 

a) Department apparatus. 
b) Repairs and Maintenance.  

3)  Capital Reserves Budget for Roads and General Infrastructure.  

additional capital improvement needs,  

 allocating funds to established reserve accounts for allowable uses,  

 economic development activities such as loan fund programs or land acquisition,  

 retirement of debt, or 

 tax rate stabilization or reduction purposes.   
 
This allocation process will be managed during the annual budgeting process and the amount 
available for assignment will be dictated by the Town’s previous years’ audited financial 
statements and more specifically as identified in the unrestricted (or unassigned) net position.  
 
This policy has been adopted by the Select Board to recognize the financial importance of a 
stable and sufficient level of the Undesignated Fund Balance.  However, the Select Board 
reserves the right to appropriate funds from the Undesignated Fund Balance for emergencies and 
other requirements the Select Board believes to be in the best interest of the Town. 
 
Enactment:  This policy will be implemented upon a majority vote of the Select Board.  Any 
change or amendment to the policy will also require a majority vote by the Select Board. 
 
Date of Adoption:  10-27-08 
Date of Amendment: 9-11-2023 
 
 
_____________________________   _____________________________ 
Karen Paz,    ____________________________ 
Chairperson    Joel Lind, Vice Chair 

5B2

11



 
 
_____________________________   _____________________________  
 
 
Joel Lind   ____________________________ 
Vice Chair 
 
 
Tor Glendinning     Thomas Kostenbader
 ____________________________ 
 
 
_____________________________Thomas Kostenbader 
 ____________________________ 
 
 
Rufus Percy   ____________________________ 
 
 
 
 

5B2

12



 TOWN OF NEWCASTLE 
 WARRANT FOR SPECIAL TOWN MEETING 

 Monday, March 25, 2024 

 To R. Benjamin Frey, a resident for the Town of Newcastle, in the County of Lincoln, State of Maine, 

 GREETING: 

 In the name of the State of Maine, you are hereby required to notify and warn the inhabitants of the Town of 
 Newcastle in said County and State, qualified by law to vote in town affairs, to meet at the Fire Station building 
 at 86 River Rd on Monday, the 25th day of March, A.D. 2024 at 7pm, then and there to act upon Article 1 by 
 written ballot and Articles 2-4 to be voted on in an open Town Meeting. 

 ARTICLE 1:  To elect a moderator by written ballot  to preside at said meeting. 

 ARTICLE 2:  Shall the Town amend the Fireworks Ordinance? 
 Proposed changes and a memo from the Town Manager are attached to this warrant. 

 ARTICLE 3:  Shall the Town amend the Finance Committee  Ordinance? 
 Proposed changes and a memo from the Town Manager are attached to this warrant. 

 ARTICLE 4:  Shall the Town raise and appropriate a  sum of money not to exceed $556,000 to purchase a 
 KME Pumper Fire Truck through a loan agreement or municipal bond with terms deemed by the municipal 
 officials as being in the town's best interest? 

 ARTICLE 5:  Shall the Town vote to allocate the remaining  $24,070.64 of American Recovery Plan Act (ARPA) 
 funds to offset the expenditures related to the clean up from the December 18, 2023 winter storm as permitted 
 in the 2023 Interim Final Role to provide emergency relief from natural disasters or their negative economic 
 impacts? 

 Given under our hands at Newcastle, Maine this 11th day of March 2024. 

 ________________________  ________________________ 
 Karen Paz, Chair  Thomas Kostenbader 

 ________________________  ________________________ 
 Joel Lind  Rufus Percy 

 ________________________ 
 Tor Glendinning 

 A true and attested copy by: 

 ____________________________ 
 Michelle Cameron, Interim Town Clerk 

6A1

13



Town of Newcastle 
FIREWORKS ORDINANCE 

1. AUTHORITY

This Ordinance is enacted pursuant to Title 8 Chapter 9A of the Maine Revised Statutes.

2. PURPOSE

This Ordinance was developed to assure safe and healthful conditions and to prevent injury and

nuisance from the careless use of fireworks.

3. DEFINITIONS

The following definitions shall apply in this Ordinance:

CONSUMER FIREWORKS - Consumer fireworks shall have the same meaning as in 

Title 27, Code of Federal Regulations. Section 555.11 or subsequent provision but includes 

only products that are tested and certified by a 3rd-party testing laboratory as conforming 

with United States Consumer Product Safety Commission standards. in accordance with 15 

United States Code. Chapter 47. "Consumer fireworks" does not include the following 

products: 

i. Missile-type rockets. as defined by the State Fire Marshal by rule;

ii. Helicopters and aerial spinners, as defined by the State Fire Marshal by rule;

and

iii. Sky rockets and bottle rockets. For purposes of this paragraph, “sky rockets

and bottle rockets” means cylindrical tubes containing not more than 20

grams of chemical composition, as defined by the State Fire Marshal by rule,

with a wooden stick attached for guidance and stability that rise into the air

upon ignition and that may produce a burst of color or sound at or near the

height of flight.

DISPLAY - Display means an entertainment feature where the public is admitted or 

permitted to view the display or discharge of fireworks or special effects. 

6A2

14



 

 

4. PROHIBITION 

 

4.1. Prohibition against any use of Consumer Fireworks Within 100 Feet of a Public 

Way No person shall use, display, throw, drop, or cause to be discharged or exploded, any 

consumer fireworks or fireworks at any time, within one hundred (100) feet of any public 

way. 

 

4.2. All Other Fireworks  

State law prohibits the sale and possession of all fireworks, with the exception of 

Consumer Fireworks.  8 M.R.S.A. §223. 

 

5. EXCEPTION 

This Ordinance does not apply to a person issued a fireworks display permit by the Town of 

Newcastle and/or the State of Maine pursuant to 8 M.R.S.A. §227-A.  The Newcastle Fire Chief 

shall inspect the proposed display site at the time of the inspection conducted by a 

representative of the Maine Public Safety Department under 8 M.R.S.A. § 227-A (2). 

 

6. SEIZURE AND DISPOSAL OF FIREWORKS 

The Town may order the Lincoln County Sherriff or another law enforcement official to seize 

consumer fireworks that the Town has probable cause to believe are used, possessed, or sold in 

violation of this Ordinance and shall forfeit seized consumer fireworks to the State for disposal. 

 

7. VIOLATIONS AND PENALTIES  

Whoever violates any of the terms of this Ordinance shall be punished by a fine of not less than 

$100 nor more than $2,500 for each offense, plus attorney’s fees and costs. In all other respects, 

assessment of penalties under this Ordinance shall be in accordance with 30-A M.R.S.A. § 4452. 

 

8. CONFLICT WITH OTHER ORDINANCES 

This Ordinance shall not repeal, annul, or in any other way impair the necessity of compliance 

with any other rule, regulation, bylaw, or provision of the Federal, State, or Local Government.  

In any conflict between this Ordinance and any other Ordinances, the stricter Ordinance, rule, 

regulation, or bylaw shall control. 

 

9. VALIDITY AND SEVERABILITY 

Should any section or provision of this ordinance be declared by the Courts to be invalid, such 

decision shall not invalidate any other section or provision of this Ordinance. 

 

6A2

15



 

 

10. EFFECTIVE DATE 

The effective date of this Ordinance is its date of enactment. 

 

11. AMENDMENT 

All amendments to this Ordinance shall be made at a Town meeting of Newcastle by a majority 

vote of the governing body. 

 

 

 

 

Legislative History: 

June 18, 2012 – Adopted 

December 5, 2023 – Amendments drafted for Select Board / Town Meeting consideration 

6A2

16



Town of Newcastle 
FINANCE COMMITTEE ORDINANCE 

1. COMPOSITION

1.1. The Finance Committee shall consist of three (3) citizens appointed by the Select 
Board.  It is suggested that each appointed member have some experience in the 
financial sector. Each member shall serve a staggered 3-year term.  

1.2. Subject to approval by the Select Board, the Finance Committee may adopt rules of 
procedure and policy to conduct its affairs. 

2. DUTIES OF THE COMMITTEE

2.1 Serve as Town Budget Committee 

a. Work with the Town Manager to develop a recommended annual town
budget to present to the Select Board.

2.2 Serve as Town Audit Committee 

a. Review the management letter from the external auditor.

b. Attend and participate in the Auditor’s presentation to the Select Board.

2.3 Supervise Investments 

a. Review monthly statements quarterly or as deemed necessary by the Town
Manager to insure the viability of the investments.

b. Review annually in conformance with the town’s investment policy.

2.4 Perform any other duties assigned by the Select Board. 

Legislative History: 

June 20, 2016 – Adopted 

January 9, 2024 – Amendments drafted for Select Board / Town Meeting consideration 

6A3

17



( 

l&.ll!ll!abll) 
FIRE APPARATUS 

APPARATUS PROPOSAL 

February 9, 2024 

Bulldog Fire Apparatus hereby proposes to furnish to the Newcastle Fire Department, subject to Newcastle 
Fire Department's acceptance of Bulldog's proposal and the proper execution of the appropriate contract, 
the following KME Apparatus and equipment to be built in accordance with the attached specifications, 
whether purchase is made via Bulldog contract or customer purchase order. 

Quantity: One (1) KME 1000-gal Pumper with Hale 1500 gpm pump on International Chassis 
For the sum of Six Hundred Fifty-Six Thousand Dollars. 

(Plus, applicable taxes if any) 

TOTAL: $656,000.00 

Delivery is to be made subject to all clauses of the attached contract, within approximately 25 months from 
receipt of order. Company will not be liable for any delay, failure to make delivery, or other default due to 
strikes or labor unrest, war, riot, federal, state or local government action, fire, flood or other disaster or 
acts of God, accidents, breakdown of machinery, lack of or inability to obtain materials, parts or supplies, 
or any other causes or circumstances beyond the reasonable control of Company which prevent or hinder 
Company's manufacture and/or delivery of the Apparatus. The Bidder's right to withdraw this proposal, if 
not accepted, within thirty (30) days from the above date is hereby acknowledged. 

Respectfully submitted by, 

Russell Smith 
Sales Representative 

Bulldog Fire Apparatus Inc. 
17 Winter St 
Woodville, MA 01784 
(508) 435-4200 

6A4

18



r 

( 

L 

Bulldog Fire Apparatus 
Proposal for Newcastle Fire Department 
One (1) KME Pumper 

Commercial Cab Pre-Payment Options 

FIRE APPARATUS 

1. 100% Pre- Pay: If the sum of $632,438.00 is remitted within ten (10) business days of 
contract signing Bulldog Fire Apparatus will consider the apparatus paid in full and a zero
balance due upon delivery. (See engine clause) 

2. 90% Pre- Pay: If the sum of $590,400.00 is remitted within ten {10) business days of 
contract signing you may deduct $21,205.00 from the proposed price. 

3. 75% Pre- Pay: If the sum of $492,000.00 is remitted within ten (10) business days of 
contract signing you may deduct $17,671.00 from the proposed price. 

4. 50% Pre- Pay: If the sum of $328,000.00 is remitted within ten (10) business days of 
contract signing you may deduct $11,781.00 from the proposed price. 

Custom Cab Pre-Payment Options 

1. 100% Pre- Pay: If the sum of $824,626.00 is remitted within ten {10) business days of 
contract signing Bulldog Fire Apparatus will consider the apparatus paid in full and a zero
balance due upon delivery. (See engine clause) 

2. 90% Pre- Pay: If the sum of $769,813.00 is remitted within ten (10) business days of 
contract signing you may deduct $27,650.00 from the proposed price. 

3. 75% Pre- Pay: If the sum of $641,511.00 is remitted within ten (10) business days of 
contract signing you may deduct $23,041.00 from the proposed price. 

4. 50% Pre- Pay: If the sum of $427,674.00 is remitted within ten (10) business days of 
contract signing you may deduct $15,361.00 from the proposed price. 

6A4

19



r 

( 

L 

Options: 

B1!11/.Jl/;D 
FIRE APPARATUS 

Bulldog Fire Apparatus 
Proposal for The Newcastle Fire Department 

One (1) KME Pumper 

Panther Custom Cab adds $199,348.00 Total: $855,348.00 

Removal of Harrison 8KW Generator Subtracts $21,153.00 
(Included in Truck Bid) 

Commercial Cab Total: $634,847.00 
Custom Cab Total: $834,195.00 

6A4

20



r 

10' 
•·-r .. 
r-r 

e· 
T--r 

7' ...... .. 
s·➔• 

5' .. _.. ,. 
l'-•· 

J' 
2·-•· 

2' ,·-•· , . .. 
o· 

•• 

I""", ) 

-

1---------,12·----------i 

~ 
~ 

~'5 ,2· 1ci:i· 

•• 
r,:--.:.-.:.-.::1 

[w I " I •----=l~w :t•· w fl"=1~ 

CAB: 94"W PANTHER MFD 10" RR ALUM ! ta..._ '"• _,., CUSTOMER APPROVAL: 
ENGINE & TRANS: - - ..,.. ..., 
AXLES· --.u. _, I I 1 
PUMP·: HALE QMAX-150 1500 GPM =""'-==""'- I I I PRELIMINARY KME PROPOSAL 
WATER TANK: 1000 GALLONS POLY W/25 GALLONS FO R!f".., - -- ftUI I I I NEWCASTLE, ME 1

1 
BODY TYPE: 172" LONG 3/16" 12 GAUGE STAINLESS ST EL ....., rnol Dlltt 1 - _,... I _.. QUOTE # 8790 5 
FOAM SYSTEM: FOAMPRO 2001 SA1ZS IIIGDIDR : r oo -

...,... • .......,,c.,...,v,.,,M:111:1111&a~ = F,"'1= .. 11111 I .. ,. 
KMJs) 

KMf 
...... C0laUI - ........... ,.. 

6A4

21



4 Pump Street 

PO Box 386 

Newcastle, ME 04553 

Tel. (207) 563-3441 

Fax. (207) 563-6995 

Town of Newcastle
w w w . N e w c a s t l e M a i n e . u s  

M i c h e l l e  C a m e r o n  -  T r e a s u r e r  

FROM: Michelle Cameron, Treasurer 

TO: Kevin L. Sutherland, Town Manager 

DATE: February 29, 2024 

RE: Warrant Article for an additional use of ARPA funds 

During the June 21, 2022, annual town meeting, the legislative body voted on allocating ARPA grant funds to be used as 

the following: 

ARTICLE 29: Shall the Town vote to allocate $186,623.12 from the American Recovery Plan Act (ARPA) funds to the 

following projects? 

• Premium Pay to Town Employees

• Town Hall Safety Renovations in response to the COVID-19 Pandemic

• Fire Station Community Room Air Quality Improvements

• Town Hall Air Quality Improvements

• Chamber of Commerce - Economic Support

• Broadband Expansion Match to State and Private Contributions

• Central Lincoln County YMCA – Social Services Support

The above were eligible categories in the U.S Treasury 2022 Final Rule for the State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds 

program (ARPA).  

See the table below, which shows allocated ARPA funds, actual cost of each expenditure, and the eligible use categories 

as voted on at the June 21,2022 town meeting. 

Expenditure Estimated Cost Actual Cost Eligible Category 

Premium Pay $7,000 $5,826.32 4.1 Public Service 
Employees 

Town Hall Renovations $60,000 $60,000 1.7 Capital Investments or 
Physical Plant 
Changes to Public Facilities 
that respond to the  
COVID-19 public health 
emergency 

Community Room Air 
Quality Improvements 

$25,000 $24,726.16 1.7 Capital Investments or 
Physical Plant 
Changes to Public Facilities 
that respond to the  
COVID-19 Public Health 
Emergency 

Chamber of Commerce $7,000 $7,000 2.11 - Aid to Tourism 
2.09 - Other Economic 
Support 

6A5

22



 

Broadband Expansion $25,000 $25,000 5.16 Broadband Expansion 

Town Hall Air Quality 
Improvements 

$25,000 $25,000 1.7 Capital Investments or 
Physical Plant 
Changes to Public Facilities 
that respond to the  
COVID-19 Public Health 
Emergency 

Central Lincoln County 
YMCA 

$15,000 $15,000 1.10 Mental Health 
Services 
1.11 Substance Use 
Services 
2.10 Aid to Nonprofit 
Organizations 

Total $164,000 $162,552.48  

 

The full grant amount was $186,623.12. The town has $24,070.64 left to allocate to complete the grant funds usage. 

The U.S Treasury has added three additional eligible categories in the 2023 Interim Final Rule for the State and Local 

Fiscal Recovery Funds program (ARPA). Those are as follows: 

  

• Provide emergency relief from natural disasters or their negative economic impacts, providing emergency 

relief from the physical and economic impacts of natural disasters. 

• Invest in surface transportation projects, utilizing funds for eligible projects under 26 surface transportation 

programs through three pathways. 

• Invest in Title I projects, investing in eligible activities under the CDBG and ICDBG programs, as listed in section 

105(a) of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974. 

 

I would like to recommend that the town allocate the remaining $24,070.64 of APRA grant funds be used for the 

“Provide emergency relief from natural disasters or their negative economic impacts, providing emergency relief from 

the physical and economic impacts of natural disasters” category.  

 

The grant funds would help offset the expenditures of $32,181 from the December 18, 2023 storm clean up which did 

not create enough reported damage for Lincoln County to become eligible for federal assistance. 

 

Best, 

 

 
 

Michelle Cameron 

Treasurer 

treasurer@newcastlemaine.us 

 

6A5

23

mailto:treasurer@newcastlemaine.us


Memo
Date: February 23, 2024
To: Newcastle Select Board

Kevin Sutherland, Town Manager
From: Michael Martone, Town Planner

Re: SHORELAND ZONING UPDATES
Context for Shoreland Zoning
Some form of Shoreland Zoning regulations are required by the State and must
address all land within 250 feet of:

1. Great Ponds (pons and lakes over 10 acres)
2. Rivers
3. Coastal Wetlands (which includes all tidal waters)
4. Freshwater Wetlands

And within 75 feet of:
1. Streams

Note: The Damariscotta River, Sheepscot River, and any other tidal water is considered
‘Coastal Wetland’ under this ordinance.
(Technically, the intertidal area would be the Coastal Wetland and the area beyond
the low tide line would be the tidal river which falls outside of the scope of Shoreland
Zoning. The area upland of the high tide line, to a distance of 250 feet, is what is
subject to Shoreland Zoning standards).

The majority of the regulations and standards required under Shoreland Zoning
require structures be a minimum setback from the shoreline, limit the density of
dwelling units or buildings, or prohibit certain uses.

Under Shoreland Zoning, the term ‘Structure’ is very broad and essentially anything
that is not naturally occurring. This includes things like paving, patios, gazebos, as
well as unroofed enclosures, scaffolding, and buildings.

Further, Shoreland Zoning does not make any distinction between temporary
structures and permanent structures. This means outdoor furniture and seasonal or
movable buildings are regulated the same as traditional houses and other
“permanent” buildings.

The State’s Shoreline Zoning requirements allow for six types of zoning districts.

A Resource Protection district is the most restrictive district and includes areas
which are the most sensitive to disturbance, have the highest biological, scenic,
and/or natural value, or present a significant hazard. The location of these districts
are largely determined by state-set standards which include things like steep
slopes, high erosion potential, high value habitats, large wetland areas,
archaeological or historic sites, and 100-year flood hazard areas.
Almost all structures and uses need to be located 250 feet away from the
shoreline, or essentially outside of the Shoreland Zone.

6B

24



A Stream Protection district is unique from all of the other districts in that it only
extends 75 feet from the normal high-water line of a stream–rather than the 250
feet from other water features. However, within the 75-foot buffer, the Stream
Protection district is as restrictive as the Resource Protection district in many
ways.

A Limited Residential district is intended to cover existing residential areas or
areas suitable for residential development. Non-residential uses and structures
are not completely prohibited as things like Agriculture, Government,
Institutional, and Education uses and structures are permissible–but Commercial
and Industrial uses are prohibited.
While the Shoreland Zone and its regulations extend 250 feet from the shoreline,
permitted structures in a Limited Residential district can typically be as close as
100 feet or 75 feet to a shoreline, depending on the type of water feature.

A Limited Commercial district is very similar in almost every way to a Limited
Residential district except that Commercial uses are permissible and some uses
which require Planning Board review in a Limited Residential district can be
reviewed by the Code Enforcement Officer.
Similar to a Limited Residential district, permitted structures in a Limited
Commercial district can typically be as close as 100 feet or 75 feet to a shoreline,
even while the Shoreland Zone and its regulations extend 250 feet from the
shoreline.

A Commercial Fisheries/Maritime Activities (Newcastle refers to this district simply
as the ‘Maritime Activities District’) district is intended for areas to accommodate
uses that rely on access and use of the water. It is one of the least restrictive types
of districts as it can permit most uses allowed in other districts including
Commercial and Industrial uses. However, residential uses are typically not
allowed in a Commercial Fisheries/Maritime Activities district–likely to ensure the
demand for homes with water views does not push out working waterfronts.
Non-water-dependent uses are required to be setback 75 feet from the shoreline,
but “Functionally water-dependent uses” may have no setback requirement. In
addition, accommodations for piers, docks, wharfs, etc., as well as locating uses
and structures on them, can be made.

A General Development district is intended to accommodate Commercial,
Industrial, and intensive Recreation uses, and may include residential
development–though it may not be solely residential. It is the least restrictive type
of district under Shoreland Zoning and allows the municipality the most flexibility
to determine local regulations and standards. This is the type of district the
proposed Village Center District will be based on.
Non-water-dependent uses may be setback as little as 25 feet from the shoreline
in a General Development district, though the Shoreland Zoning Ordinance still
applies 250 feet inland.

6B

25



Changes to the Shoreland Zoning Map
Designation of A Village Center District (VC) in Newcastle’s Downtown.
A new district is being proposed to govern development in Newcastle’s downtown.
Currently, the area along Main Street that falls within Shoreland Zone (within 250 feet
of the shoreline of the Damariscotta River) is zoned a Limited Commercial under the
current Shoreland Zoning Ordinance. The proposed Village Center District would
change the zoning of all parcels with frontage along Main Street/Route 1B–from the
Newcastle/Damariscotta Bridge to the intersection with River Road–from Limited
Commercial to the new Village Center.
Under the Core Zoning Code, the area being addressed is zoned D6 - Village Center
and D5 - Village Business (with the exception of the Town Office and Veterans Park
which are SD - Civic, and St. Andrew's which is SD- Historic). All of the designations
under the Core Zoning Code would remain unchanged.

Clarification of The Maritime Activities District Boundaries.
The current Shoreland Zoning Map shows the existing Maritime Activities District as
an overlay which covers the entirety of Map 11, Lot 40 (owned by Riverside Boat Co,
Inc) and Lot 40A. At the same time, the Shoreland Zoning Map also shows the area of
Map 11, Lot 40 (owned by Paul S Bryant) that is within 250 feet of the Shoreline as
being within the Limited Residential District and the area of Map 11, Lot 40A that is
within 250 feet of the Shoreline as being within the Limited Commercial District.
The language of the Shoreland Ordinance does not treat the Maritime Activities
District as an overlay, putting these two lots in two different districts at the same
time.
The proposed change is to designate the area of Map 11, Lot 40 (owned by Riverside
Boat Co, Inc), that is within 250 feet of the Shoreline, as being only in the Maritime
Activities District and to designate the area of Map 11, Lot 40A, that is within 250 feet
of the Shoreline, as being only in the Limited Commercial District.
Leaving Map 11, Lot 40A in the Maritime Activities District is not recommended as
residential uses and structures are prohibited and the current use and structure are
residential. Under the Core Zoning Code, this parcel is zoned D4 - Village Residential.
The portion of Map 11, Lot 40 that is further from the Shoreline than 250 feet will not
be regulated under the Shoreland Zoning Ordinance, but would continue to be
zoned SD - Marine under the Corer Zoning Code.

Clarification of Boundary Along Mills Road.
Five properties along the west side of Mills Road north of the US Route 1 overpass
(Map 5, Lots 54B; 54C; 55; 56; and 56A) fall partially within 250 feet of the
Damariscotta River, and thus partially within the Shoreland Zone. Further, the
Shoreland Zoning Map appears to show the area within the Shoreland Zone as
partially within the Limited Commercial District and partially within the Limited
Residential District.
The proposed change would make Mills Road the boundary between the Limited
Residential District and the Limited Commercial District in this area. Further north

6B

26



along Mills Road, the Limited Residential District would continue to extend across
Mills Road.

Damariscotta Lake Buffer
The proposed change to the Shoreland Zoning Map would put all areas within 250
feet of the Shoreline of Damariscotta Lake, which do not fall within the Resource
Protection District, within the Limited Residential District. This includes all of the area
north of Damariscotta Mills/Pond Road currently designated as Limited Commercial,
putting them into Limited Residential.

Dyer River Buffer
The proposed change to the Shoreland Zoning Map would put all areas within 250
feet of the Shoreline of the Dyer River, which do not fall within the Resource
Protection District, within the Limited Residential District. This would change any
area along the Dyer River currently designated as Limited Commercial to Limited
Residential.

Northern Wetlands Buffer
The proposed change to the Shoreland Zoning Map would put all areas within 250
feet of any wetland north of West Old County Road and East Old County Road
(including the connection between the two), which do not fall within the Resource
Protection District, within the Limited Residential District. This would change any
area currently designated as Limited Commercial to Limited Residential.

Changes due to available updated data.
In addition to the changes from one Shoreland Zoning district to another, changes to
the Shoreland Zoning Map are being proposed due to more current and more
accurate information being available since the current map was created. This largely
will be limited to adjustments in boundary lines resulting frommore accurately
located shorelines, but it will also include areas around existing streams which are
not currently included on the current map. It is important to note that changes to
the map do not necessarily mean a change in where the Shoreland Zoning
regulations apply, as the reality on the ground dictates applicability over the map.
Areas within 75 feet of streams not identified on the current Shoreland Zoning Map
are still subject to Shoreland Zoning regulations as it is the proximity to the stream,
not the identification on the map, which requires compliance with the regulations.

Dodge Point Preserve
While all of Dodge Point Preserve is shown on the current Shoreland Zoning Map as
being within the Resource Protection District, the Ordinance is only applicable to
areas within 250 feet (or 75 feet) of water features identified in the Ordinance. The
updated Shoreland Zoning Map will not show the area of Dodge Point Preserve
which is outside of the 250-foot Shoreland Zone as being subject to the Shoreland
regulations. It is important to note that the preserve continues to be owned by the
State of Maine and is zoned as SD - Conservation under the Core Zoning Code.

6B

27



Changes to the Shoreland Zoning Ordinance Language
Below is an explanation of the changes which are currently proposed to be made to
the existing Newcastle Shoreland Zoning Ordinance. The changes that were
identified and required by the State, and approved by the Planning Board at the
November 30, workshop meeting, are identified by purple text.
Please also refer to the three versions of Land Use Tables provided. 1) The ‘default’
table from the State’s model Shoreland Zoning Ordinance; 2) Newcastle current Land
Use Table with comparison to the State’s ‘default’ table; and 3) a proposed Land Use
Table with a comparison to the State’s table and the Town’s current table.

Organization Into Three Parts
The Ordinance is organized into four ‘Articles’: Administrative, Land Use Districts,
Land Use Standards, and Definitions. Mainly, administrative sections at the end of the
ordinance were moved to the front to be with other admin. sections—everything else
is in the same order but grouped into the four articles.
Consolidating all of the administrative elements into one section put the “how to use
the ordinance” stuff in one place; the “what uses are allowed and where” together
under Land Use Districts; the Land Use Standards are in their original order and their
section letters are the same as the original/State ordinance; and the definitions were
left at the end of the document.

Change all instances of ‘Chapter’ to ‘Ordinance’.
These changes are being made due to the 2020 separation of the Shoreland Zoning
regulations from other land use regulations. This separation caused the Shoreland
Zoning regulations to be a stand-alone ordinance rather than one chapter in a
combined land use ordinance.
In many cases, consolidating land use regulations into one single ordinance can be
effective, but due to the unique nature of the state-mandated Shoreland Zoning
regulations, including definitions unique and specifically appropriate to the issues
addressed by Shoreland Zoning, and the need to update the ordinance due to
factors outside of the Town, keeping the Shoreland Zoning regulations isolated to a
stand-alone ordinance may be the most effective and manageable approach.

Timber Harvesting
The changes made relating to timber harvesting are consistent withOption 1 of the
three options laid out by the State’s model ordinance, Ch. 1000. Choosing Option 1
essentially implements the current statewide standards for timber harvesting and
defers to the Maine State Bureau of Forestry to administer those regulations.
Option 2 also implements the current statewide standards for timber harvesting but
would have much of the cost and responsibility of administering those regulations
fall to the Town. This is the current situation the Town is in, which does not provide
any benefit in the form of flexible or favorable local regulations but does come with
the burden of administering and implementing the State’s standards.
Option 3 allowed municipalities to retain previous regulations for timber harvesting
but required local municipalities to administer and implement those regulations
locally, often with little to no support from the Bureau of Forestry. This option is no

6B

28



longer available to the Town as previous regulations have been repealed which the
Town cannot now readopt.
The changes made to the Ordinance include: removal of the effective date for
Section 15(O) and Section 15(O-1) as they are no longer applicable; the addition of a
note that Section15(O) and Section 15(O-1) are repealed as of the date of the adoption
of these changes; The removal of items 3 (forest management activities except for
timber harvesting & land management roads), 4 (timber harvesting), and 27 (land
management roads) from the Land Use Table; and the removal of the definitions for
‘Cross-sectional area’, ‘DBH’, ‘Disruption of shoreline integrity’, ‘Forest management
activities’, ‘Forest stand’, ‘Harvest area’, ‘Land management road’, ‘Licensed forester’,
‘Residual basal area’, ‘Residual stand’, ‘Skid road or skid trail’, ‘Slash’, ‘Timber
harvesting and related activities’, and ‘Wind firm’.

Districts and Zoning Map section
The changes made to Article II, Section B.1.: Official Shoreland Zoning Map remove
the General Development District but the Village Center District to the list to be
consistent with the proposed Land Use Table. Stream Protection District was moved
to the top of the list to match the order in the Land Use Table.
It should be noted that in the current ordinance the General Development District
and Village Center District are included in the text of the Shoreland Zoning
Ordinance, but they are not identified anywhere on the Shoreland Zoning Map. The
proposed ordinance has removed any mention of the General Development District
but retains mention of the Village Center District to allow for such a district to be
implemented through an update to the Shore Land Zoning Map (by adding the VC
District to the Map). Changes to the Shoreland Zoning Map would follow the same
process as any other change to a land use ordinance or zoning map.
The purpose of the State’s GD District (which the VC District is based on) is to allow
for existing or proposed commercial, industrial, or other development which is not
exclusively residential. In order for the Town to advance the vision for a mixed-use
downtown village, the regulations allowed under a GD district (locally called the VC
District) seem to be the most appropriate.

Proposed Changes to the Land Use Table
Remove General Development but leave Village Center
The General Development (GD) District was removed from the Ordinance and so
removed from the Land Use Table. The Village Center (VC) District was kept as
mentioned above.

Removal of Timber Harvesting
The removal of ‘Timber Harvesting’ from the Land Use Table will be necessary if the
Town opts to have the State administer the state standards.

Mineral Extraction
I see no reason to allow uses like ‘Mineral Extraction’ or other uses which are
incompatible with downtown village development, but otherwise I would
recommend allowing any uses in the VC District that are allowed in the coinciding
districts in the Core Zoning Code. All restrictions and regulations applicable within

6B

29



the Shoreland Zoning Ordinance would still be applicable, e.g., setbacks from
highwater lines.

Agriculture in the Downtown
Agriculture and Aquaculture uses should be permitted in the downtown, especially
considering the waterfront available, though restrictions around noise, odor,
vibrations, etc. should still be enforced.

Gov’t + Institutions
Government and Institutional uses can be compatible with a village
downtown—the current town office is in the downtown.

Seasonal Conversions in Downtown
No known seasonal residences exist in the downtown, however, if any do, they
should be encouraged to be converted to year-round residences and tied into the
sewer and water network.

Note 4
Not permitting buildings within the SP District effectively means the 75’ setback
that applies to tidal waters would apply to streams similarly. This allows us to
remove Note 4 in the Land Use Table and makes regulations around setbacks a bit
more consistent.

Floor area vs Footprint
The State has updated their guidelines to now regulate building footprint rather
than floor area and to regulate building height rather than building volume. It seems
this is intended to make the regulations easier to measure and understand. My
recommendation is to follow their lead on this for consistency as well as clarity.

6B

30



Summary of Proposed Changes to CZC

ARTICLE 2

Changes to all or several districts:
Remove redundant language about measuring building height in stories
Add limit for for Residential use as a percentage of building floor area
Add Permitted Building Groups to the District Pages.
Fix ‘Industrial, Artisan’ and ‘Hotel & Hostel’ references.

Changes to all Permitted Buildings tables:
Consolidate ‘Single-Unit Residential’ and ‘Multi-Unit Residential’ building types into one

‘Residential’ building type that can have one or more units
Adjust some building widths + depths
Add or remove Building Floor Area limits as needed
Reduce number of stories for some building types (Mixed-Use buildings in D6, Hwy Comm.,

Rural Hwy, and Fabrication as well as Commercial buildings in Fabrication)
*Note that all districts allow one story in the roof structure that does not count as a story.

Increase some floor heights
Add upper floor heights for all buildings–even 1-story buildings
Remove limit on residential unit counts from larger building types
Add Unit Floor Area standards for residential units

D1 - Rural
Remove minimum lot standard of 1 acre
Remove Lot Coverage standards
Remove limit of two dwelling units per lot
Clean up frontage related non-conformance language.
Add Permitted Buildings table and clarify that Design Standards do not apply in the D1 -

Rural District
Remove Building Standards language
Add Multi-Unit Court to permitted Building Groups in D1

D5 - Village Business
Correct indicator next to District Energy System and Paid Parking Lot in D5

D6 - Village Center
Add minimum number of stories in D6

SD - Marine
Clean up maximum height language

SD-Fabrication
Update standards to be more inline with manufacturing/ fabrication uses

6C1

31



ARTICLE 3
Allow driveways to serve more than 2 residential units and more than 1 commercial unit

ARTICLE 4
Add Agricultural building type
Add General Accessory building type
Remove language around ‘any’ primary or accessory building being able to serve a primary

or accessory building on a lot, respectively
Remove exemption from rectangular form requirement for mixed-use, multi-unit

residential, and multi-unit commercial building types.
Clarification that Building Width, Building Depth, and Building Floor Area standards only

apply to the Main Building Mass
Remove language regarding number of units
Remove language regarding accommodating an accessory unit in Primary Building if

Accessory Building can not fit on site
Move Additions section from Article 5, Design Standards to Article 4, Building Standards

section and update language
Allow the use of Additions in D1
Allow Multi-Unit Court building groups in D-1

ARTICLE 5
Move standards for Additions to Article 4, Building Standards

ARTICLE 6
Addition of a list of Use Categories
Clarification of Expanded Use Standards purpose

ARTICLE 7
Removal of Wireless Communications as a permit type

6C1

32



ARTICLE 8
1. Removal of definitions for terms not used in the Ordinance
2. Re-alphabetize definitions (mainly in Es + Fs)
3. New definitions:

Affordable Housing Development
Affordable Housing, Owned
Affordable Housing, Rental
General Accessory Building
Unit Floor Area
Floor Area, Net (Unit)
Unit Floor Area

4. Changed definitions:
Multi-unit Residential Building > Residential Building

6C1

33



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������� !�"#�$%&'�%('�()*&%&'&�)+�+)��&'�$�! *$&,�-�!$&,��%.��&� *$�&'�� /&�0%'���)�&�&��%*'��&1��&�$�)*�!)'&�� *2%*2�%*�&%3��+�)/�#� (���')�#44�1!�&� (��&5�"�.�!)1/�*'�6)0&�� !)*2�'����%.��&,� *$�&/ !!������ !�')0*7)0*�$��) $&�0%'���)�&�&�2�*�� !!8�(!)&��')��'����) $�9�'�&)/�'%/�&�&�'�+ ��9 (:5��81%( !�9�%!$%*2&�%*(!�$���)�&�&,�+ �/�)�&�&,�� 2�%(�!'�� !�9�%!$%*2&,�( 9%*&,� *$� ���+��;��*'!8�&�1 � '�$�+�)/�'����) $�98�* '�� !��+� '���&5���<�������#5���)�1�).%$��'���()//�*%'8�0%'�� �1��$%(' 9!��)�'()/��+�)/�$�.�!)1/�*'� *$����$�.�!)1/�*'5��=5���)�1�)'�('� *$��*� *(����� !�(� � ('��5��>5���)�1�).%$��)11)�'�*%'%�&�+)�� ('%.%'%�&� *$�$�.�!)1/�*'�'� '�&�11)�'���� !��(� � ('��,�%*(!�$%*2� 2�%(�!'�� !��&�&,� 2�)')��%&/,���� !79 &�$�9�&%*�&&�&,� *$����&%$�*'% !��&�&5��?�����@���������A%$'�� �#44�+'�/%*��"�1'�� �*B ��C)'�D�� � �#� (���/%*��E�%/ �8�F�)*' 2��C%*��C�*2'�� �=G4�+'�/%*�����@H�I�J<�?���K��?H��@�����E�%/ �8�F�)*'�L�'9 (:� �=4�+'�/%*��L�()*$ �8�F�)*'�L�'9 (:� �=4�+'�/%*��L%$��L�'9 (:� �#G�+'�/%*���� ��L�'9 (:� �#G�+'�/%*��H�������I�J<�?���K��?H��@�����E�%/ �8�F�)*'�L�'9 (:� �#4�+'�/%*��L�()*$ �8�F�)*'�L�'9 (:� �#4�+'�/%*��L%$��L�'9 (:� �G�+'�/%*���� ��L�'9 (:� �G�+'�/%*�
�#�

6C2

34



����������	
���	���������������� �������������������������� ��������������� � �!"   �����!  � �!"!  �����!� � �!"�  �����#  � �!"$  �����#� � �#"   ������  � �#"�  ������� � �#"#  �����%  � �#"%  �����%� � �#"$  �����&  � ��"   �����&� � ��"�  �����$  � ��"#  �����$� � ��"�  �����'  � ��"&  �����'� � ��"$  �����("   � �%"   �����)*+��*���+�	,)	�)+��(-��.�/01"�02�342156/�/01"�47�1849�:49124;1�986//�<=�/4>41=:�10�1?0�:?=//47@�57419�?418�18=��=A;=B1407�0C�DAB67:=:�E9=�F54/:47@�G205B9-������-��H019�0C�2=;02:�;2=61=:�<=C02=�18=�:61=�0C�6:0B1407�0C�1849�I0:=�1861�863=�/=99�1867���� �/47=62�C1�6/07@�18=42�J24>62K�L20716@=�H47=�986//�<=�12=61=:�69�4C�18=K�863=��� �C1��0C�L20716@=�H47=�H=7@18-��6-��M849�986//�47;/5:=�4795/62�67:�N6@�/019�0C�2=;02:�<=C02=�18=�:61=�0C�6:0B1407�0C��1849�I0:=-�����<-��M849�B20349407�986//�701�<=�471=2B2=1=:�<K�67K�B=2>41147@�02�=7C02;=>=71��65180241K�69�6�707O;07C02>41K"�6�/=@6/�707O;07C02>41K"�6�362467;="�6�9B=;46/��=A;=B1407"�6�B2==A49147@�707O;07C02>47@�;07:41407"�6�P@267:C618=247@Q"�02��67K1847@�018=2�1867�6�/=@6/�/01�1861�>==19�18=�>474>5>�206:�C20716@=��2=R542=>=71-��!-��S5<:43494079�67:�S5<:4349407�/019�;2=61=:�6C1=2�18=�:61=�0C�18=�6:0B1407�0C�1849��;0:=�986//�<=�=A=>B1�C20>�18=�>474>5>�J24>62K�L20716@=�H47=�H=7@18�9167:62:��?418�18=�C0//0?47@�;07:414079T�����6-��.�S5<:4349407�/01�1861�869�C20716@=9�07�<018�6�95<:4349407�206:�67:�6��707O95<:4349407�206:�>591�;07C02>�10�18=�>474>5>�L20716@=�H47=�H=7@18��9167:62:�6/07@�18=�707O95<:4349407�206:-��UVWXYZZV[��\Y][Ŷ_̀��a=94:=7146/� �G=7=26/��.;;=9902K��.@24;5/1526/��E9=��J=2>41147@�.5180241K� �IDb� �IDb� �IDb��F54/:47@�c4:18� �� �C1� �! �C1� �O��F54/:47@�d=B18� �� �C1� �# �C1� �O��F54/:47@�L/002�.2=6� �O� �O� �O��M016/�S1024=9� ��� �(� �O����

6C2

35



�������������	
����� ������ ������ �������
��������	
����� ������ ������ ��������
����������� ��� �����������������
��������� �������� � ������ ����!"#$%&�#'(&!()!#���������������*����� ��+���,�*
��������*����� ��+���-
����������*����� ��+���.���*����/��
�������� ��+���0��*�1��2�3����� ��+���4�����5�2��66
����5�-����� ��+���78$9!$&%#�#'(&!()!#��:������
1�����*�������*��66
����5�����*������������;
����
���6<�����=�����������
���������
����>��������5��������
���������;
���������������
����������������
��
1������*�����	�1
;
�?�������������������
��
*
����������5���5����
���
���6<?�����*��*?��������;��������������@�*
���:������A��*
�
����
���
��������
�����
*��B��������6�;
���
C��:������D
����
���
��
���������1���
��

��������
�������5��������
����
�������1��6����
�����������6��
*��E���������*�F��������������
����
���
�*
���������
����������1�5���5�1��6����
���������66
��
*���:�������**����
��
����
����*�6�������
��
�������*�1�*������������������
�6��������
*�����
G�����������*������*��66
����5�����*���������
G6

*�=���B������:��6�����������
��
������
����
*�������?�H�*���
�����
�������
��������
�6���������������6�
����
��
�����1�
������*
*������
��
��
�������
�������
�6�������A�
��6���
����*��������
�������
�@�;
���
�6�����������
���G������B���
��

�������
�����
*����
��
���
������6
���
�������
�������:��*���.���*������������
�6������6�
*����������������6��;
�����6����������
������������
����6��*
*������
�I���@�;
���
�6��6����������:��
���3��;
1�5����*����;��
����*�������������
���6��*
*������
�I���@�;
���
��6��6����������:��JKLMNOOKP�7QNRPNST�%LUQVW��X��YZ[[\]̂\_�̀abc��X��dcaee�fgbae�YZchZg[_��X��iabj\�fgbae�YZchZg[_�����kgêlXm[l̂�YZgb̂��8#"�'(79"�9"%"&!�������
�4
�����-
B���
*� �@n/����-
��*
������@���������4
�����-
B���
*� �@n/�����,�
6����4
�����-
B���
*� �4��������.���*��o��nG���*
*���
�4
�����-
B���
*� �4��������.���*�����
C���
��1��������?�?��?����o���
���������1
*���������3�����6���� �

6C2

36



������������	���
���	�	�	�������������������� ��������������������������� � ��!"�#$��%�����&��'� ����(��'�(��#����)*���+����%����,���%���� ����-��%������.���������� � ���/���	����0�"������1�2�'**�� ����0�"������1�3"�'**�� ����0����4%�� ����5�����*"�'� ����5"%�"��%�,���%���� ����6��%��$,���������"'�*� �7��8�����1�+�������*�� � ��(�������5%"4�*��)*'��� �������4%��$+�'����5������ � ����	9��	����:�'�.�:���#;���� �7���*����*����8*4�%��6*���(��#� �<��+���'����� �<��+**�����6*"��� ����=*"�����+����%� �<���>�	/���������0����%�5���1�3"�'**�� ����0?"��"%�"��� � ��5*�������%�0����"%�"��� �<��,���$@��'*��8��#��� �<��	�9����	����2�'"�����%1�0������� �7��2�'"�����%1�A�����%� ����2�'"�����%1�6������+��*"�����B������*�� � �

�/�CC�/	���>��9���0'"%������4%�������� ����:���*��=������ ����5���D���� ���������E=��*"���,���%�����,**'�(������ ����A��������*�� ����)������������������ ����8�����1�������*����� ����3"�'**����*����� �7��(��#���'�)�?"*�� ����+��������)�4*���*��� ����+����"�����.�5�;F� ����+����%�.��������1�A�����%� ����+����%�.��������1�6����� ������%;E��*�����,���%���� ����@����%��+����%�*����%��� ����@����%��+������ �7��/�CC�/	�����G	/���0����%�5���1�2�'**�� �7��:��#��������������5*%%���$-���������� ����5*�������%����**%� ��������5����5������ �7������5����,���%���� ����,"����%���������� � ��6��%���5����(�*��'��� �7��6*�����%��6*��%�.�6*���%� ����6"������������,���%���� ����3;H��1�)������3;H��1�8�'�"�� ����3;H��1����%%� �7��(������$���*�'�������**%��+���'�����%�5����,���%���� �����������9��9��I���9J�K��������7L��A��������*�������%�����'��*�����B��"��*;���B���'���'"�%�H%%�����"���L�� L��@����%���������"��������������*�������*;���4"�%'������*"������*��"��*�%������������*���4"�%'����L��ML��0���4"�%'����"��'�;*�������%����������"������������'�����4��#�*;�N<�;�������OL��:���*��=������-��P���L��5���*��4�������*%��"���*����%*�L��4L��8"���4���%���%������'����%���'��"4*�'�������*����2�'"�����%��1�0��������"����*������6*��%��*���.��6*���%�"��L���L��8�����*��'��)������������������Q�����������%���%������'����%���'��"4*�'�������*������:���*��=������"��L��NL����%��������*�����#E"�������*������*��Q��������0�������2�'"�����%�"��������%�����'��*�������%���'����%%�;���������������L��9�	>������9��9���7L��0����%��NP������������'��'��'*��*�����%���������+"��%��7�'�������L��O�

6C2

37



���������	
��

������������������������������������ !�"#$�##%�&�' %�() *+�% ')$ ,)� '�,�*$*,)�$ -�%�".�+#/0)#01�% 21�%�(' ).��$�' %�() *+�*$�*'3�*%4*,�()�)#�*�� !��$�%�(' ).�$�' %�() *+�(� !�"#$�##%5��� '�% ')$ ,)���*'�(*$$#/3� ()�$,#((�,)�%�')$��)'�*(%�+#(!3� $$�!2+*$�"+#,6'3�/ )��*�1 7�#8�'1*++�*(%��+*$!���#1�'3� (,+2% (!��#1�'�/ )��� ')#$ ,�*$,� )�,)2$*+�' !( 9,*(,�5�:*(.�#8�)���+#)'���*;��!�(�$#2'�' %��.*$%'�*(%�$�*$�.*$%'3�*(%�*,,�''#$.�"*$('�*(%�,*$$ *!���#2'�'��,#((�,)�%�)#�)���<$ (, <*+��#2'��*(%�'#1�) 1�'�%�)*,��%5���=�������>5���#�*,,#11#%*)��*$�*'�#8�%�)*,��%3�$�' %�() *+��#1�'5���5���#�<$#; %��#<<#$)2( ) �'�8#$�$�' %�() *+�2'�'�#(�1�% 210' -�%�+#)'�/ )� (�/*+6 (!��% ')*(,��#8�)����#/(�?�()�$5��@5���#�<$#; %��)���,#112( ).�/ )��*�<$�% ,)*"+��#2),#1��8$#1�%�;�+#<1�()�*(%��$�%�;�+#<1�()5��A5���#��(*"+��$�' %�() *+�,#1<*( #(�2'�'5��B�����C���������D %)�� �EF�8)�1 (3��FF�8)�1*7����<)�� �(G*��H#)�I$�*� �(G*�����CJ�K�L=�B���M��BJ��C�����N$ 1*$.�O$#()�P�)"*,6� ��F�8)�1 (��P�,#(%*$.�O$#()�P�)"*,6� ��F�8)�1 (��P %��P�)"*,6� �>��8)�1 (��&�*$�P�)"*,6� �>F�8)�1 (��O$#()*!��Q#(��P�)"*,6� �(G*��J�������K�L=�B���M��BJ��C�����N$ 1*$.�O$#()�P�)"*,6� ��F�8)�1 (��P�,#(%*$.�O$#()�P�)"*,6� ��F�8)�1 (��P %��P�)"*,6� �R�8)�1 (��&�*$�P�)"*,6� �R�8)�1 (�����C������L=�B���M���P (!+�0S( )��&�' %�() *+��:2+) 02( )��&�' %�() *+��: 7�%0S'���T2 +% (!� �&�' %�() *+��I,,�''#$.��N�$1 )) (!�I2)�#$ ).� �?UV� �?UV� �N+*(( (!��T#*$%� �?UV��T2 +% (!�D %)�� �RF�8)� �WR�8)� �RF�8)� �@F�8)��T2 +% (!���<)�� �RF�8)� �RF�8)� �RF�8)� �AF�8)��T2 +% (!�O+##$�I$�*� �0� �0� �0� �0���#)*+�P)#$ �'� ��� ��� ��� �>��O $')��O+##$�X� !�)� �>��8)� �>��8)� �>��8)� �>Y�8)��S<<�$�O+##$�X� !�)� �>F�8)� �>F�8)� �E�8)���21"�$�#8�S( )'� �>� ��� ��� �>��R�

6C2

38



����������	�
	��������� ��� �������� �������� ����������������������������	������� !��"��#�� �$�����#�%��&��������'�"����� !��"��#�� �
""��������(��	���� !��"��#�� �
""��������)!��"��#�*	���������� ��+���,��"�-��.�/��	�� �0�1����2�3�1���4��5	���	6�.�
77����	6�(����� �8� ��� �9+:0������;�&&�"� �9+:0������8�� 	��� �5�	�����"��$����	"� �5�	�����"��'<�"� �0=+:0����������� �>���5�	�����"��?@�A�����������������:������������<�	-��������"2���������!	�������	�&	�������<����4��!��&�	�����"��B��!�����0���C<���%D*���6�"���	������<����<���7�&������<��&	�E�7��	�F!�	���5������#�)��	"���&&	�B���������C<���������!� �	����&�	�����"����	����-��<����� !��"��#��	��7�!���"����	���#�����#	�!�"���B�����"���"�����<����B������<��	�����G�B��#��&�7��7�������"�!�"�	���"��-��<����<��	�����6������������7�!���"���������	6�������>����	���<���3�1�����<��������8	��������	�
	��������$�4�"�����)!��"��#��<���� �����(���"�������!�����HIJKLMMIN�?OLPNLQR��JSOTU��V��%����7��"���	���V��'�����(!	���%��&�!�"��V��G�	#��(!	���%��&�!�"��V��$!���������%�!	���@�����?A��A��������������5�	����(�F!�	�"� �%D*��:��(���"�������%��&������5�	����(�F!�	�"� �%D*��0��'&�7����5�	����(�F!�	�"� �5������#�)��	"��W��D4&��"�"�����5�	����(�F!�	�"� �5������#�)��	"��>���X������-��<�!��:2�02��2��	����	����������-�"�����<���/���	�7��
�Y�

6C2

39



������������	���
���	�	�	�������������������������������������������� ���� !�"#��$�����%��&��'��&�'��"����()���*����$����+���$�����,��$������-������������.���	����/�!������0�1�&))���/�!������0�2!�&))���/����3$�� ����4�����)!�&��4!$�!��$�+���$�����5��$��#+���������!&�)� �6��7�����0�*�������)���'�������4$!3�)��()&�������3$��#*�&����4������ ������	8��	����9�&�-�9���":���� �6���)����)����7)3�$��5)���'��"��*���&����� �;��*))�����5)!��� ����<)!�����*����$� �;���=�	.���������/����$�4���0�2!�&))���/>!��!$�!����4)�������$�/����!$�!��� �;��+���#?��&)��7��"��� �6��	�8����	����1�&!�����$0�/������� �6��1�&!�����$0�@�����$��1�&!�����$0�5������*��)!�����A������)�� ���

�.�BB�.	���=��8���/&!$������3$���������9���)��<�������4���C����������D<��)!���+���$�����+))&�'�������@��������)���(�������������������7�����0�������)������2!�&))����)����� �6��'��"���&�(�>!)���*��������(�3)���)����*����!�����-�4�:E��*����$�-��������0�@�����$��*����$�-��������0�5��������$:D��)�����+���$�����?����$��*����$�)����$����?����$��*�������.�BB�.	�����F	.���/����$�4���0�1�&))�� �6��9��"��������������4)$$���#,�����������4)�������$����))$������4����4������ �6������4����+���$���� �;��+!����$���������� ����5��$���4����'�)��&��� �6��5)�����$��5)��$�-�5)���$��5!������������+���$�����2:G��0�(������2:G��0�7�&�!���2:G��0����$$� �6��'������#���)�&�������))$� ����*���&�����$�4����+���$���� �;���������8��8��H���8I�J��	=KL��K��8���	8��	����6M����$��������)�����"D!�������)������)��N�������������/��������1�&!�����$��0�/��������!�����������$�����&��)������$���&����$$�:���������������M�
�O�

6C2

40



���������	
��

��	������������������������������� !"�!!#�$%&�'�&&�#�&("�)(��&�*�+�#�%+,#�'&�(-�"�&�#�'(�*.�*"�*�/�(��'��/*.0�'��#�&(*')��!1�(����!/'�2�'(�"�(�*(��&�("*'&�(�!'�'��1"!+�*�&("�)(.-�"�&�#�'(�*.��'���� !"�!!#�(!�+�3�#,%&�&4��').%#�'��!15)��*'#�&+*..� !%(�6%��"�(*�.�%&�&7���8�������97���!�*))!++!#*(��*"�*&�!1�#�(*)��#4�"�&�#�'(�*.��!+�&7��:7���!�;"!<�#��!;;!"(%'�(��&�1!"�"�&�#�'(�*.�%&�&�!'�+�#�%+,&�=�#�.!(&�/�(��'�/*.0�'���#�&(*')��!1�(����!/'�2�'(�"7���7���!�;"!<�#��(���)!++%'�(-�/�(��*�;"�#�)(* .��!%()!+��1"!+�#�<�.!;+�'(�*'#��"�#�<�.!;+�'(7��>7���!��'* .��"�&�#�'(�*.�)!+;*'�!'�%&�&7��?�����@���������A�#(�� �BC�1(�+�'4�:CC�1(�+*3����;(�� �'D*��E!(�F"�*� �'D*�����@G�H�I8�?���J��?G��@�����K"�+*"-�L"!'(�M�( *)0� �:C�1(�+�'4�NO�1(�+*3��M�)!'#*"-�L"!'(�M�( *)0� �:C�1(�+�'��M�#��M�( *)0� �9:�1(�+�'��P�*"�M�( *)0� �9C�1(�+�'��L"!'(*���Q!'��M�( *)0� �>�1(�+�'��G�������H�I8�?���J��?G��@�����K"�+*"-�L"!'(�M�( *)0� �:C�1(�+�'��M�)!'#*"-�L"!'(�M�( *)0� �:C�1(�+�'��M�#��M�( *)0� �9:�1(�+�'��P�*"�M�( *)0� �9C�1(�+�'�����@������I8�?���J���M�'�.�,R'�(��P�&�#�'(�*.��S%.(�,%'�(��P�&�#�'(�*.��S�3�#,R&���$%�.#�'�� �P�&�#�'(�*.��F))�&&!"-� �2!++�")�*.��F))�&&!"-��K�"+�((�'��F%(�!"�(-� �2TU� �K.*''�'���$!*"#� �K.*''�'���$!*"#� �2TU� �K.*''�'���$!*"#��$%�.#�'��A�#(�� �OC�1(� �NO��OC��1(� �NO��BC��1(� ��C�1(� ��C�1(��$%�.#�'����;(�� �OC�1(� �OC�1(� �OC�1(� �>C�1(� �>C�1(��$%�.#�'��L.!!"�F"�*� �,� �,� �,� �,� �,���!(*.�M(!"��&� �:� �:� �:� �9� �9��L�"&(�L.!!"�V����(� �9:�1(� �9:�1(� �9:��9O��1(� �9B�1(� �9B�1(��R;;�"�L.!!"�V����(� �W�1(� �W��9C��1(� �9C�1(� �'D*��W�1(� �'D*��W�1(���%+ �"�!1�R'�(&� �9� �B� �>� �9� �9��R'�(�L.!!"�F"�*�X+�'7Y� �,� �>CC�&1� �>CC�&1� ��CC�&1� �,��W�

6C2

41



����������	��	
��������������������� �������������������������� !�������"���������������� �������������������������� !�������#���������������� �����������$��������%���������� �������������&��������'��(���)����*��� �+,-� ��.�',-� �/��0�� ��1����������1�#��� �2����� �&34+� ����5�!!��� �&34+� ����2� ����� �0�� ��������������� �0�� �������"���� �+634+� ��������� �7��0�� �������89�:��������	��	
����4;��<����������)��������.����� ������ �������!����������� �/� � �!�� �������=�����;��+;��>�����?%� �1������ ���������������!��������!�@������A������0��������$������!!�=��;��B;��>���������� ������!�� �������������)�������������������������������������������������=��������������������=����������;�C�=�����!������������������������)��������������1��� ����������������������1;��B;��7� ��������D,-������������2�������������������/��E<���$��������������������#��������������;��FGHIJKKGL�8MJNLJOP��HQMRS��T�������������� ��T�������E<����������9����	8:��:�������,��<���0�� ���#�A������ ��?%��4��#������������ !�����0�� ���#�A������ ��?%��+��"!������0�� ���#�A������ �0��������$�����U��?/!������<���0�� ���#�A������ �0��������$�����7��V�<����)������,.�4.�+.���U�����������)�����������*����������
	��FW
�	��W��X�9��:�������*��!�����"��=�����*��������?����1�"1��� � �+��Y��Z3"��=����[�����0����0��Z����C���#��1�������������1��<�����������"��=������
�\
�	��W���� ��� ���.�]������ ��� ���.�%���������� ��1� �+���� !�����������������������1��5�����3��������"����� �4��������.�#����������0��=�����������C�����"������3#�������������
�
��������	:��$�����$���Z����� �4��*� ���1��������5 ��0��Z��#��������� �,��# ����5�����>������#������ �,��	�
�\9:�9
	:����� �������.�%�������A������������  ����������������������� 3̂��������Z��� �+�����9��
�	:��]���������.��������� �4��]���������.�2��������]���������.�5��=1��#�������?/���������_�

6C2

42



����������	�
����������������������������������������� ���!�����"����#�����$��%�&����'��%����(����'��)���*��������+�������������������,�����-�"�'�*����$���.�������*����$�� �/��(�&0�$���+�1�����2�����&��+��������'��2����������3� �45��2������3�*����&�-�)������� �/-�6��2������3�*����&�-�7���'��*��4#*����$��%�&����'��8���&���2���������*������8���&���2�9����
����������	����:������������ ���-�;������ �/�����0��$�*����&���� ����$�<=��������'�� �����&����*&������"�'� ���� ������ �/��"�'� ����%�&����'��%�������*����&��� �6��7������ ����(�������� �/��7��9������7�����3�7�������7�����*����&��%�&����'��.4>&�-�+��$���.4>&�-�,�������.4>&�-�*����� �?��(�����'<*�&�����'�*&����� �6��2����������� ����%�&����'� �?��@����A�B������C����D�E�B��
FG��F����G@��B�����/H��"�������������9�&0#�9�����&����&�����I���������������������;�����������-���������������������������������9��&�������������4���$���&�������H��6H��)�������2������3�*����&���������1������������������������&��9����������9��������������9�&����9�����H��JH��)�������2������3�*����&��������������������������1��������������$��������H�

�/?�

6C2

43



����������	�
	���	������������������������������ !��"�#�$�%&� ��$�#&'�(&�� #�% '')*+��%&�'()%%�(&�$�#&'��&#�*�&�� �,�-�).��#, ��� %$�� '!��'�#�$�%&� ���)/#�#�*�&��0 '%#� %$�! ' !�#�()%%�(&�$�&)�&���1'�%(�1 ����)/#�� %$�#),�&�,�#�$�& (��$2�3)&#��%�&��#�$�#&'�(&� '��!�%�' ��4�#, ���'+�*�&���#� ��)*�'��)&�$�1&�#+�% '')*�'��)&�*�$&�#+� %$�#� ��)*�'�#�&0 (5#+�!�6�%!�&��#�$�#&'�(&� ��,)'��$�%#��(� ' (&�'�&� %�&��� $7 (�%&�%��!�0)'�))$�$�#&'�(&2���8�������92���)� ((),,)$ &�� '� #�).�&�!�&:5%�&�$�& (��$� %$� && (��$�'�#�$�%&� ���),�#2��;2���)�1'),)&�� �,�-�).��)/#�%!�)1&�)%#�)%�#, ���&)�,�$�/,�#�<�$��)&#�*�&��%�&����6��� !�#�).�=�*( #&��2��>2���)�1')6�$��&���(),,/%�&4�*�&�� �1'�$�(& 0���)/&(),��.'),�$�6��)1,�%&� %$��'�$�6��)1,�%&2���2���)��% 0���'�#�$�%&� ��(),1 %�)%�/#�#2��?�����@���������A�$&�� �BC�.&�,�%+�9BC�.&�, -����1&�� �%D ��3)&�E'� � �%D �����@F�G�H8�?���I��?F��@�����J'�, '4�K')%&�L�&0 (5� �9��.&�,�%+�>B�.&�, -��L�()%$ '4�K')%&�L�&0 (5� �9��.&�,�%��L�$��L�&0 (5� �M�.&�,�%��"� '�L�&0 (5� �M�.&�,�%��K')%& !��N)%��L�&0 (5� ���.&�,�%��F�������G�H8�?���I��?F��@�����J'�, '4�K')%&�L�&0 (5� �9��.&�,�%��L�()%$ '4�K')%&�L�&0 (5� �9��.&�,�%��L�$��L�&0 (5� �M�.&�,�%��"� '�L�&0 (5� �M�.&�,�%�����@������H8�?���I���L�%!��:O%�&��"�#�$�%&� ���P/�&�:/%�&��"�#�$�%&� ���"�#�$�%&� ���E((�##)'4��J�',�&&�%!�E/&�)'�&4� �QRS� �J� %%�%!��T) '$� �QRS��T/��$�%!�A�$&�� �BC�.&� �UB��VC��.&� �>C�.&��T/��$�%!���1&�� �BC�.&� �BC�.&� ��C�.&��T/��$�%!�K�))'�E'� � �:� �M+CCC��#.� �:���)& ��L&)'��#� �;� �;� �9��K�'#&�K�))'�W��!�&� �9;�.&� �9;�.&� �9V�.&��O11�'�K�))'�W��!�&� �M�.&� �M��9C��.&� �%D ��M�.&��=/,0�'�).�O%�&#� �9� �B� �9��O%�&�K�))'�E'� �X,�%2Y� �:� ��CC�#.� �>CC�#.��99�

6C2

44



����������	��	
��������������������� �������������������������� !�������"���������������� �������������������������� !�������#���������������� �����������$��������%���������� �������������&��������'��(���)����*��� �+,-� ��.�',-� �/��0�� ��1����������1�#��� �2����� �&34+� ����5�!!��� �&34+� ����2� ����� �0�� ��������������� �0�� �������"���� �+634+� ��������� �7��0�� �������89�:��������	��	
����4;��<����������)��������.����� ������ �������!����������� �/� � �!�� �������=�����;��+;���>%� �1������ ���������������!��������!�?������@������0��������$������!!�=��;��A;��B���������� ������!�� �������������)�������������������������������������������������=��������������������=����������;�C�=�����!������������������������)��������������1��� ����������������������1;��D��EFGHIJJFK�8LIMKINO��GPLQR��S�������������� ��S�������T<����������9����	8:��:�������,��<���0�� ���#�@������ ��>%��4��#������������ !�����0�� ���#�@������ ��>%��+��"!������0�� ���#�@������ �0��������$�����U��>/!������<���0�� ���#�@������ �0��������$�����7��V�<����)������,.�4.�+.���U�����������)�����������*��������

�4+�

6C2

45



������������	���
���	�	�	�������������������������������������������� ���� !�"#��$�����%��&��'��&�'��"����()���*����$����+���$�����,��$������-������������.���	����/�!������0�1�&))���/�!������0�2!�&))���/����3$�� ����4�����)!�&��4!$�!��$�+���$�����5��$��#+���������!&�)� �6��7�����0�*�������)���'�������4$!3�)��()&�������3$��#*�&����4���������	8��	����9�&�-�9���":���� �6���)����)����7)3�$��5)���'��"��*���&����� �;��*))�����5)!����<)!�����*����$� �;���=�	.���������/����$�4���0�2!�&))���/>!��!$�!����4)�������$�/����!$�!����+���#?��&)��7��"��� �6��	�8����	����1�&!�����$0�/������� �6��1�&!�����$0�@�����$��1�&!�����$0�5������*��)!�����A������)��

�.�BB�.	���=��8���/&!$������3$���������9���)��<�������4���C����������D<��)!���+���$�����+))&�'�������@��������)���(�������������������7�����0�������)������2!�&))����)����� �6��'��"���&�(�>!)���*��������(�3)���)����*����!�����-�4�:E��*����$�-��������0�@�����$��*����$�-��������0�5��������$:D��)�����+���$�����?����$��*����$�)����$����?����$��*�������.�BB�.	�����F	.���/����$�4���0�1�&))�� �6��9��"��������������4)$$���#,�����������4)�������$����))$������4����4������ �6������4����+���$�����+!����$���������� ����5��$���4����'�)��&��� �6��5)�����$��5)��$�-�5)���$��5!������������+���$�����2:G��0�(������2:G��0�7�&�!���2:G��0����$$� �6��'������#���)�&�������))$� ����*���&�����$�4����+���$���� �;���������8��8��H���8I�J���	8��	���F	���=��6K����$��������)�����"D!�������)������)��L�������������/��������1�&!�����$��0�/��������!������������$�����&��)������$���&����$$�:���������������K�
�6M�

6C2

46



����������	�
���	���������������������������� !��"#$�%�$$�&�$'(�)'� ��*+$�!(� '�(�&�%$�',-�� (!�(�.#��&�%!$-� %&� �+�&���( %!��*/�.#��&�%!�',0�$� %&�#$�$1�2�%�3#3��*'�$�4�$� (��(�� '�5��,�$3 ��-�+�'��3�%�3 ���$�'. )6$�'*��%)*#( !���%78���&�5��*03�%'1���9�������:1���*� ))*33*& '��8%�7!( �%�&-�&�5�($��3�;�&7#$�� (� $�'� '�0(�3 (��,�*))#(��%��)�*$��0(*;�3�',�'*�'������� !��<�%'�(1��=1���*� &&(�$$�'���%��&�/*(�3�$$�%!73�&&����*#$�%!-��%)�#&�%!� 0 ('3�%'�.#��&�%!$-��$' )6�&�> '$-�$�%!���/ 3��,��*3�$-�&#0��;�$-���5�?+*(6$-� %&�'*+%�*#$�$1��@1���*�0(*3*'�� �3�;�*/��*#$�%!�*0'�*%$�+�'��%�'������� !��<�%'�(1��A1���*�0(*5�&��'���)*33#%�',�+�'�� �0(�&�)' .���*#')*3��/(*3�&�5��*03�%'� %&��(�&�5��*03�%'1��B�����C���������D�&'�� �=E�/'�3�%-�:EE�/'�3 ;����0'�� �%? ��F*'�G(� � �%? �����CH�I�J9�B���K��BH��C�����L(�3 (,�M(*%'�N�'. )6� �E�/'�3�%-�=E�/'�3 ;��N�)*%& (,�M(*%'�N�'. )6� �E�/'�3�%-�:��/'�3 ;��N�&��N�'. )6� �E�/'�3�%-�=��/'�3 ;��O� (�N�'. )6� ���/'�3�%��M(*%' !��P*%��N�'. )6� �=E�/'�3�%��H�������I�J9�B���K��BH��C�����L(�3 (,�M(*%'�N�'. )6� �=E�/'�3�%��N�)*%& (,�M(*%'�N�'. )6� �:��/'�3�%��N�&��N�'. )6� �:��/'�3�%��O� (�N�'. )6� ���/'�3�%�����C������J9�B���K���N�%!��7Q%�'��O�$�&�%'� ���2#�'�7#%�'��O�$�&�%'� ���2�;�&7Q$���"#��&�%!� �2#�'�7Q%�'��<*33�()� ���O�$�&�%'� ���G))�$$*(,� �<*33�()� ���G))�$$*(,��L�(3�''�%!�G#'�*(�',� �<RS� �<RS� �<RS� �L� %%�%!��"* (&� �<RS� �L� %%�%!��"* (&��"#��&�%!�D�&'�� �@T�/'� �TE�/'� �:EE��TE��/'� �UE�/'� �@E�/'� �@E�/'��"#��&�%!���0'�� �AU�/'� �V��/'� �%? � �%? � �AE�/'� �@E�/'��2 ;��NW�M'��"#��&�%!��M�**(�G(� � �7� �:@-�EE� �=E��:=��-EEE��$/� �:�-EEE� �7� �7���*' ��N'*(��$��X@Y� �=� �=� �=� �=� �=� �:��M�($'�M�**(�Z��!�'� �:=�/'� �:=�/'� �:��/'� �:��/'� �:E�/'� �:T�/'��Q00�(�M�**(�Z��!�'� �:E�/'� �:E�/'� �:E�/'� �:E�/'� �:E�/'� �U�/'��[#3.�(�*/�Q%�'$� �:� �:T� �=E� ��� �:� �:��Q%�'��M�**(�G(� ��X3�%1Y� �7� �AEE�$/� �AEE�$/� �7� �@EE�$/� �7��:A�

6C2

47



����������	��	
��������������������� �������������������������� !�������"���������������� �������������������������� !�������#���������������� ���������� !�������$��������%���������� �������������&��������'��(���)����*��� �+,-� ��.�',-� �/��0�� ��1����������1�#��� �2����� �&34+� ����5�!!��� �&34+� ����2� ����� �0�� ��������������� �0�� �������"���� �+634+� ��������� �7��0�� �������89�:��������	��	
����4;��<����������)��������.����� ������ �������!����������� �/� � �!�� �������=�����;��+;��>�����?%� �1������ ���������������!��������!�@������A������0��������$������!!�=��;��B;��>���������� ������!�� �������������)�������������������������������������������������=��������������������=����������;�C�=�����!������������������������)��������������1��� ����������������������1;��B;��7� ��������',-������������2�������������������/��D<���$��������������������#��������������;��EFGHIJJFK�8LIMKINO��GPLQR��S�������D<����������9����	8:��:�������,� �<���0�� ���#�A������ ��?%��4� �#������������ !�����0�� ���#�A������ ��?%��+� �"!������0�� ���#�A������ �0��������$�����T� �?/!������<���0�� ���#�A������ �0��������$�����7��U�<����)������,.�4.�+.���T�����������)�����������*����������
	��EV
�	��V��W�9��:�������*��!�����"��=�����*��������?����1�"1��� � �+��X��Y��Z3"��=����[�����0����0��Z����C�� �+��X��#��1�������������1��<�����������"��=������
�\
�	��V���� ��� ���.�]���� �,��� ��� ���.�%���������� ��1� �,���� !�����������������������1� �,��5�����3��������"����� �,��������.�#��������� �+��0��=�����������C���� �,��"������3#�������������
�
��������	:��$�����$���Z����� �4��*� ���1��������5 ��0��Z��#��������� �,��# ����5���� �,��>������#������ �,��	�
�\9:�9
	:����� �������.�%�������A������������  ����������������������� 3̂��������Z��� �,�����9��
�	:��]���������.��������� �,��]���������.�2��������]���������.�5��=1��#�������?/���������4&�

6C2

48



����������	�
���������������������������������������� � ��!���"�����#����$�����%��&�'����(��&����)����(� � ��*���+��������,������������������ � ��-�����.�#�(�+����%���/�������+����%�� �0��)�'1�%���,�2���� � ��3�����'��,��������(� � ��3����������4�!�56� � ��3������4�+����'�.�*������� � ��3������4�+����'�.�7���(� � ��+��5$+����%��&�'����(��8���'���3���������+������8���'���3�9����
����������	����:������������!���.�;������ � �����1��%�+����'��� � ��!����%�<=��������(� � ��!�����'����+'����� � ��#�(�!����!������ �>��#�(�!����&�'����(� � ��&�������+����'��� � ��7������!����)�������� � ��7��9����� � ��7�����4�7������ � ��7�����+����'��&�'����(� � ��/5?'�.�,��%���/5?'�.�-������ � ��/5?'�.�+����� � ��)�����(<+�'�����(�+'����� � ��3�����������!����&�'����(��@����A�B������C����D�E�:�		�
��F@��B�����>G��#�������������9�'1$�9�����'����'�����H���������������������;�����������.���������������������������������9��'�������������5���%���'�������G�

�>I�

6C2

49



����������	��	
��������������������������������� !"��!#��#��"!"�"��$�%�&��%���� ��"!�'��$�()!* !�&"���%���%##�++� %���%�+!,��$�)"�"-�.���%"�%��!&���������/��$�"�����"� �"!&�� ������%(*���+)*�!0*��+� �"��$���%1�*2��!����! ��"! ��%*/"�$���"����������"2���3"������0%�/!�&2�%� ��%#�!1��&��)� �4����)"�"�")#��%"���"�%)�%��"�%� �#%$�"-�5)!* !�&"�%���"���#*�"����������"! ��%*/-���6������7-�����%##�++� %���%��%#�� 2�+!,� �)"��()!* !�&"��!��!��������������������%���0��1! ��*�#%*�%� ���&!��%*�%##�""����#�++��#!%*�)"�"-��8-�����0��+������)"!�&��������)00���4���"��$�+!,� 3)"��()!* !�&"-��9-�����0��1! ������#�++)�!�'��!���%�0�� !#�%(*���)�#�+��$��+� �1�*�0+����%� ���� �1�*�0+���-��:�����;�������<! ��� �8=�$��+!�2�7==�$��+%,����0��� ��>%��?���@��%� ��>%�����;A�B�C6�:���D��:A��;�����E�!+%�'�F�����G��(%#/� �=�$��+%,��G�#�� %�'�F�����G��(%#/� �=�$��+%,��G! ��G��(%#/� �=�$��+!��HIJ2�K�$��+%,�HKJ��L�%��G��(%#/� �K�$��+!���F����%&��M����G��(%#/� �8=�$��+!���A�����B�C6�:���D��:A��;�����E�!+%�'�F�����G��(%#/� �8K�$��+!���G�#�� %�'�F�����G��(%#/� �8K�$��+!���G! ��G��(%#/� �=�$��+!���L�%��G��(%#/� �K�$��+!������;������C6�:���D��N)*�!3)�!���L�"! ���!%*��N!,� 3O"���5)!* !�&� �N)*�!3O�!�����++��#!%*����++��#!%*��@##�""��'��E��+!��!�&�@)����!�'� �E*%��!�&��5�%� � �E*%��!�&��5�%� � �E*%��!�&��5�%� � �E*%��!�&��5�%� ��5)!* !�&�<! ��� �78=��P=��$�� �78=��P=��$�� �78=��P=��$�� �9=�$���5)!* !�&���0��� �78=��P=��$�� �78=��P=��$�� �78=��P=��$�� �I=�$���GQ�F���5)!* !�&�F*�����@��%� �8=2===� �8=2===� �8=��7R��2===��"$� �3�����%*��G���!�"� �8�+!�2��9��+%,��8�+!�2��I��9�+%,��8�+!�2��9��+%,� �7��+%,��F!�"��F*����S�!&��� �78�$�� �7K�$�� �7K�$�� �7K�$���O00���F*����S�!&��� �7=�$�� �7=�$�� �7=�$�� �7=��R��$���T)+(����$�O�!�"� �I=� �I=� �8=� �7��O�!��F*����@��%�H+!�-J� �I==��"$� �I==��"$� �3� �3��7U�

6C2

50



����������	��	
��������������������� �������������������������� !�������"���������������� �������������������������� !�������#���������������� �������������������������� !�������$��������%���������� �������������&��������'��(���)����*��� �+,-� ��.�',-� �/��0�� ��1����������1�#��� �2����� �&34+� ����5�!!��� �&34+� ����2� ����� �0�� ��������������� �0�� �������"���� �+634+� ��������� �7��0�� �������89�:��������	��	
����4;��<����������)��������.����� ������ �������!����������� �/� � �!�� �������=�����;��+;��>�����?%� �1������ ���������������!��������!�@�������A������0��������$������!!�=��;��B;��>���������� ������!�� �������������)�������������������������������������������������=��������������������=����������;�C�=�����!������������������������)��������������1��� ����������������������1;��D��B;��7� ��������',-������������2�������������������/��E<���$��������������������#��������������;��F;��%��������������)���������������A����������=����,���������������G;��&;��>���0��������$���� �1�������������������������G�����������=��������������!������������������������������������.��������������������������������������G����1���4&���;��HIJKLMMIN�8OLPNLQR��JSOTU��V�������E<����������9����	8:��:�������,��<���0�� ���#�A������ ��?%��4��#������������ !�����0�� ���#�A������ ��?%��+��"!������0�� ���#�A������ �0��������$�����W��?/!������<���0�� ���#�A������ �0��������$�����7��X�<����)������,.�4.�+.���W�����������)�����������*��������
�4'�

6C2

51



������������	���
���	�	�	���������������������������������������������� �!"��#�����$��%��&��%�&��!����'(�� �)��*����#����+���#�����,��#������-������������.���	����/� ������0�1�%((�� �2��/� ������0�3 �%((���/����4#�� �2��5�����( �%��5 #� ��#�+���#���� �2��6��#��"+��������� %�(� �2��7�����0�*�������(�� �)��&�������5# 4�(��'(%��� �2�����4#��"*�%����5���������	8��	����9�%�-�9���!:������(����(��� �2��7(4�#��6(���&��!��*���%����� �2��*((�����6( ��� �2��;( �����*����#� �2���<�	.���������/����#�5���0�3 �%((���/= �� #� ����5(�������#�/���� #� ����+���">��%(��7��!��� �2��	�8����	����1�% �����#0�/������� �2��1�% �����#0�?�����#��1�% �����#0�6������*��( �����@������(��

�.�AA�.	���<��8���/% #������4#���������9���(��;������ �2��5���B����������C;��( ���+���#�����+((%�&������ �2��?��������(���'������������������ �2��7�����0�������(������3 �%((����(����� �)��&��!���%�'�= (�� �2��*��������'�4(���(��� �2��*���� �����-�5�:D� �2��*����#�-��������0�?�����#� �2��*����#�-��������0�6����� �2����#:C��(�����+���#�����>����#��*����#�(����#����>����#��*�������.�AA�.	�����E	.���/����#�5���0�1�%((�� �2��9��!������������� �2��5(##���",���������� �2��5(�������#����((#� �2������5����5������ �F������5����+���#���� �2��+ ����#���������� �2��6��#���5����&�(��%��� �2��6(�����#� �2��6(��#�-�6(���#� �2��6 ������������+���#���� �2��3:G��0�'������3:G��0�7�%� �� �2��3:G��0����##� �2��&������"���(�%�������((#� �2��*���%�����#�5����+���#������������8��8��H���8I�J���K��.�����FL����#��������(�����!C �������(������(��M���������/������������1�% �����#� �����������#�����%���(������#���%����##�:���������������L��)L��3 �%((����(����� ����������������������4#��:�(�����(�%�N�(�����# %�����##���O0�� ����4��: ##�����#(��%�4����M�##�(����:��������#�����P�:�������������0���%��(���� ���%�(:����� ��#��������#��(����������������������(:���� ��#��������#�L�
�FQ�

6C2

52



�����������	��
����������������������������� !�"��������� ��# ���$%��#�����##����&���������$���� �'�(��)��' !!� #&��! �*������&�#�� !���+����$����, �#�� #&�* � *�����##����&�����������#��� !���+��� #&����'���'���&�� ���&-�.�����#������&�������� ���*�#�� !!/��' !!��%�$������ !!�$���!����&�����%�# ���$���!���$�&���%� #&��� !!�$������, �0�-�1 #/��)�������+����& �����������23�����#�+�/� #&�� 4�� �*�� ������������ !���*#�5� #��-���6�������2-�����������4�� �� ���� �� ����&�#��5�&� ���������� !!/�&����#��-��7-����� !!�$�#�$�&�4�!��'�#�����������&��#� #��������� !!/� ������� ���' ##��-��8-��������4�&��������''+#��/�$���� ����&��� ,!���+���'��)��'�&�4�!��'�#�� #&����&�4�!��'�#�-��9-������# ,!������&�#�� !���'� #��#�+���-��:���
�;���������<�&��� �=>�)��'�#%�2=>�)��' (��"����� �#? ��.���@�� � �#? �����;A�B�C6�:
��D��:A�;�����E��' �/�F��#�����, �0� �29�)��'�#%�8=�)��' (������#& �/�F��#�����, �0� �9�)��'�#����&�����, �0� �G�)��'�#��H� �����, �0� �G�)��'�#��F��#� *��I�#�����, �0� �7>�)���A�����B�C6�:
��D��:A�;�����E��' �/�F��#�����, �0� �29�)��'�#������#& �/�F��#�����, �0� �9�)��'�#����&�����, �0� �G�)��'�#��H� �����, �0� �G�)��'�#�����;����
�C6�:
��D�����#*!�JK#����H���&�#�� !��1+!��J+#����H���&�#�� !��H���&�#�� !��@�������/��E��'����#*�@+������/� �LMN� �E! ##�#*��O� �&� �LMN��O+�!&�#*�<�&��� �=>�)�� �P=�)�� �8>�)���O+�!&�#*�"����� �=>�)�� �=>�)�� �9>�)���O+�!&�#*�F!����@�� � �J� �J� �J����� !��������� �7� �7� �2��F�����F!�������*��� �27�)�� �27�)�� �2Q�)���K�����F!�������*��� �G�)�� �G��2>��)�� �#? ��G�)���R+',����)�K#���� �2� �=� �2��K#���F!����@�� �S'�#-T� �J� �9>>���)� �8>>���)��7>�

6C2

53



����������	��	
��������������������� �������������������������� !�������"���������������� �������������������������� !�������#���������������� �������������������������� !�������$��������%���������� �������������&��������'��(���)����*��� �+,-� ��.�',-� �/��0�� ��1����������1�#��� �2����� �&34+� ����5�!!��� �&34+� ����2� ����� �0�� ��������������� �0�� �������"���� �+634+� ��������� �7��0�� �������89:;<==9>�?@<A><BC��:D@EF��G�������������� ��G�������HI����������J����	?K��K�������,��I���0�� ���#�L������ ��M%��4��#������������ !�����0�� ���#�L������ ��M%��+��"!������0�� ���#�L������ �0��������$�����N��M/!������I���0�� ���#�L������ �0��������$�����7��O�I����)������,.�4.�+.���N�����������)�����������*��������

�+4�

6C2

54



������������	���
���	�	�	�������������������������������������������� ���� !�"#��$�����%��&��'��&�'��"����()���*����$����+���$�����,��$������-������������.���	����/�!������0�1�&))���/�!������0�2!�&))���/����3$�� ����4�����)!�&��4!$�!��$�+���$�����5��$��#+���������!&�)� �6��7�����0�*�������)���'�������4$!3�)��()&�������3$��#*�&����4���������	8��	����9�&�-�9���":���� �6���)����)����7)3�$��5)���'��"��*���&����� �;��*))�����5)!����<)!�����*����$� �;���=�	.���������/����$�4���0�2!�&))���/>!��!$�!����4)�������$�/����!$�!����+���#?��&)��7��"��� �6��	�8����	����1�&!�����$0�/������� �6��1�&!�����$0�@�����$��1�&!�����$0�5������*��)!�����A������)��

�.�BB�.	���=��8���/&!$������3$���������9���)��<�������4���C����������D<��)!���+���$�����+))&�'�������@��������)���(�������������������7�����0�������)������2!�&))����)������'��"���&�(�>!)���*��������(�3)���)����*����!�����-�4�:E��*����$�-��������0�@�����$��*����$�-��������0�5��������$:D��)�����+���$�����?����$��*����$�)����$����?����$��*�������.�BB�.	�����F	.���/����$�4���0�1�&))�� �6��9��"��������������4)$$���#,�����������4)�������$����))$������4����4������ �6������4����+���$�����+!����$���������� ����5��$���4����'�)��&��� �6��5)�����$��5)��$�-�5)���$��5!������������+���$�����2:G��0�(������2:G��0�7�&�!���2:G��0����$$� �6��'������#���)�&�������))$� ����*���&�����$�4����+���$������������8��8��H����8IJ�J	����	.��6K����$��������)�����"D!�������)������)��L���������/������������1�&!�����$�!�����������$�����&���)������$���&����$$�:���������������K���K��<)!�����*����$�!������������)$��!��0�L����������$��,����*���&���������$�3!�$&����������������)��)L����)��!���&0����$$�3��$�����&��)�M��)�����):�����$��&�������K�
����

6C2

55



����������	
����������������������������� !"���#$�%" &�'"�!�"%!�%��! "���&�!���(���%��)�!� !� �����!"��&*���&)�"���%������ !"��+�,��&�!��(���%��)�!� !�"��$ �!" &&*���&)�"��%������ !"���- *�.��"�%&/)�)�"���!���#'�������� !"���'"�!�"%!+���0�������1+�����")��!"(*� �� ��$��- ���!&*�$��!�%!�)�(��-�)���&�$-��!�.*�& 23�%������ !"����� ��-��!����(��3��2�����"$�.*�& �)�!�/�!3�����!�����"-"& ��-� ��+��4+�������"�(��%�� �� ��$��- ���!&*�$��!�%!�)�(�����%�� !"�� &�/����������/�%���$��!�%!"��+��5����6���������7")!�� ��8 ��'�$!�� ��8 ��9�!�:�� � ��8 �����6;�<�=0�5��>��5;��6�����?�"- �*�@���!�#�!. %A� ��8 ��#�%��) �*�@���!�#�!. %A� ��8 ��#")��#�!. %A� ��8 ��B� ��#�!. %A� ��8 ��@���! C��D����#�!. %A� ��8 ��;�������<�=0�5��>��5;��6�����?�"- �*�@���!�#�!. %A� ��8 ��#�%��) �*�@���!�#�!. %A� ��8 ��#")��#�!. %A� ��8 ��B� ��#�!. %A� ��8 ��;�����;5���;�;����1+��,�2&*�%�� !�)�&�!��"��!���������� !"���'"�!�"%!��� &&�.����E/"��)�!��- "�! "�� �FG�(!���"C�!H�(H2 *�!�� �?/.&"%����?�"� !��B� )+�� +������?& ��"�C�I� �)�- *���)/%��!�����E/"��)��"C�!H�(H2 *�2")!��(�������H���"%/& �� %%���+��0����;=5��5�>����G��J���?��-"!�B�E/"��)� ��KL��1��B��")��!" &���-$ �"���?��-"!�B�E/"��)� ��KL��4��#$�%" &�?��-"!�B�E/"��)� �?& ��"�C�I� �)��M��KN$ �)�)�J���?��-"!�B�E/"��)� �?& ��"�C�I� �)��,�!�O�J����2"!��/!�G3�13�43����M� �����!� &&�2�)�"��!�"��'"�!�"%!�
�4P�

6C2

56



������������	���
���	�	�	���������������������������������������������� �!"��#�����$��%��&��%�&��!����'(���)����#����*���#�����+��#������,���������� �-���.���	����/� ������0�1�%((���/� ������0�2 �%((���/����3#�� �-��4�����( �%� �-��4 #� ��#�*���#�����5��#��"*��������� %�(��6�����0�)�������(���&�������4# 3�(��'(%�������3#��")�%����4���������	7��	����8�%�,�8���!9������(����(����6(3�#��5(���&��!��)���%������)((�����5( ����:( �����)����#���;�	.���������/����#�4���0�2 �%((���/< �� #� ��� �-��4(�������#�/���� #� ��� �=��*���">��%(��6��!����	�7����	����1�% �����#0�/��������1�% �����#0�?�����#��1�% �����#0�5������)��( �����@������(�� �-�

�.�AA�.	���;��7���/% #������3#���������8���(��:�������4���B����������C:��( ���*���#�����*((%�&�������?��������(���'�������������������6�����0�������(������2 �%((����(����� �-��&��!���%�'�< (���)��������'�3(���(����)���� �����,�4�9D��)����#�,��������0�?�����#��)����#�,��������0�5��������#9C��(�����*���#�����>����#��)����#�(����#����>����#��)�������.�AA�.	�����E	.���/����#�4���0�1�%((���8��!��������������4(##���"+�����������4(�������#����((#������4����4�����������4����*���#�����* ����#�����������5��#���4����&�(��%����5(�����#��5(��#�,�5(���#��5 ������������*���#�����29F��0�'������29F��0�6�%� ���29F��0����##��&������"���(�%�������((#��)���%�����#�4����*���#������������7��7��G����7H.����E�
�-I�

6C2

57



����������	�
����
�������������������������� !"�#$%%�&'�!(�)*�'�!(�+�,-&�'-�!''$%%$.!-�,�-���!&�!,�$/�0$1-��2�-�!-���!3��!4�!1-$5$&��4-�.�*!--�&4�$/�.�3�($*%�4-�!4.�!(($ ,�/1-1&��'$%%�&'�!(�!'-�3�-"��-�&$1����46((�!4.�&�.�3�($*%�4-�$/�14.�&1-�(�7�.�!4.�3!'!4-�,�-�,8���9�������28���$�!(($ �(!&������� !"�$&��4-�.�:1�(.�4�,�-$�.�3�($*��4�!�*&�.�'-!:(��%!44�&8��;8���$��4!:(��-���'$4-�41!-�$4�$/��<�,-�4������ !"�'$%%�&'�!(�1,�,=� ��(��!(($ �4���4� �.�3�($*%�4-�-�!-��4!:(�,�:1�(.�4�,�-$�:��'($,�&�-$��-��&�!4.� �-���$**$&-14�-��,�/$&�*�.�,-&�!4�!''�,,8��>�����?���������@�.-�� �AB�/-�%�4��+�*-�� �4C!��D$-�E&�!� �4C!�����?F�G�H9�>���I��>F��?�����J&�%!&"�K&$4-�)�-:!'L� �4C!��)�'$4.!&"�K&$4-�)�-:!'L� �4C!��)�.��)�-:!'L� �A�/-�%�4��0�!&�)�-:!'L� �A�/-�%�4��K&$4-!���M$4��)�-:!'L� �;B�/-�%�4��F�������G�H9�>���I��>F��?�����J&�%!&"�K&$4-�)�-:!'L� �AB�/-�%�4��)�'$4.!&"�K&$4-�)�-:!'L� �AB�/-�%�4��)�.��)�-:!'L� �A�/-�%�4��0�!&�)�-:!'L� �A�/-�%�4�����?������H9�>���I���)�4�(�5N4�-��0�,�.�4-�!(�O2P��)�4�(��N4�-��#$%%�&'�!(��Q�<�.5N,���R1�(.�4�� �Q1(-�5N4�-��#$%%�&'�!(��#$%%�&'�!(��E''�,,$&"� �0�,�.�4-�!(��E''�,,$&"O2P��J�&%�--�4��E1-�$&�-"� �#ST� �J(!44�4���R$!&.� �J(!44�4���R$!&.� �J(!44�4���R$!&.� �J(!44�4���R$!&.� �#ST��R1�(.�4��@�.-�� �AB�/-� �2;B�/-� �2AB��2;B��/-� �2;B�/-� �UB�/-� �UB�/-��R1�(.�4��+�*-�� �AB�/-� �5� �5� �5� �VB�/-� �VB�/-��R1�(.�4��K($$&��E&�!��)W�K-� �5� �XB=BBB��,/� �Y��V��B=BBB��,/� �XB=BBB��,/� �5� �5���$-!(��)-$&��,� �;� �U� �V��U� �U� �2� �2��K�&,-�K($$&������-� �2;�/-� �2;�/-� �2A�/-� �2A�/-� �2A�/-� �2X�/-��N**�&�K($$&������-� �Y�/-� �2B�/-� �2B�/-� �2B�/-� �2B�/-� �Y�/-��4C!��Z1%:�&�$/�N4�-,� �2� �2� �VB� �;B� �2� �2��N4�-��K($$&�E&�!��)W�K-��O%�48P� �5� �5� �VBB��,/� �5� �5� �UBB��,/��;A�

6C2

58



����������	��	
��������������������� ���������������������������� ���������������������������� �������������������������� � ��������!��"���#$$��������%���!��&�'��� �#$(�)��*�+$(�)�,�� ��)��-�&��..����-����� �/������0�1#�)����2�33��� �0�1#�)����/�)����� � ��)�������4������� � ��)��������"����#5�1#�)��������� � ��)�������67�8��������	��	
����19�� ��:�,��������������;���������������������������������..����-������������"�����������!�����.��������������"�-���������������."����������9���9������������������,3��������3��:�,��������������;�����������������������������������.���<���.����=�>�.���)�������������9���9��?���!��"�3��:�,��������������;���������������������������"����������!������.�����.����!��������������..����-����������9��#9��@�����.��������!��������;��������������������������������3��)�����9��=9��>�)����"���A$(����"�������/�����������������4�,��:;�������������"�������������������������9��BCDEFGGCH�6IFJHFKL��DMINO��P���)����������@)3�����P��?�����������@)3�����P��4����:;����@�����7����	68��8�������$��;��� ��)�����Q������ �@R���1��������������@)3����� ��)�����Q������ �@R���#���3�.���� ��)�����Q������ � ��������������S��R,3������;��� ��)�����Q������ � ��������������>��T�;����!��"���$*�1*�#*���S�����������!�������"���'�����.��
�#U�

6C2

59



������������	���
���	�	�	�������������������� ��������������������������� � ��!"�#$��%�����&��'��(��'�(��#����)*�� � ��+����%����,���%�����-��%������.���������� � ���/���	����0�"������1�2�'**�� ����0�"������1�3"�'**���0����4%�� ����5�����*"�'��5"%�"��%�,���%���� ����6��%��$,���������"'�*� ����7�����1�+�������*���(�������5%"4�*��)*'��� �������4%��$+�'����5���������	8��	����9�'�.�9���#:������*����*����7*4�%��6*���(��#��+���'����� ����+**�����6*"����;*"�����+����%���<�	/���������0����%�5���1�3"�'**�� ����0="��"%�"��� � ��5*�������%�0����"%�"��� ����,���$>��'*��7��#��� ����	�8����	����2�'"�����%1�0������� ����2�'"�����%1�?�����%� ����2�'"�����%1�6������+��*"�����@������*��

�/�AA�/	���<��8���0'"%������4%���������9���*��;������ ����5���B���� ���������C;��*"���,���%���� ����,**'�(������ ����?��������*�� ����)������������������ ����7�����1�������*����� ����3"�'**����*����� ����(��#���'�)�="*�� ����+��������)�4*���*��� ����+����"�����.�5�:D� ����+����%�.��������1�?�����%� ����+����%�.��������1�6����� ������%:C��*�����,���%���� ����>����%��+����%�*����%��� ����>����%��+������ ����/�AA�/	�����E	/���0����%�5���1�2�'**�� ����9��#������������� ����5*%%���$-���������� ����5*�������%����**%� ��������5����5������ �F������5����,���%���� ����,"����%�����������6��%���5����(�*��'��� ����6*�����%� ����6*��%�.�6*���%� ����6"������������,���%�����3:G��1�)����� ����3:G��1�7�'�"�� ����3:G��1����%%� ����(������$���*�'�������**%��+���'�����%�5����,���%������������8��8��H����8IJKL��FM����%��������*�����#C"�������*������*��N���������0������������2�'"�����%��1�0��������"������������%�����'��*������%���'����%%�:���������������M�� M��3"�'**����*�����"����������������������4%��:�*�����*�'�O�*�����%"'�����%%���P1��"����4��:"%%�����%*��'�4����N�%%�*����:��������%�����Q�:�������������1���'��*����"���'�*:�����"��%��������%��*����������������������*:����"��%��������%�M��RM��;���'���%���*:������%���:*�������%�*����%������*��"��N����������:�*������S*������������'�������M�
� T�

6C2

60



�����������	
����������������������������� !�"�#�$%�& ���' ()� &)� *&��+�(�����(���,*!�)����,�)��-�&,�� +,��,�)( +���)���� !�"�#�.,//��& ���$%�& ���' ()� &)�"�����&,//��& ���+�0��,%/�*)��1 ()(2��*+��"�����)����� (���+�( ���),����,"�3�)����&,//��& ���+�0��,%/�*)�),��1%�*+� *����/�**���)��)�%��(��0�(�)���������&����&)���,3�)���&,�� +,�4���5�������-4���,��*�6���&,//��& ����*+���( +�*) ����(�(���,*!�)���� !�"�#�&,�� +,�4��74���,����,"�*�"�+�0��,%/�*)���,*!�)���� !�"�#� *���/�**���)��)�%��(��0�(�)����������&����&)��4��8����9���������: +)�� �-��2��;;;�3)�/ *�<-=��'�%)�� �*>���?,)�@���� �*>������9A�B�C5�8��D��8A��9�����E� /��#�F�,*)�$�)6�&G� �7;;�3)�/ *��$�&,*+��#�F�,*)�$�)6�&G� �H;�3)�/ *��$ +��$�)6�&G� �-H�3)�/ *�������$�)6�&G� �-H�3)�/ *��F�,*)�!��I,*��$�)6�&G� �7;�3)�/ *��A�������B�C5�8��D��8A��9�����E� /��#�F�,*)�$�)6�&G� �7;;�3)�/ *��$�&,*+��#�F�,*)�$�)6�&G� �H;�3)�/ *��$ +��$�)6�&G� �-H�3)�/ *�������$�)6�&G� �-H�3)�/ *�����9�����C5�8��D���$ *!���J* )����( +�*) ��� �$ *!���J* )��.,//��& ����K 1�+LJ(���M� �+ *!� �K��) LJ* )��.,//��& ����.,//��& ����@&&�((,�#� ���( +�*) ����@&&�((,�#��E��/ )) *!�@�)�,� )#� �.NO� �E��** *!��M,��+� �E��** *!��M,��+� �E��** *!��M,��+� �E��** *!��M,��+� �.NO��M� �+ *!�: +)�� �H;�3)� �-7;�3)� �-H;��-7;��3)� �-7;�3)� �P;�3)� �P;�3)��M� �+ *!�'�%)�� �H;�3)� �L� �L� �L� �Q;�3)� �Q;�3)��$R�F)��M� �+ *!�F�,,���@���� �L� �S;2;;;��(3� �T��Q��;2;;;��(3� �S;2;;;��(3� �L� �L���,)����$),� �(� �7� �P� �P��Q� �P� �-� �-��F �()�F�,,���� !�)� �-7�3)� �-7�3)� �-H�3)� �-H�3)� �-H�3)� �-S�3)��J%%���F�,,���� !�)� �T�3)� �-;�3)� �-;�3)� �-;�3)� �-;�3)� �*>���T�3)��U�/6���,3�J* )(� �-� �-� �Q;� �7;� �-� �-��J* )��F�,,��@�����</ *4=� �L� �L� �Q;;��(3� �L� �L� �P;;��(3��7T�

6C2

61



����������	��	
��������������������� ���������������������������� ���������������������������� ���������������������� ��� ������!����������������"��#����� ������!��$��������%���������� ������&���'��(�)��� �*+,�#��-�.+,�#�/��0��#�� �(�������� ����� �1����� �2�3*�#����4�55��� �2�3*�#����1�#����� �0��#�������6������� �0��#������������ �*7�3*�#���������8�� �0��#�������9:��	���;<�9��������	��	
����3=��>������������������3���?���������'�������������@���=��0��#�� ������������A������#����������#������������������������3�=���=����>�?���B�8�������������������C����������������������������������������3������������������-����D���=�������C�������������������5���������0��#�� ������������A-���D����=����������C����������������������� �������������-����?�'� �-�����5���������5��?��������=��*=��8�#��������E+,������������1�����������������6�/��FG���$�����������������������������������=��HIJKLMMIN�;OLPNLQR��JSOTU��V���#����������W#5�����V��>�����������W#5�����V��6����FG����W�����<����	;9��9�������+��G���0��#�����C������ �W"%��3��������������W#5�����0��#�����C������ �W"%��*���5������0��#�����C������ �0��������$�����X��"/5������G���0��#�����C������ �0��������$�����8��@�G����'������+-�3-�*-���X�����������'�����������)��������
�*Y�

6C2

62



������������	���
���	�	�	�������������������� ��������������������������� � ��!"�#$��%�����&��'��(��'�(��#����)*���+����%����,���%�����-��%������.���������� � ���/���	����0�"������1�2�'**�� ����0�"������1�3"�'**�� � ��0����4%���5�����*"�'��5"%�"��%�,���%�����6��%��$,���������"'�*� ����7�����1�+�������*���(�������5%"4�*��)*'��� �������4%��$+�'����5������ ������	8��	����9�'�.�9���#:������*����*����7*4�%��6*���(��#��+���'����� ����+**�����6*"����;*"�����+����%� �����<�	/���������0����%�5���1�3"�'**�� ����0="��"%�"��� � ��5*�������%�0����"%�"��� ����,���$>��'*��7��#��� ����	�8����	����2�'"�����%1�0������� ����2�'"�����%1�?�����%� ����2�'"�����%1�6������+��*"�����@������*��

�/�AA�/	���<��8���0'"%������4%���������9���*��;������ � ��5���B����������C;��*"���,���%�����,**'�(�������?��������*���)������������������ ����7�����1�������*����� ����3"�'**����*����� ����(��#���'�)�="*���+��������)�4*���*��� ����+����"�����.�5�:D� �E��+����%�.��������1�?�����%��+����%�.��������1�6����� ������%:C��*�����,���%���� ����>����%��+����%�*����%����>����%��+�������/�AA�/	�����F	/���0����%�5���1�2�'**�� ����9��#��������������5*%%���$-���������� �E��5*�������%����**%� �E������5����5������ �G������5����,���%���� ����,"����%�����������6��%���5����(�*��'��� ����6*�����%� �E��6*��%�.�6*���%� �E��6"������������,���%�����3:H��1�)����� ����3:H��1�7�'�"�� ����3:H��1����%%� �G��(������$���*�'�������**%� �E��+���'�����%�5����,���%������������8��8��I����8J�KLM��GN��9���*��;������-��O���N��5���*��4�������*%��"���*����%*�N��4N��7"���4���%���%������'����%���'��"4*�'�������*����2�'"�����%�*��6*��%�*��6*���%��"��N���N��7�����*��'��)������������������P�����������%���%������'����%���'��"4*�'�������*������9���*��;������"��N�� N����%��������*�����#C"�������*������*��P��������������0��������2�'"�����%��1�0��������"������������%�����'��*������%���'����%%�:���������������N��QN��3"�'**����*�����"����������������������4%��:�*����("4%���+*�'�R�*�����%"'������%%���S1��"���4��:"%%�����%*��'�4����P�%%�*����:��������%�����T�:�������������1���'���*����"���'�*:����"��%��������%��*����������������������*:����"��%��������%�N��Q��

6C2

63



������������	
����������������������������� ��!"��!����#��#$�!���!����%�&���'�%�!�#%��%$�$���(%�#'�!����)�%�#�%�*��$��+�������,������������������"(��$�!����$�-���$�%(�.�-���$�%(��!��!��'����#%!#��%!�"%���("��%�.���"(��"��"��!�#%���������.���%����%$��������$"�/�0�+�.��0�+1%$�%(��%$�#!��"��%�&���&����!�������%��%�����������%/�"#%��%!,���2���
��3,���#����#��#$�!����"(��$�!����$�-���$�%(�.�-���$�%(��!��!�'����#%!#��%!�"%����("��%�.���"(��"��"��!�#%���������.���%����%$��������$"�/�0�+�.�0�+1%$�%(��%$��#!��"��%�&���&����!�������%��%�����������%/�"#%��%!,��4,���#��%�-�����"(���%�!�!�!�#%��������!#��"��!������������%����"�$��!�-���'����#%,��5���	�6
��������7�$!�� �388�'!���%�� ��!�� �%9���)#!�*"��� �%9���:2�5	��;��5<�
6
����="���"+�>"#%!���!-��?� �8�'!���%�����#%$�"+�>"#%!���!-��?� �8�'!���%����$����!-��?� �@�'!���%��A��"���!-��?� �@�'!���%��>"#%!�(��B#%����!-��?� �48�'!���%��	
��;����<�	<	���>"#%!�#'�-���$�%(�� �%9�����$��#'�-���$�%(�� �%9���A��"�#'�-���$�%(�� �%9���*"���!��!�"����!+��� �%9���C��*"���!��!�"���D����%!�� �%9���C��E���$�%(�F"��%!�!�#%� �%9���7�%$#0��G� ##"�� �%9���="���"+�G�*�����#"+�A##'�� �%9���:2�5	��;����<�	<	���3,������*-�#��!��H��(�!�#'��E��-�����$�%(��������%#!��I���$�J8�'!���%����(�!��,���,��*-�#��!���K�I��������H����(�!�������-�������"�$�'"#��!����/�"�(���I��!�%(��("�$���!�!����$L���%!���-����"#�$��!#�!�����(���!��!"��!�"����#�%!��,���,��-,��*-�#��!���K�I��������H����(�!������"���%!��������%#!��%���$���"���!��!�"�����#��#%�%!�������������#���.�!#0�"�.��!�,��4,��M#���%(���-���$�%(�#"���"����#'��#%%��!�$�-���$�%(���������I���$�3N8���%��"�'��!��'���%(�����-����"#�$,���OPQRSSOT�:URVTRWX�;PYUZ[��\��)�"(��A�"����#��#�%$��\��K��!�]̂%�!��#�"!� �_3�

6C2

64



�������������	�
������������������������� ���������������������� �!��� ������������������ ������"��#!�$�������������������� ��������%�& �����'���(!������������������������� ��������%�& �����) ��*�����+��, ����-��-�"-� ��'������ ����� +�������,���.�����$����/�
�01/���21
�3���2�2�2����.��!��$,�#��4�$�� ����.�����$������%5�#5����� �"��6��78#��4�%��9�������������7��%�: �����$5$���%�;�$����5�����������<�#��4�$��� �"��/�=/���21
��>��������-�?��  �� ����>��������-�����  �� �"��>����@�5�����!%� ��������������;�$����5��A����,8;�������#���� � ����B�����-���$����� ������4�������@� ��: �%�� ����#��@���8�����%�������� ����/��2��
�2����&���<�&���7C�����. ���� �5��B @����A ������7���������$�� �����  ���%�A �����D ������������� �����	/2=����/����>����������-�����  �� ����>���$������� �"��� ����$����>%��$������� ����;���8E��� ��B��7��� ����2
����/2����?���������-�>������� ����?���������-�F������� ����?���������-�A��45����� ��$���(���$�� ��

�=1GG�/=2���	11����>���������@���,������&��� ��D�4���������H��,��.��4�ID,� �%,�;�$����5��;  �������5��F���#���� ���:�4���������������� ����B�����-�.�5�#� ��%�������  ��#� ��%�� ������$7�%���:��� ���������$,�:�@ ��� �5� ���������������<���CJ� �����������<�#��4�$�-�F���������������<�#��4�$�-�A��45��#��CI#� ��%��;�$����5��E�,�$���������� ��#������E�,�$�����!�����=1GG�/=2�����/K2=����>����������-�?��  ���&��7��%�#��4�$����� ���%�8��4�����5� ����� ����$����#$,  �� ����.�5������������� ����.�5������;�$����5� ����;�������#��4�$����A����,�������� 4����� ����A �!����� ����A ����<�A ����� ����A�����#��4�$��;�$����5���CL$�-�:��%�� �����CL$�-�B������ �����CL$�-�#����� ����������58#�$ ����5�#$,  �� ���������������������;�$����5���������
��/���M1/���N=�G0�����O��>���� ��-�@������%�-����������+��,����,�����!���#!�$����.�����$����������4���������$��� ����C��$�� �� C�:��$ ���>$����5O���O��: ������ 4���C� ���,�����!���#!�$����.�����$����������7���P ���%��,��%���@�C ����!!�5��%�C ����5�@������%� ������!�����O��Q"�

6C2

65



���������	��
������������������������������ �!"���"�����#$�!�!�"�!�%�"��&#��$��'!���$�#!�!�"��"������%�"��($����$��"�)��%�"��()����"�$*������������ �!"���"����)++)$�"�!��������&������)�����$�,)���'��#��!�"��"���-#���!���!��!�"�.������)������$�#!��)/�&�!"��+���'�+��"�����"���!�")�+���+�,��")�"���'���"�!"��0"��"���'�"�.���+���"!�")�%�"������!)#���!*���1�������2*���)����)++)$�"��#!�!�"��"�����/#��"�)����3�%�"���$����$��"4��0���"����.3��+��#/��"#���'�#!�*��5���
�6���������7�$"�� �288�/"�+���� ��"�� ��9���:)"�;���� ��9���<1�5
��=��5>�6�����?��+��3�@�)�"���"&��A� �2B�/"�+��4�CD�/"�+�0�����)�$��3�@�)�"���"&��A� �B�/"�+������$����"&��A� �E�/"�+����F������"&��A� �E�/"�+����@�)�"�'��G)�����"&��A� �H8�/"��
���=����>�
>�
���@�)�"�)/�&#��$��'!� �;$$�"�)�!����$��)/�&#��$��'!� �;$$�"�)�!��F����)/�&#��$��'!� ��9���;����"��"#�����"3��� ��9���I��;����"��"#����J��+��"!� ��9���I��K#��$��'�L����"�"�)�� ��9���7��$)%!�M� ))�!� ��9���?��+��3�M�;���!!)�3�F))/!� ��9���<1�5
��=����>�
>�
���2*������;&!)�#"��N��'�"�)/��K��&��#��$��'!�!������)"��0���$��B8�/"��*��������'�"���*��;&!)�#"�����0�+#+����N����'�"�!�����&��+��!#��$�/�)+��"����.���'���0�!"��'��'��$���"�"����$O����"��#&�����)�$��")�"�����'��!"�!"�#�"#������)��"��*�����&��*��;&!)�#"�����0�+#+����N����'�"�+��!#��+��"!�!������)"������#$�������"��"#������)+�)���"!�!#����!��#�)��!4�")%��!4��"�*��H*��P)�!��'���&#��$��'�)��!����!�)/��)����"�$�&#��$��'!�!������0���$�2E8��������/��"��/����'����#&�����)�$*���QRSTUUQV�<WTXVTYZ�=R[W\]��̂��:��'��F#����_)+�)#�$� �CC�

6C2

66



�������������	�
������������������������� ���������������������� �!��� ������������������ ������"��#!�$�������������������� ��������%�& �����'���(!������������������������� ��������%�& �����) ��*�����+��, ����-��-�"-� ��'������ ����� +�������,���.�����$����/�
�01/���21
�3���2�2�2����.��!��$,�#��4�$���.�����$������%5�#5����� �"��6��78#��4�%��9�������������7��%�: �����$5$���%�;�$����5�����������<�#��4�$��� �"��/�=/���21
��>��������-�?��  ���>��������-�����  ���>����@�5�����!%� ��������������;�$����5� ����A����,8;�������#���� ��B�����-���$����� �� �������4�������@� ��: �%�� ����#��@���8�����%���������/��2��
�2����&���<�&���7C�����. ���� �5��B @����A ������7���������$�� �����  ���%�A �����D ���������������	/2=����/����>����������-�����  ���>���$������� ����� ����$����>%��$��������;���8E��� ��B��7����2
����/2����?���������-�>������� ����?���������-�F������� ����?���������-�A��45����� ��$���(���$�� ��

�=1GG�/=2���	11����>���������@���,������&��� ��D�4���� ��������H��,��.��4�ID,� �%,�;�$����5��;  �������5��F���#���� �� �"��:�4���������������� ����B�����-�.�5�#� ��%�� ��������  ��#� ��%�� ������$7�%���:��� ���������$,�:�@ ��� �5� ���������������<���CJ� �����������<�#��4�$�-�F������� �����������<�#��4�$�-�A��45� ����#��CI#� ��%��;�$����5� ����E�,�$���������� ��#������E�,�$�����!�����=1GG�/=2�����/K2=����>����������-�?��  ���&��7��%�#��4�$����� ���%�8��4�����5� ����� ����$����#$,  �� ����.�5������������� ����.�5������;�$����5��;�������#��4�$����A����,�������� 4������A �!������A ����<�A ������A�����#��4�$��;�$����5���CL$�-�:��%����CL$�-�B������ �����CL$�-�#����� ����������58#�$ ����5�#$,  ��������������������;�$����5���������
��/���M1/���NG�/2
����O��F�������� ���������������� �����(����� C�P�����4������L����%�!��!�O��"O��>�%�������� ����5�@��� $��������#.IB������ ��5�+��,����!�$����!�������,���L�����,���%�������� ������+����� ����4�����5��CC�$���,��+�����������5� C�����@�����%�+������@ �5O� �QP�

6C2

67



���������	�
���������������������������� �!"�#$����%�&�' ��� ��%%!('���)�*�!+��",-' ���%.�!+/��.��� ��%.�%�0�1(!�2�3�*��'$���'��",�! ����'-$$!� �"4�,�0�%!$)�" 5���6�������75���!����!))!,� ��)!����" �"'�0���",-' ���%�-'�'��"���(�8� �� ��'��!)$� ��%��(� ����",��"�$�!*�)� 8� !���4����,�"'� 8���'�,�" ��%�����'5��95���!�'-$$!� ��*�' �"4��",-' ���%�-'�'��",�$�!0�,���"������+!�� ������*$�"'�!"5��:5���!��%%!(�+!����'�,�" ��%�-'�'� �� ������!)$� ��%��(� ���",-' ���%��� �0� ��'5��;����<���������=�, �� �9>�+ �)�".�7>>�+ �)�*��&�$ �� �"?���@! �A���� �"?������<B�C�D6�;��E��;B��<�����F��)��8���!" �#� ���2� �>�+ �)�".�9>�+ �)�*��#��!",��8���!" �#� ���2� �>�+ �)�".�9>�+ �)�*��#�,��#� ���2� �G�+ �)�"��H����#� ���2� �G�+ �)�"����!" �4��I!"��#� ���2� �J�+ �)�"��B�������C�D6�;��E��;B��<�����F��)��8���!" �#� ���2� �9>�+ �)�"��#��!",��8���!" �#� ���2� �:�+ �)�"��#�,��#� ���2� �G�+ �)�"��H����#� ���2� �G�+ �)�"�����<�����D6�;��E���#�"4%��K"� ��H�'�,�" ��%L7M� �#�"4%��K"� ��N!))�����%��O�*�,1K'���P-�%,�"4� �O-% �1K"� ��N!))�����%��N!))�����%��A���''!�8� �H�'�,�" ��%��A���''!�8L7M��F��)�  �"4�A- �!�� 8� �NQR� �F%�""�"4��P!��,� �F%�""�"4��P!��,� �F%�""�"4��P!��,� �F%�""�"4��P!��,� �NQR��P-�%,�"4�=�, �� �G>�+ � �79>�+ � �7G>�+ � �79>�+ � �:>�+ � �:>�+ ��P-�%,�"4�&�$ �� �G>�+ � �1� �1� �1� �J>�+ � �J>�+ ��P-�%,�"4��%!!��A�����#S��� � �1� �T��G��>.>>>��'+� �U��T��>.>>>��'+� �T��G��>.>>>��'+� �1� �1���! �%��# !���'� �9� �:��9� �J��9� �9��:� �7� �7�����' ��%!!��V��4� � �79�+ � �79��99��+ � �7G��99��+ � �7G��99��+ � �7G��99��+ � �7T�+ ��K$$����%!!��V��4� � �U�+ � �7>�+ � �7>�+ � �7>�+ � �7>�+ � �"?���U�+ ��W-)����!+�K"� '� �7� �7� �J>� �9>� �7� �7��K"� ��%!!��A����L)�"5M� �1� �1� �J>>��'+� �1� �1� �:>>�'+��:G�

6C2

68



����������	��	
��������������������� ���������������������������� ���������������������������� �������������������������� ������ ���!��"�#��� �$%&�'��(�)%&�'�*��+��'��,�"��--����,����� �.����� �/�0$�'����1�22��� �/�0$�'����.�'����� �+��'�������3������� �+��'��������4��� �$5�0$�'��������� �+��'�������67�8��������	��	
����09��+��:�*��������������;���������������������������������--����,������������4�����������!�����-��������������4�,���������������-4����������9���9������������������*2��������2��:�*��������������;�����������������������������������-���<���-����/�=�-���'�������������9���9��>���!��4�2��:�*�������������������;����������������������������4����������!������-�����-����!��������������--����,����������9��$9��?�����-��������!��������;��������������������������������2��'�����9��/9��=�'����4���<@&����4�������.�����������������3�*��:;�������������4�������������������������9��ABCDEFFBG�6HEIGEJK��CLHMN��O��3����:;����?�����7����	68��8�������%��;���+��'�����P������ �?Q���0��������������?'2�����+��'�����P������ �?Q���$���2�-����+��'�����P������ �+��������������R��Q*2������;���+��'�����P������ �+��������������=��S�;����!��4���%(�0(�$(���R�����������!�������4���#�����-��
�/T�

6C2

69



������������	���
���	�	�	�������������������������������������������� ���� !�"#��$�����%��&��'��&�'��"����()�� ����*����$����+���$���� �,��-��$������.���������� �����/���	����0�!������1�2�&))���0�!������1�3!�&))���0����4$���5�����)!�&��5!$�!��$�+���$�����6��$��#+���������!&�)� �,��7�����1�*�������)���'�������5$!4�)��()&�������4$��#*�&����5���������	8��	����9�&�.�9���":������)����)����7)4�$��6)���'��"��*���&����� �,��*))�����6)!��� ����;)!�����*����$� �,���<�	/���������0����$�5���1�3!�&))���0=!��!$�!��� ����5)�������$�0����!$�!����+���#>��&)��7��"��� �,��	�8����	����2�&!�����$1�0������� �,��2�&!�����$1�?�����$� �,��2�&!�����$1�6������*��)!�����@������)��

�/�AA�/	���<��8���0&!$������4$���������9���)��;������ �,��5���B����������C;��)!���+���$�����+))&�'������ �,��?��������)���(�������������������7�����1�������)����� �,��3!�&))����)����� �,��'��"���&�(�=!)�� �,��*��������(�4)���)��� �,��*����!�����.�5�:D� �,��*����$�.��������1�?�����$� �,��*����$�.��������1�6����� �,����$:C��)�����+���$�����>����$��*����$�)����$����>����$��*������ �,��/�AA�/	�����E	/���0����$�5���1�2�&))�� �,��9��"��������������5)$$���#-�����������5)�������$����))$� �,������5����5������ �F������5����+���$�����+!����$�����������6��$���5����'�)��&��� �,��6)�����$��6)��$�.�6)���$� �,��6!������������+���$�����3:G��1�(������3:G��1�7�&�!�� �,��3:G��1����$$� �,��'������#���)�&�������))$��*���&�����$�5����+���$������������8��8��H����8IH�J�
�KL�

6C2

70



���������	�
���������������������������������������������������������� !�"#$% $� "�&���#'!� !�!(��)!%#��&�$�"�#!���*������!%"+�!�#'$#�����$#!� !�!(��)!%#�,�%#��-+#!"�#��#'!�,'$�$,#!��$(�%.�$��+-(�,��"#�!!#����,���,�"�$,!���/������012�/10134�������'�"�5�#�,(!�$��(�!"�#��$(#!�$#��%"�)$ !�#��$�"�#!6��%,(+ �%.�-+#�%�#�(�)�#! �#����$�7�%.6�$,,!""�#��$�"�#!�&��)�$��+-(�,���$ 6�($% ",$��%.6�-+&&!�"6�(�$ �%.6��)!,'$%�,$(�!8+��)!%#6�(�.'#�%.6�$% �"�.%$.!���9�����:�;�<���������������������������� !��!'�,+($��$,,!""�#��(�#"���/������012�/10134������=!>� ���!>$?"���� ���!>$?��!(�,$#��%���2���@�A���0������B���!>$?"�)+"#�,�)�(?�>�#'�#'!�C�$ "6�B���!>$?"�$% �D%#�$%,!"�E� �%$%,!��&��=!>,$"#(!���*���B���!>$?"�)$?������ !�$,,!""�&���+��#��*� >!((�%.�+%�#"������,�))!�,�$(�+%�#���F��G���C!"� !%#�$(�H�)�$%��%�+"!"�)$?�"'$�!�$� ���!>$?�>�#'�#'!����)$�?� >!((�%.�+%�#���I���5-+##�%.�(�#"�)$?�"'$�!�$� ���!>$?�"+-J!,#�#��#'!�,�% �#��%"��&��#!)���$-��!���K���B���!>$?"�)$?��$""�#'��+.'��!8+��! �&��%#6�"� !6�$% ��!$��"!#-$,7"�#��$,,!""���!�)�##! ��$�7�%.�(�,$#��%"���L���E%!� ���!>$?��"��!�)�##! ��!��-+�( �%.�������#+$(�(�#���M���N%�B��$% �B*�)��!�#'$%��� ���!>$?��!��(�#��"��!�)�##! ��
�GO�

6C2

71



���������	�
������������������������������������������������������� �!" #$%&�%&'("$!)$ *'�+ "�%$++&"&*)�),!&'� +�-.$/%$*0'���1������234�132356������7!!/$&'�) �8//�-.$/%$*0'���4���9�:���2������;.$/%$*0'�'<8//�-&�(/8''$=&%�8'�>"$?8",� "�7((&'' ",�8'�+ // @'A��8���>"$?8",�;.$/%$*0'�8"&B��$���C$*0/&�D*$)�E&'$%&*)$8/��$���F./)$G.*$)��E&'$%&*)$8/��;.$/%$*0��$$���C$*0/&�D*$)�H ??&"($8/��;.$/%$*0��$$$���F./)$G.*$)�H ??&"($8/��;.$/%$*0��$#���F$I&%�D'&��;.$/%$*0��#���C!&($8/�D'&�;.$/%$*0��-���7((&'' ",�;.$/%$*0'�8"&B��$���E&'$%&*)$8/�7((&'' ",��;.$/%$*0��$$���H ??&"($8/�7((&'' ",��;.$/%$*0��$$$���J&*&"8/�7((&'' ",�;.$/%$*0��(����<&�+ // @$*0�-.$/%$*0�?8,�-&�>"$?8",� "�7((&'' ",�;.$/%$*0'A��$���C!&($8/�D'&�;.$/%$*0��$$���70"$(./)."8/�;.$/%$*0��K���L+�*&(&''8",M�)<&�HNO�'<8//�%&)&"?$*&�)<&�(/8''$=(8)$ *� +�&I$')$*0�-.$/%$*0'M� "� +��!" ! '&%�-.$/%$*0'���P���7*,�'$*0/&�>"$?8",�;.$/%$*0�?8,�'&"#&�8'�)<&�>"$?8",�;.$/%$*0� *�8�/ )M�'.-Q&()�) ��8!!/$(8-/&�R$')"$()�C)8*%8"%'���S��T���7*,�7((&'' ",�;.$/%$*0�?8,�'&"#&�8'�8%%$)$ *8/�-.$/%$*0'� *�8�/ )M�'.-Q&()�) ��8!!/$(8-/&�R$')"$()�C)8*%8"%'���U�����V����WX����������������������������� �-&�8-/&�) �&++&()$#&/,�"&0./8)&�)<&�*.?-&"� +�-.$/%$*0'�8// @&%� *�8�/ )���1������234�132356������7!!/$&'�) �8//�-.$/%$*0'��8*%�/ )'����
�PY�

6C2

72



�����������	��
���������������������������������������������������������������������� ����������!���""������������������������������������������������������#��$�%������&�����$�����������������'���$"������������"�����������"���(�����������������"�")������������*��"������������""������������"������"�$$��������������������������"�����$���������������&�����!���""�������������"��������������������������������)�����������������������!���""�������������"�$�����������+���!�!���""�������������������$�������������$��������,���������$�����������������#��$�%�����������"�����������"���(����������������������������"�")�������""�����������������������"���������$��������,���������$���������������������!�����""���������������������������������$����������$��������������������(�����������$��������������""�����������"����������$��������������������������"������"��(����"�-������./��01234256�7889:03;������<=�<>?���
���@��$������������������A�#�����"�"����(����������������"���������(��,���������"���������#$�"����������B�������(��#�"�����������"�� ���@������,�(�����������������(�����������"��"���C����<<	D��CD	DEF��
���!$$���"���������������"������G�"����������������"��������������������"�������������������	��
���!�������������������"�����������!���""�����������"����"�����������"������"�(��������(���������������$�"�$��������,��������"�-������ ���H������������������������������!���""���������������"��������$��"����(���I������������I�""�,�����������������(���������"���������,������(���$����+���@���(����,�������������$�"����������J�����������K���������������(����������"��������"������"�(���A��������)�������)����"�����K"%�I�#���L"���������)�I����*�����M�"�������������������I����*����-��������������������N��O���@���������,�����(���I�����������I�""���"�������������������������"�����$������G�������"��������,����$������������,���������������$��������������������"���P���@���"������"�"���(�����������������������������������"������!������� �*�G�"�������Q������"�(�����������&����)���������G�$��)������������R�����!�����R��������$��$�"���(����"������)������������������,�����"������"���$$���������������I�����������I�""��(�����������������"�����!���""�����������"�������-��$���"��������J�������"��"����"������"�������S���������"$����,���������$������(��������(��"�������������,���"�@������QJ�����R����������!���������"������"��$$��������������������������T���U����������$���"���������"�����������,���"$����,�����������������"��(���������(����I�����������I�""�$����������������"����������������(��������(����������((������� �OV�

6C2

73



������������	
������������������������������������������������������������� ���!��"�������� ���������������������������#�����������������������������$�������������� ��%��&�������������� ������������������������������������� ������������������������'����������������������� �������������������(���������)��&�������������� ���������������(������������������������������������� �����������������������������(�����������*��+�������������� ��������(����������������������������� ��,�������������������-.������������������ ���������������������������������������� �'�����/��&������������������������������������������0������������� ��������������1��"������������������� ���������� ��� ������ ��'����������������� ��������������������������'�����������#.��2�����(����������'�������������'�����3��+������(����������������� ��������.�������0���������(����������� ���������������������������������� 4���2����������� ��������������������.���(�������.�����������.�����������.����������0�����������������������������������������������/������5�������������'�����������'�����'���������� 4��'�������	���
6�7	8�9:�6
;����<�����=������ ����0������2�������������'������������ ��������������>���������.���� ����<��!��?'������������������������������ �������������������������������������������������������������� ������������������.�������������������������������(�������������������������� ��������������������������������������������� .����0���������������������'�������������������������������2������������%@A������������0������������������� ���������������.����������2�����B����������'�������������������������������� .��(�����0���������������<�

�)��

6C2

74



���������������	
���������������������������������� �!�"��#�$��%�"���&'����()*�&��+��"�(�+���!�����&��+ �&����)�*��+( ���,�����-./�,.-.01������2� �(+�3&�+���� �������()*�&����4�2� &��!&��3���2� &��!&�5�(��"��� ��!�6!�����*�!���*�&4���7���8��*�� �&��&'���9��+ ��+��"�&'�� :)����"��&�(���"���5��#��4��;)�*��+(������8!!�  ��4�;)�*��+(���<���8��*�� �&���+4��9��+ ��+��"��+��9� &�+(�5��#��4��;)�*��+(�����8!!�  ��4�;)�*��+(��&'�&��+!������&� ������"���/��=�>���-������2� �(+�3&�+���� �"����8���&��+ ������+�&���()*�&�����4�� '�**�+�&���()*�&��&'���"��#?�� �@�?� !�*�?� '���?�!�*��?����"��&4����?�$�+��$ ��+������� �����+4��&'��� )!'��*�#�+&��"��&'������&��+?��9!��&�"���&'��"�**�$�+(A�������'��8���&��+� '�**�����&&�!'���&���+�� '������!�##�+�$�**�$�&'���5��#��4��;)�*��+(�����8!!�  ��4�;)�*��+(��������'��8���&��+� '�**�+�&����&�**����?�#�� )�����+� &���� ������+�8� �*)&��B��('&?��&'�+��&'���)�*��+(�&��$'�!'��&�� ��&&�!'�����!����'��8���&��+� '�**�+�&����$�����&'�+�&'���)�*��+(�&��$'�!'��&�� ��&&�!'����������'��"��&���+&��"�&'��8���&��+� '�**�+�&����(���&���&'�+�&'���)�*��+(�&��$'�!'��&��� ��&&�!'���������"���C�()*�&��+ �&��&'�����"���&!'��+�� &4*�������9�#�&���"��?�?!?������ �&� 6�����7�������8���&��+ �$'�!'����+�&�!�+"��#�&���?�?!?��������� '�**����!�+ ���������5��#��4��;)�*��+(�����8!!�  ��4�;)�*��+(��+�� '�**���:)����������#�&��"�����+�$����#��4���)�*��+(�����0�,-��DE��--�F�,-���GG.0.�>�-�/�0.�>�,1�G.�0�./0��8�H�8���&��+ ������**�$��*���+�&'�� ��!�6���*�!�&��+���I��+&� �3���� �C�����2�� �8� �8� �8��27� �J� �8� �8��2<� �J� �J� �8��2K� �J� �J� �8��2L� �J� �J� �J��2M� �J� �J� �J��B� &���!� �8� �8� �8��N�+ ����&��+� �J� �J� �J��B$4�N�##� �8� �8� �J��C)��*�B$4� �8� �8� �J��N�#�) � �J� �J� �J��O���+�� �8� �8� �J��I����!�&��+� �8� �8� �J��P� �K7�

6C2

75



���������������	
����������������������������������� � !"�#$�%&'�()��$)��&$�&��&�*)!�&*�+)��)+)�"#%)�*�#&**)!��,�*-����.�)���"*�$*&��&!�$�&���$)*(&/0�$*&��&!�$��)1�)��('�*-)�(������ � !"�#���2���3�(������ � !"�#�%&'�#)!%�*�&���*�"�&��(������ �*'#)$�,�*-�$*&��&!�$�!)�&*)��*"��4"!%�&���#�&/)%)�*���5���3���(������ $�*-&*�&!)���/"!#"!&*)����*"�&�(������ � !"�#�%�$*�()��"/&*)��"��&��$�� �)��"*�"!�+�!��*�����*��&���"*���6���������� �7!"�#�$*&��&!�$�$�#)!$)�)�7)�)!&�8�9�$*!�/*8�&���:�*)�:*&��&!�$�,-)!)��*-)�$*&��&!�$���44)!���;���<-)�4"�!�*'#)$�"4�������� �7!"�#$�&!)8�="��)/*)��>&!%8�:%&���?�!&��="%#"���8��@&! )�?�!&��="%#"���8�&���A��*�BC��*�="�!*��<-)�9�$*!�/*$�,-)!)�)&/-�*'#)�"4��������� �7!"�#��$�&��",&(�)��$�!) ��&*)�����<&(�)�6�2�������� �7!"�#$�D)!%�**)���'��9�$*!�/*���E�F���G�H�FIJ�KJ�����LIMN�M��OJEE�K�FP�KJNE�JQE��="��)/*)�� �:%&���?�!&�� �@&! )�?�!&�� �A��*�BC��*��>&!%� �="%#"���� �="%#"���� �="�!*��9�� �R� �R� �R� �R��92� �R� �R� �R� �R��95� �R� �R��96� �R� �R��9;� �R��9S� �R��:9BT�$*"!�/� �R� �R��:9BTUV� �R� �R� �R��:9B?TUV� �R� �R� �R��:9B=&%#�$� �R� �R��:9B=�+�/��:9B>&(� �R��:9BA&!��)� �R��:9B="�$)!+)�
�65�

6C2

76



���������	�
���������������������������������������������������� !"#�$%#����$&��#'��(#��)�#*&($&�"�%&($� &�!++,�� �! �%&$#�$� !++,�&-.� $!�$��/�&+'&�"(�!�'�$%�(#�0%&�%����$ &/�$#�$��$%#��%! !�$# ��)�$%#�1&($� &��! #!(�!�'��'&(��� !"#�$%#& �'#-�+&$&���!�'� #-�2!+��3���4 #2#�$�&�!.. �. &!$#�!+$# !$&��(�� � #-�2!+��)�/�&+'&�"(��)�%&($� &��2!+�#5��6���7((� #�$%!$��#0�/�&+'&�"(�! #�'#(&"�#'�!�'�/�&+$�&��!�-!��# ���-.!$&/+#�0&$%�$%#���%! !�$# ��)�$%#�1&($� &��! #!(�&��$# -(��)�(�!+#�!�'�2&(�!+�#))#�$��8���7((� #�$%!$��%!�"#(�$�����$#-.� ! ,�/�&+'&�"(�!�'��#0����($ ��$&���'����$��'#$ !�$�) �-�!'9!�#�$�%&($� &��/�&+'&�"(��:���7((� #�$%#�. �$#�$&���!�'�. #(# 2!$&����)�! �%!#�+�"&�!+�(&$#(���;������<=>�;=<=?@������A#(&"��B$!�'! '(�(%!++�!..+,�$��$%#����($ ��$&����)��#0�/�&+'&�"(�� �!''&$&��(�$���#*&($&�"�/�&+'&�"(���3���C#��2!$&��(�� � #���($ ��$&��D�&��+�'&�"�"#�# !+�-!&�$#�!��#D�$��#*&($&�"�����E���)� -&�"�($ ��$� #(�� ���-.��#�$(�'�#(���$� #F�& #���-.+&!��#�0&$%��$%#(#�A#(&"��B$!�'! '(���6���G��E���)� -&�"�($ ��$� #(�� ���-.��#�$(�(%!++�/#�" !�')!$%# #'�)� �!�.# &�'��)���3�-��$%(�) �-�$%#�'!$#��)�$%#& � #-�2!+D�!)$# �0%&�%� #.+!�#-#�$�($ ��$� #(�� ����-.��#�$(�(%!++���-.+,�0&$%�$%#(#�A#(&"��B$!�'! '(�����H���	�������������������HI�����������?�;<��J�K��<<�L�;<���MM=?=�N�<�>�?=�N�;@�M=�?�=>?��7�O�7 �%&$#�$� !+�P�-.��#�$(�! #�!++�0!/+#�&��$%#�(.#�&Q#'�+��!$&���!�'�(%!++��-##$�!..+&�!/+#�A#(&"��B$!�'! '(��R�O�R!((&�"�P�-.��#�$(�! #�!++�0!/+#�&��$%#�(.#�&Q#'�+��!$&���!�'�(%!++�-##$��!..+&�!/+#�A#(&"��B$!�'! '(��S ��$� �B&'#� �C#! ��A�� �E� �E� �E��A3� �R� �E� �E��A6� �RT7� �RT7� �E��A8� �RT7� �RT7� �E��A:� �RT7� �RT7� �R��AU� �RT7� �RT7� �RT7��1&($� &�� �RT7� �RT7� �RT7��P��(# 2!$&��� �E� �E� �E��10,�P�--� �E� �E� �E��C� !+�10,� �E� �E� �E��P!-.�(� �E� �E� �E��R! &�#� �E� �E� �E��S!/ &�!$&��� �E� �E� �E��88�

6C2

77



������������	
��������������������������������������� �!�"��#�$��%�"���&'����()*�&��+��"�(�+���!�����&��+ �&���)�*��+( ������,�����-./�,.-.01���������2� �(+�3&�+���� �������()*�&����4�2� &��!&��3���2� &��!&�5�(��"��� ��!�6!�����*�!���*�&4������7���8��*�� �&��&'���9��+ ��+��"�&'�� :)����"��&�(���"������#��4�����!!�  ��4��)�*��+(������;���8��*�� �&���+4��9��+ ��+��"��+��9� &�+(����#��4�����!!�  ��4��)�*��+(�&'�&���+!������&� ������"������/��<�=���-���������2� �(+�3&�+���� �"���8���&��+ � '�**�+�&���()*�&��&'��"��#>� �?�>� !�*�>� '���>�!�*��>�����">�$�+��$ ��+������ �����+4��&'��� )!'��*�#�+&��"�&'������&��+>��9!��&�"���&'���"�**�$�+(@����������'������&��+� '�**�����&&�!'���&���+�� '������!�##�+�$�**�$�&'������#��4������!!�  ��4��)�*��+(�����������'������&��+� '�**�+�&����&�**���&'�+�&'���)�*��+(�&��$'�!'��&�� ��&&�!'��������!����'������&��+� '�**�+�&����$�����&'�+�&'���)�*��+(�&��$'�!'��&�� ��&&�!'�������������'��"��&���+&��"�&'������&��+� '�**�+�&����(���&���&'�+�&'���)�*��+(�&��$'�!'��&�� ���&&�!'������������8���&��+ �$'�!'����+�&�!�+"��#�&���>�>!>�������� '�**����!�+ ������������#��4������!!�  ��4��)�*��+(��+�� '�**���:)���������#�&�"�����+�$����#��4��)�*��+(������"���A�()*�&��+ �&��&'�����"���&!'��+�� &4*�������9�#�&��"��>�>!>������ �&� 6�������

�BC�

6C2

78



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������������� !��"#��#�$%"#&��$'�"(&�$�)�"#��*�%'$!���'�"#��+��+%��%,-,�.�$�)�*�!/,�.�,���0�*1$�"%����2������3,�,3,4��1��5,1"��6�"*������,.#6�!,�.�$1",-,",���$�)� ������7������$%%�*�.!�$"�!�5�8,6,%,"(��'� ����"#$"�� ++�!"��"#��1#$!$1"�!��'�"#����*����9������:;<�9;:;=>������?%%�$1",-,",���$�)� ����$���1,$"�)�*,"#�6 ,%),�.��$�)�%�"����<���@�A���:������B����'�!�1�!��),�"!,1"�&��+�1,$%�),�"!,1"�&�$�)�6 ,%),�.�.!� +��$!��+�!3,""�)��$11�!),�.�"��"#,��?!",1%����2���C�"�&�6 ,%),�.�&�$�)� �,"��3$(�1��"$,��3�!��"#$������ ��&����%��.�$���$1#� ���,���+�!3,""�)���7���D��,)��",$%�1�3+$�,��� ����3$(���%(��11 !�,��$�(��'�"#��'�%%�*,�.�1$���E��$���F#���+�!3,""�)� ����$!���+�!$"�)�6(��,"#�!�$���*��!��!�$�!��"�!��'�$�)*�%%,�.�� �,"&�*,"#,��"#��*$%%���'�"#�,!��*�� �,"���6���F#���+�!3,""�)� ����$!���+�!$"�)�6(�"#���*��!��'�$�+!�+�!"(�*#���11 +,���$��)*�%%,�.� �,"����"#���$3��%�"��B����3$(�6���+�!$"�)�6(�"#���*��!�*,"#,��"#���+!,3$!(�6 ,%),�.&�$11����!(�6 ,%),�.&��!��%��*#�!�����"#��+!�+�!"(���1���F#���+�!3,""�)� ����$!���+�!$"�)�6(���3�����*#��)������"�%,-�����"#��%�"��6 "�*#�!��"#��+!�+�!"(��*��!��11 +,���$�)*�%%,�.� �,"�*,"#,��"#��+!,3$!(��6 ,%),�.����"#���$3��%�"���)���F#���+�!3,""�)� ����$!���+�!$"�)�6(�$�!��"�!��'�$����",!��+!�+�!"(�*#����11 +,���$�)*�%%,�.� �,"����"#��+!�+�!"(�������F#���+�!3,""�)� ����$!���+�!$"�)�6(�"#���*��!��'�$�+!�+�!"(�*#�!��$�!��"�!���11 +,���$�)*�%%,�.� �,"����"#��+!�+�!"(���G���B����$!��)�H��)�*,"#,��"#,��?!",1%����I���?)),",��$%��"$�)$!)��'�!��$1#� ���$!��1��"$,��)�*,"#,��"#,��?!",1%��$�)�3 �"�6���3�"�,���!)�!�'�!�$� ���"��6��+�!3,""�)�$�)�"��1��",� ����J�������<�=�@��;����?%%�B����'$%%� �)�!������'�"#��K$"�.�!,���,)��",H�)�6�%�*&�$��%,�"�)� �)�!�"#��,�),-,) $%��),�"!,1"��"$�)$!)����"�'�!"#�,��?!",1%��2�L,�"!,1"�M"$�)$!)���
�GN�

6C2

79



���������	�	
������	

	
����������	
�������
���	
������
��	����������	�
����������
����������������
������
������������ !"#���!#!��$%��&'(�)*+(�,-.*/0(1(-2�3.40(/�1562�078669.:�56(6�*-�2'(�;8696�*.�2'(�56(�082(<*/:%��=%��>.�8�56(�96�-*2�7962(+�;52�96�691978/�9-�-825/(�8-+�91?802�2*�8�56(�2'82�96�7962(+@�2'(��)*+(�,-.*/0(1(-2�3.40(/�1562�9665(�8�A/922(-�9-2(/?/(2829*-�9-+90829-<�A'90'�56(��082(<*/:�A977�;(�56(+%��#����B�CB�DBEF �G��!#!��$%��H*529-(�/(?89/�8-+�189-2(-8-0(�*.�-*-0*-.*/19-<�56(6�96�?(/1922(+%��=%��I�-*-0*-.*/19-<�56(�18:�;(�(J?8-+(+�9-�6K58/(�.**28<(�A92'9-�8�?(/1922(+��;597+9-<%��L%��M'(-�8�-*-0*-.*/19-<�56(�'86�;((-�0'8-<(+@�9-�A'*7(�*/�?8/2@�2*�8�0*-.*/19-<��56(@�2'(�?8/2�2'82�'86�0*1(�9-2*�0*-.*/18-0(�18:�-*2�;(�0'8-<(+�;80N�2*�2'(��-*-0*-.*/19-<�56(%��O%��M'(-(P(/�2'(�8029P(�8-+�0*-29-5*56�*?(/829*-�*.�8�-*-0*-.*/19-<�56(�96��+960*-29-5(+�.*/�Q�1*-2'6�*/�1*/(@�92�0*-629252(6�8-�8;8-+*-1(-2�*.�2'(��-*-0*-.*/19-<�56(�8-+�2'(�56(�18:�-*2�;(�/(R(628;796'(+%��S%��M'(-�8�62/5025/(�0*-289-9-<�8�-*-0*-.*/19-<�56(�96�+818<(+�*/�+(62/*:(+@�2'(��56(�18:�;(�/((628;796'(+%��D���CTU�G#�BD��!#��$%��I-:�0'8-<(�*.�56(�A92'9-�8�;597+9-<@�62/5025/(@�*/�5-92�/(K59/(6�8�)'8-<(�*.�V6(��0(/294082(�./*1�2'(�W(/19229-<�I52'*/92:%��G����� !U�C#�!"U��UE�!��$%��V6(6�+(60/9;(+�9-�2'96�)*+(�18:�/(.(/(-0(�XY5968-0(�Z28-+8/+6[@�9-�A'90'�086(�2'(��.*77*A9-<�628-+8/+6�8??7:�9-�8++929*-�2*�8-:�628-+8/+6�6(?8/82(7:�?780(+�*-�2'(��?/*?*6(+�V6(\��8%��&'(�?/*?*6(+�56(�18:�-*2�8+P(/6(7:�8..(02�2'(�56(�8-+�K59(2�(-]*:1(-2�*.��8;5229-<�?/*?(/2:�86�8�/(6572�*.�-*96(@�P9;/829*-6@�.51(6@�*+*/@�+562@�<78/(�*/��*2'(/�0856(%�
�Ô�

6C2

80



����������	�	�
�������	�	������������������������������������ !"#���"�$%#&�'#�&�����(�!���&)�%(#�)#&*��� !�$#'��(�!��'+�'���!���'+!��#�!�&�'������!)��#'+#&���,#�'�#"'�%-�$!�&������ !"#���"�$%#&�'#�&������%(#�)#&*���.������""�$$�)�'!)�����#&�/(#�)#&*�0��( ������1����������������� !"#���%(#�)#&*�����&*!$!&'���#'+�('��!2(#�#&*�3�&#&*�"+�&*!�������))#'#�&���)#�'�#"'����4������567�465689������:  �#!��'����'�.� �#$��-�%(#�)#&*�.��&)��""!����-�%(#�)#&*��'+�'�#&'!&)�'��'�;!���)<�&'�*!����'+!�(&#2(!�"+���"'!�#�'#"��"�&�!��!)�%-�%(#�)#&*�*��( ����7��=�>���5������?+!�!�)!�#*&�'!)��&����,#�'�#"'� �*!��@�!���%�!��#&��:�'#"�!�1�,#�'�#"'�A'�&)��)���.�����!2(#�!)�BC �&)!)�@�!�D!�$#'��+����%!� !�$#'�%�!�#&���A$����E(����F�$ �(&)�������G��*!�E(����F�$ �(&)�/(#�)#&*�0��( �������/(#�)#&*�0��( ����!�)!H&!)�#&�:�'#"�!�I�A!"'#�&��J�/(#�)#&*�0��( ���

�IK�

6C2

81



���������	�
������������������������������������������������� !�"##!$�%!&�'()�!&*)&#+�*),)#!-.)/'�!%�"�-"&0)#�!%�#"/*�1/'!�/)$�*$)##1/2�3/1'4��"/*�#!'45�"/*�&!"*4�'("'�-&!,1*)�"00)44�'!�'().���6��� !�0!.-#+�$1'(�789:5� 1'#);<=:5�>("-')&�?@5�9)0'1!/�AA<��)'�4)B���C������DEF�CEDEGH������ ()�*1,141!/�!%�"�-"&0)#�!%�#"/*�1/'!�;�!&�.!&)�#!'4�$1'(1/�"/+�I�+)"&�-)&1!*�'("'��J)21/4�!/�!&�"%')&�9)-').J)&�6;5��K@����6��� ()�*1,141!/�!%�4'&30'3&)4�1/'!�;�!&�.!&)�*$)##1/2�3/1'4���;��� ()�0!/4'&30'1!/�!&�-#"0).)/'�!%�;�!&�.!&)�*$)##1/2�3/1'4���A��� ()�*1,141!/�!%�"/�)L14'1/2�4'&30'3&)�34)*�%!&�0!..)&01"#�!&�1/*34'&1"#�34)�1/'!�;�!&��.!&)�*$)##1/2�3/1'4���I���>!/4'&30'1!/�!%�&!"*4���M���N/4'"##"'1!/�!%�3'1#1'+�4)&,10)4���F�����GO��EGH������:--#10"'1!/�%!&�93J*1,141!/�.34'�0!.-#+�$1'(�"##�!'()&�4'"/*"&*4�1/�'(14�0!*)���6��� ()�P#"//1/2�Q!"&*�&),1)$4�"/*�"--&!,)4�"##�"--#10"'1!/4�%!&�93J*1,141!/�P#"/��"--&!,"#�"/*�)/%!&0)4�'(14�:&'10#)���;��� ()�R%S0)�!%�'()�>!*)�T/%!&0).)/'�R%S0)&�"*.1/14')&4�'()�93J*1,141!/�P#"/��"--&!,"#�&),1)$�-&!0)44���A��� ()�8!"*�>!..1441!/)&�"/*�>!*)�T/%!&0).)/'�R%S0)&�!,)&4))4�'()�43J*1,141!/��0!/4'&30'1!/�-("4)���I���U()/�"�93J*1,141!/�P#"/�"--#10"'1!/�&)B31&)4�&),1)$�"/*�"--&!,"#�!%�'()�7"1/)��V)-"&'.)/'�!%�T/,1&!/.)/'"#�P&!')0'1!/5�)"0(�&),1)$�."+�J)�0!/*30')*��41.3#'"/)!34#+���M���W-!/�"--&!,"#�!%�"�93J*1,141!/�P#"/5�'()�>!*)�T/%!&0).)/'�R%S0)&�1443)4�"��X!/1/2�P)&.1'�%!&�'()�1/4'"##"'1!/�!%�"##�&)B31&)*�41')�1.-&!,).)/'4���@���W-!/�"--&!,"#�!%�"�93J*1,141!/�P#"/5�'()�R%S0)�!%�'()�>!*)�T/%!&0).)/'�R%S0)&��."+�"00)-'�"--#10"'1!/4�%!&�*),)#!-.)/'5�1/0#3*1/2�J3'�/!'�#1.1')*�'!�9."##�"/*��Y"&2)�P&!Z)0'�P#"/4�%!&�/)$�J31#*1/24��
�AK�

6C2

82



���������	�
��������������������������������������������������������� !�"#$%�&�'(%&!�&)$�%**%'+#"%�,%+��*�!-(%,�*�!�.&#)#).�&  !�"&(,�*�!�$%"%(� /%)+��0#+1#)�+1%���0)��*�2%0'&,+(%���3������456�354578������9((� !�:%'+,���6���;�<�4��=�>7���<5�?������9  (#'&+#�),�&!%�!%@-#!%$�*�!�+1%�*�((�0#).�+A %,��*� !�:%'+,B��&���C/&((�D!�:%'+�D(&)��E���F&!.%�D!�:%'+�D(&)��'���C-E$#"#,#�)�D(&)��$���G&,+%!�D(&)��%���D(&)�H%"#,#�)��*���I,%�D%!/#+��.���H%,#$%)+#&(�J�/ &)#�)�I,%�D%!/#+��1���KL &)$%$�I,%�D%!/#+��#���C %'#&(�D%!/#+��:���M&!#&)'%��;����;;575�>�4����=57����456�75�>�������9$$#+#�)&(� %!/#+�&  (#'&+#�),�/&A�E%�!%@-#!%$�E&,%$��)�'�)$#+#�),��*�,-E:%'+�� !� %!+A�&)$N�!�+1%� !� �,%$� !�:%'+O�#)'(-$#).B��&���C1�!%(&)$�P�)#).��E���H%,�-!'%�D!�+%'+#�)��'���Q(��$ (&#)��$���R%/�(#+#�)�R%(&A��%���S#!%(%,,�J�//-)#'&+#�),��*����#/E%!�T&!"%,+#).��.���K&!+1�Q#((#).O�U!&$#).O�KL'&"&+#�)��1���K!�,#�)�C%$#/%)+&+#�)�J�)+!�(��#���C%&,�)&(�J�)"%!,#�)��:���G�E#(%�T�/%�D&!V�
�WX�

6C2

83



���������	�
���������������������������������� !��"#�$%&&�'$�� ����(#�%'�)'%)�'(*���$%&�+�,�$��(���!���%$$�)��!�-%'����)�'�%!�%-�%���*��'�%'�&%'���+�!��&�!�����!%��!.�����/�012�3���45�2�6��7��8���9��:���+(%'�"��%-�;�&&�� �� �<��!+�%'�"�+��+���+������$%�(����'���(�%'���%,��"'%��!� �,� .��9����=�>35��?�@6A5���B��"�(���+���+��&��+�'�!�-'%&�(���+�'-�$��%-�(���"'%��!��(%�(�����"��+(�)%��(�%�������� !��"#�$%&)%���(#�+�"�#�%'�%(��'�+('�$(�'�.����355@�6���B�,��"���*�+�"&��(�%-���'�� �)'%)�'(*��%��!�'*����$%&&%�#�%'�+�)�'�(�!��*����'�"�(C%-CD�*#��  �*#�%'���+�&��(.����355�2��E�F@2�G5�����H��%D��'�%-�)'%)�'(*� %$�(�!�D�(������$�'(����!�+(��$��%-���+��I�$(�)'%)�'(*��$%�+�!�'�!�-%'�!�,� %)&��(.���GG�==���:���D�*�%'�&���+�(%���(�'���!� ��,��)'%)�'(*�%'�+('�$(�'�.���GG�==�2J�K3@>�@�6���L���M�� !��"#�H$$�++%'*.���GG�==�2J�FN�>>@�6�O�@5���H���!!�(�%�� �)�'&�((�!�!D�  ��"����(� %$�(�!������$%&)%���(�%-���)'�&�'*���� !��"��%'��������$$�++%'*���� !��".���GG�==�2J�O�@5���H���!!�(�%�� �)�'&�((�!�'�+�!��(�� �%'�$%&&�'$�� ����(� %$�(�!������$%&)%���(�%-����)'�&�'*���� !��"�%'��������$$�++%'*���� !��".�����@5@���>�4523G532����H�*��(�&�$%�+('�$(�!�%'��'�$(�!#��%(���$ �!��"���)'�&�'*�%'��$$�++%'*���� !��"+#�(�����+��%-�D��$��'�<��'�+�&%'��%'� �++�)�'&����(� %$�(�%��%��(���"'%��!#�%'��((�$��!�(%��+%&�(���"���,��"�)�'&����(� %$�(�%��%��(���"'%��!.����P�G��5���:%���� %$�(�!����$ %+��)'%Q�&�(*#�%'�(���$ %+�+(���+(��$��%-���'�-�'��$�!�� �&��(#���(���%(�!�'�$( *�(%�$���".���RR�2���>��?�3=@�6�F�/�>�ST��5���H�!�,� %)&��(����D��$��UVW�%'�&%'��%-�(���!D�  ��"����(+��'��!��!�'�+('�$(�!�(%�&��(��(���!�X��(�%��%-�H--%'!�� ��B%�+��"#�YD��!�%'�H--%'!�� ��B%�+��"#�Z��(� .���RR�2���>��?�3=@�6E�[N������H��%D��'C%$$�)��!�!D�  ��"����(�-%'�D��$��(���%$$�)*��"��%�+��% !\+���$%&��!%�+���%(��Q$��!�V]̂W�%-�(���&�!������$%&��-%'�(����'����+�!�X��!��*�(���_��(�!�L(�(�+��UV�

6C2

84



���������	��
���
��	���	������	������
���	��	���������	�������������
��	�������
�������������� �!��"#$�%��"&�����'�(((�������
	�(��������	������	��������
���
������	����
�������	���!���
�����	��	���
������	��&)�
�������
���
��*���
	���+���	�
���
	��
��	���
���'��,--./01234�5.6789:;�<49=13>�����!����	��	���!��������
���
���!�
����	�
����
���	
���?�����(&)�
�����������	���	�
����
����������������@	����+������	��������������������	��
���
��	���	�������	������
���	��	���������	�������������
��	������
�������������� �!��"#$�%���"&�����'�(((�������
	�(��������	�������	����
�������	���!���
�����	��	���
������	���&)�
�������
���
��*���
	���+��	�
���
	��
��	���
���'��,:49=>��������
	�!�
������
	��������
���	
���������
	�
����
�'��,:/8A63=6/13�B683089:7>��C����	������
�������!�����������	��	�����������	�����
���	�����
!�	����	�����������	��
�������������
���
������������
���������������	��
��������
�D��	���
���+����	���	+�!
�D�����
������	��
	E	���
	�!����������
��������
������
	����	����	����������D�	�����+�	����	����
��	��
����
�������
�����
	#��������'�F	�����������	����
����G�	���
���
���#���������������������	����	���
����	�������
	����������������	����������	��+�����������������	�����	����
!�'��,:/8A63=6/13��B683089:��H=/6A=6/47��>��F	��������
�����������������������

���
���������D�	��

�����
������������
��
������	������	�
��������
������	��������'��,:/8A63=6/13�I74>��J����
������������	��	�����������	�����
���	�����
!�	����	����������	��
��������������
���
������������
���������������	��
��������
�D��	���
���+���	���	+�!
�D������
������	��
	E	���
	�!����������
��������
������
	����	����	���������D�	������+�	����	����
��	��
����
�������
�����
	#��������'��������������
��	������������G�	���
���
���#���������������������	����	���
����	�������
	����������������	����������	��+�����������������	�����	����
!�'��	�����
����!���������@����	������K
��������������L���������M���������
��
������������������'��,334N>�����+���
���
����+������+��
�������	���	����
�����
�D��������
��������������
����������
��������
���
��'�����+���+������+���
�������������
�������������������D�	����	��������
�+�������	����	����+��
	���	������+�������	��'��,3=4/1=8.9>��������������
��������	��
����������������	���
��������	����	���	������?����
������������������
���	������?�������������O����
��	��	�������	��
��������
	�!�����	�!���
	������
	�����
		�������
��	��?����	�����������!��������+��?��	��	��
	��������
����+��	������	���	���������
�������
��	����
�����
����
	�
���
����
	��
��	
����'��,9=4991�PQ68RS49=>��T��UG����	���
��!���������
��	�����
	���	����	�����	
�����������
���	����	��		�����!�����	��		�����	������������������	��		����!�������+�����
������
	����
	�#�
	�����
!�����	���

�#�
	�������
�����������������
���
��������	���������V��WX�����
������
	�����	�����+�����Y�������K
��	�����
	�K
������
	'��T��"%�

6C2

85



���������	
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��!���""�#�$%
��&��������������������'����������������������������(��������'����(���������(����������(�������'�������������������������� ��������������������'����������!���		��)$%
�������*�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������(����������������������������������������������!���		��
��+��&�����,��������������������������������������������������������������������'!��+���-	./01�$�	$%
��2��������������������������������������������!�����������,������������(��3�������(��������������������������������������4�5��6��������!���7$1�#$�81.-�%�9$7$�
��&������:����';�'���������������������������������������������������'����!���<���#
��+���������������(�������(��������������'�=�����'���������������'��������������������������������������������������!��+��>�"$?$�	
����������������������'��������(�������������������(���������3���������!��>�@
��+�������������������������������������(���������(��������(�����(����������A���������������������������!��>$�?
�������'������������������'�����!��>$%1..?
��+�������������������������'(�����������(�������(��������������(�������������������������������������������������������������������'��������������������!��+��>$��)
��+�������'��������������������������(����������������������(�����(��������!��+��>$��)�BC$"	��#D
��+��E����'���������������������������������������F��'��������������������������������'����������������������������!�2������������������������������������������������������!��+��>���G�H���
�������������������������������������'����������������������������(������(��������(����������(����������������������������!��IJ�

6C2

86



����������	
����
���
�������
����������������
����������
��
��������������	������������
������������������� !�"���#���	
����
���
��
���	������
����
������$���%����������������������������
�����#��������&"'()"*"'���#���	
����
���
��������$���%�+��
��
���	�����������������������%���#���'!��"*���,�����������-��������������������������������
�����
��������������.
�������������������������
�����
���	
��
��	�������������������������������
�
�
������/(�0(12���,�����
�����
�������
���������������
�����	����������
������
�������������������������������������������
3�
���������������
����
������������������
��������	
��
����
������
�����
��������������������
����4�����������������	�5�����
����/(�0(126�7��"88�'9���,��������������������������������	�������������������
����������������������:����
���������������������
�������������/(�0(126�&'()!'9���,��
����
�����������������
������������������������	
����
�������
����/(�0(12�;�")"1*���,���������������������������������	
�<����$��������<�����������
������������
�������������������/(�0(12� !�"���,���
3�
�������������$�����������/(�0(12� ���'�7'"!����	
�=����+����,
��������������
�>
���
��������4��:>
���
��������������/(�0(12�?"(2@*����	
��
���
�
���������������	
��	���������
����	

�
��	���������������
���
��
���������
�
����������
�����A�������+���������������	���������	
��������	�������
�����
����������
�����	����	
�����	������������������

�����������������/(�0(12�B!88���5

�<����$��������<�������/(�0(12�C9D"���,�������E���������%�������������
��	����
�F
����������

�����
����������������������������������
���
���
�����������
�
��������������GH�

6C2

87



��������	��
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ������������������!�����������������"��#�����������������$%���������������������������������������������$%�����������������!������������&�'	��
��������������������(��������%���������������#�����"�����(��)�����������������������������������!���������������(��������������������������������������(�����������������������������'�*�'+	��,��
������������������������������������(�#)��������(�����������������-��������������������������������!������)����������������������������#)��
�������������������.����)�����)����������������������.������������������������������������������,����/'���0���/	��,��
�������������������!���������������#���������������������������������!���#����������!�����������#����#)������"������!���������#�������������������#�����������������"������,��1)�2�3�(�����4��#�����+�/5��&6�78�	��9������������!��!��������!���:�����������(��)�#�������"������!�����������������������������������������������)������������������+�/�	��9���"���;�������������:�����������������#������#������������)����������������������������<�������)��������������=�>�?��>�	��
������������������������!��������������������������������������(����������=�>�0�8'��>'	��
����������������������(����������������!�����������������(����������������@��������A�����&���0�8'��>'	��
������������������������������������#�������������������������:����!������!�������������������������������������������������#��������������������"���������������")�������������)��4����@����������������!�������(������������������)�����������������@$������������"���@ �����=�>�78�	��
���(����������������������������!��:������#�������������������������������������������������!����������������!�(�������������������������������!��!������!�������������������"����!������!������"�)�����������!��
�����(���������������������������������(�����"����������������"��������������������;���-����������#����"���<���<������
�����(���������������������������-���������������������)�"������������
���������B���1�������� �CC�

6C2

88



����������	��
��������������������������������������������������������������� ���!������������� �����"�  �#��
��������$�%&'(	������������������ ����� ����� ���������� ������ �� �������� ���� ��� ����������)� ����������������������������������� #����*+�	��
��,��-"��������������"���������"���������"������ ��� �����-������������" ���������������� �-�� � �������� ���������������.���.�����������"������ �����������"�����#��
���*//���%��	��, -����������������������.��� ������������������������ ������ ����������"������������������-���������������������� ������ #���*//���%���0���++*�1�23%�4%�&	��,������� ���������""�����������"��� ������������������� ��������� �������#���*/5*���(	��6 ��������� �������������"��������� ������������� �����7�� �8����� ���7���#�9��"�  ���������"���������������������� ���������7�� �8����� ��7������ ��"������������������������������ �� ��������� ����������"��#���*�(�:(	������� ����� �� ��;�������������������� �� ���"����� �����������#���*�<��	��, -����������"�����-�� ���������������� ��������-"�����-�"��������� �-��������-������������������������� �#���*�����=*(	��,������� ������������������ ����� �>�"���������"��������������������������� �����#����*++?��@	��
��,��������A� ��� ����������������������� �� ������� #��
���3�<	�����������������������"��� ���������-������������B�������������#�C��������-������������B��������������������� ����-���#���3�<�D�4%3+	���������� ����� �������� ��� ���"�� ������������������ ��������� ������������ ���������� ������ �������#����������� ���������� ���-������� ������������������������������""��A�����������)������������������-�������������������������#��E�5('	�����"�" �������������)� ��������� ����������"�����-������������������ ��� ����������#� �FG�

6C2

89



������������	��
�������������������������������������������������������������������� ��
����!"#$�%	�������������&������&�����������������������������&����������������������������'����������������(������ ����)�*+,-��!	��.&�������������/��������������/����������/��'������/��'������/����������������������(������������������0��'��1����/�����&�2����/�������/��������0�������������&�������������������(��������������������������0������&�������(����������0���/������'�����������&������������� ����)�*+,-��!�3�!�	��.&������������������������������1��������������������������1������&�����(����������2���������������/������������&�/����4�����������(�������� �����!��#!�5",	��.&����������������������&����&���������������������(�������/�����������������(�������/������������(���&��6����������������6����7������/�8������7������/�������������������9�������� ���++�:"�%	��
������.&����������������&�&��(������(�������&��������������������(�����/�(����/��������&�������������(������/������&�&�������������&����1����/�����/����������������������� ��
�����)�;":	����1�&�������������1������������������<�(������<�1����=��������&�����������������/����������&����/������������/���������������� �7�1����������������(�������������������������2���������9�������������� ���;�**��>�?��!	�����������������1������������/�����������/��1��������������������@���������������������������������(�����������&���A�������������1�������1��������&���������������&�����������������&�������/��1��/��������/�������������������� ���;�**��>�?��!B�C##���+�:	��8�������������7�������D�� ��E"��-��!	�����(����/���1����/������1���������&�������2�/��&�&���������F�G�����&�1�����&����������������&���������F�G ��E")�	��.&�����2�����������������&���������������(�������������������1��&���������� ��E*�-��!	��8���H������I������ � �JK�

6C2

90



��������	
������������������������������������������������������������������������� ������� ����!�����������������"���
#�	$�%&'������ ����������������������������������������������������������()������)��������)�������������*������������������������������������������������+��������������������"���
#,	�#-����������(������������������������������.���������������+���/�����������������������/���)�������������0�������������1�����()����������������/��)�������������������(������������������*��*��+"���
#,	�#-2�
����3�+���������������/������������(�������������������������������.���������������+����/��)��0���������������������()����������������/��)�����������(�������������/����+������������������/���"���
�,45�6�,7#�7,�$���8��9�����������������������������������������������������������������+����������������������������������+������/��+���������"���
�,�
#��%:,�2�,5'��;����<=��/��+�>�������?@���A��,
���5�B��72�
���&���8��C���������/���������������+���������������������������������������������/������"��8��D�#�&��������0���������������������������������������������������������������=���������=��������E���)������������)������*�����������������;������������������+�@"��D�#������������������������������������/���)����������+��������������������������������"��D�,2����������)�������)����/���)����������)�����������)�����������/������+���������������//������������������������������������������"��D���&�����3������������������������������/����+����������+������)�������������������������/����������������������������������+�������������������������������"��D�,$��D�		,�������������!����������������������������������������������/���"��D�,$��D�		,��������	
����������������/��������������������������������������������� ���������!���)�/������������������/��+����������������������������"��FG�

6C2

91



�������������	�
����������������������������������������������������������� ����!���������"� �������#���$���� �������������%�����&���������!�����������'�������(��������)�*�����+�'������������������� ������������������%����������%�'��!������,��!��� ������,���������������������%�������������,��������������������������������������� ���!�����,��!������ ����!����(����������-.����/��0���� ������������������ ��%����������(�/�� ���&���1������� ��%�������#���%�����������&���������� ������� ���������� ���!�����,��!������ ���!����(�������2��3��� ���4���$�.���(��������5�
�6�7����������� ���������������#��� �����!!�  �'�������� ������'��������� ���� �������������%�����������������8���������!� ��������,��� �,�����������!���������!������� $� ���� $��!�� �� $����!1��  ����,��� $�!����� ����������������� (��������5�
�6�9
��:;<��=�)>������� ���������������#��� �����!!�  �'�������� ������'��������� ���� �������������%�����������������8���������!� ��������,��� $���!���������!�� ���%��!�� $�'����8!������������ �� ��������!!�  ��&��������%��%� � $�'� ����������!���������� �����������8!�� ����&���� �������������!����!���� � ��!!�  ��&���������%���������������'�������$�����? ����������������!������ $����� $�%��@� $���������� ���� $�� !������ $� ����,�& ����� ������������� $�������� ������ �� ����������� ������$��%�������$�������������!��������!����!����A��%����� �!��� �����!�������������������������%%����� (��������5�
�6�9
��:B��>������� ���������������#��� �����!!�  �'�������� ������ ������������ ���� �������������%���������������������������!� ��������,��� $���!���������!�� ���%��!�� $�'����8!��������!������ %�!� $� ���������� $�������� ������8!�� ����&��  �!������,��������� ����������(������C�������������������  �#�������������� ������ ���&������'�������$��8!���������������!�� ����!��%����� ������'�������(�����
D�<�����+����� !�%��$� ���?%�'��!�����$��%���������� 1&$��������'&�����!�  ������%�������������'����������!���(�������:�<>���+�!������������,��!����'��������� ���A���������'��%�����������%��%����!�����,��������������������(�������:�
�E>���+�!������������,��!����'��������� ���A���������'��%�����������%��%����!�����,��������������������(�������F
�E�DG��������� ���!���������������������������������%�����,�������&� ���!�������&�'���!�� ���!���(� �HI�

6C2

92



����������	
�������
������������������������ ��!"#$���%��&��'�(�"#��$�)�����������	
��������*
������������������������ ��!"#$������"# ��'�(�"#��$�)�������
+��������!�# �����������!�������,��#������! �#$��# ���%��!���"��%��-�����"� .�����$��/"(/,�'.���#�����&�#�.�����-����%���.�"����,������" ')�������
+������
���������%��&��'�(�"#��$���������(�"#��$�����������������%��&��'��"� �"�.��(����������#"��"� .������������(�"#��$�����������������-����%���.���$��/"(/,�'.�"������&�#�)�������
+�������*
�����0#��"�#���!"��.�����(�"#��$����������"���#�� ��",�� ������"� ����������#"������%��&��'��"� )�������
+��1������2�!"��!�#���"� ���#$���%��!���"��%��-�����"� .�����$��/"(/,�'.��#�����&�#�.�����-����%���.��"����,������" ')�������
+��1��������
���������%�"%���'�!�#���!"#$�����%��&��'�3�"#��$�)�������
+��4����������3�"#��$��5"#���������3�"#��$��%!����#��  ���"#�!�6�������(�"&�����(�"#��(��� ��"(������%��&��'����! �#$�7�����6�������# �� ���"#��("����# �-� ��!��8�� ��������������%�$�����# ���2����!��9��8��������6��# �� ���:)�����(�"#��$��;"#���%%!�����!"#$���"�������%��&��'��# ����"# ��'��(�"#��$��.����� "���#"���%%!'��"��!!�'�)�<#�����������������!"������# �-�!"%� .������(�"#��$��;"#�����������������,��#�����(�"#��!"��!�#��"(���%�"%���'��# �=>�(���#�"���������)���?@@��A��@�B�C*D����"�E!!������%�������,��#����������!���%%"����,����,�!!��"��,�# ",�)���?���BF��+�4������2#������"(��%����������!!",��("������%!���&�#��"(�(��#������,���"����&%� �#$�����G�(���"(��!����,� ���������� �("��%� ������#�&"-�&�#�)��H
���I�?��B���J��<#�!� �����##��.�%���!����!!.��# ���������!!��"����)��J��H
�
+����2#��#�!"�� �������#��$��!��"���%��&��'����! �#$�"��������"�'����! �#$������%�"-� �����%����("��%����#$�"����"��$��"(�-����!��)�K"���'#"#'&"���,��������%����#$�$���$������! �#$��'%�)��H
�
+��L���B���M�(��#$.��!� �#$.�"���,�#$�#$� ""��������"%�#��#�"��#��#����"���%������� �("��-�����!����%����#$.���"��$�.������!���!��.�(��������"#.�"��"���������)��N>�

6C2

93



����������		�

������������������������������� ��!�"#�"�$����������%�� ���������� ��"����������������&���� ��"��������'����������(#����"�����)���#� �!���� ���*����+���� �!���� ���*��,����"#�����*�"���,��"�����!�*����%���"'���������-�������(#�����+�����+�"#��!���� '����..��������#�������"�"#���� ��������"#��$�  ����+��"���",�+������ ��!��++����+����/�"��'��0���
	�1����2���� �"#�"�#����������"��� �/�"#�%�*���,�����#� �$�"������,������$%��"� ����"#,��/�"#�"#����"��"����"�������� �+���%� ��"��������*�#�������"��*��'��0���3.���(#�� ��"�������"/����"/��%���"������!���*��"�����%����'��0���3.4��5
���.����6���������"��7��!#"'��891��:�9��.
���������"���"�����+���� ,�����",������� ��!�������"���"���'��8���
.�������(#��%��������!����$���+��"����!��+�$�"������,��� ���"�*�"�����������"� �/�"#�"#���/��;'�������� ��"���������,� �)��"����,��� ��"�� �� ��$������+��� ������"�����<�=���6"�� �� �'��8�
�����>�.��������� ��!���"�"#�"� ������"�#�*��+���"�!�������%��*�"����� ,���%��������� ,�������/�"���� �'��8�.��
�	.�������� �"����/#�����������$��"�"���#����� ?����*����%��/�"#����"#������$��"'��8�.������������� �"����"#�"���+����"���������$��"�����!�����"� �/�"#������"#��'��8�.����.�����6���@�"�!���'��8�.������>�.��������� ��!���"�"#�"�#�����+���"�!������!������!���%��*�"�����%��������� ,�����$��",�������!#"&�+&/��'��>�91���(#����������+�����$���"�����������!#"��!�)A"���'��BC�

6C2

94



���������	�
������������������������������������������������������
�� �	!�"������������������������������������#�$��%���$�����$����%����������������%�������������������&�������
'(���)����%���*�����������������������+����$������%�����%���,���������������$����������������������%��#���%����	
('�-./������0%�������������������1�$���2����1�$������������������%������������������������������������%��&3��������.��	�
�4.�5���6����������$���������������%�����������������������������7�����.�
	�
���8��������1��9����������+����#��7�+������������9���������6���������������$����&�������$�������������+�9�����������6�������:�;���<����������.'���6����������������$�����$�����������������9���%���9+�������������$��������%��#���������������9+��#���<+�=�8���������������>���������.'?�@/	"�	�
���6����1�+��$�9������$������������������������%���������%���������������������������A��������������%���B���������%��,������������������#%��%��%���������������3����$�������#%��%��9����������������������+�9�����������������������#��%��%���B�������.'?�C	�'/�"���6���������������������9+�1�������������������������������������%�#��������������������������#��%��%���B���$�#��%�����%���������������9��1�������<+�=��8��������������������.'� ������0%�������������������#��%����%��9�����+��������������$��3����������9����+�������������������������%��*��*#+����.'�4��'(�����������%������&�������%�����������������������������%���������������������%���������������D���$�����%��������������������������������������$��%����������������%����������������%���������������������%�����������������%�������������������.'��	�������0%��9�����+��%�������+���������������+�����������������EF�

6C2

95



����������	�
������������������������������������������������������� ���������!��������"�����"�������������������#�����#������������������"�$��%�������������!������&����������	�'�(��)����*���������������������"�������������+���������������������"����������"����������������,���&�-��������������������������.�����������������!��������/�����&��0$�1�*���������2���2��������������	�3(�4)(5�6(������������������7�8����������������+��"��$�����7�8&����������	�9�:��;)(5�6(������������������7�8������������������������$�����7�8&����������	�<�)(���=������������7�8��������������++������������������������#���������������+��"��$�������������$�����#�������������������������������������������&�>��������������������"����������+����#���������������������������+����&����������	�9�;����?�$���������7�8�������������#��������������#�������������������������&�?�����"�$���/���"����+��������������������+�����!�����������+�&������@�;�A���2��������������B���������������������������!�������������������������������������������������������������������������"�%�"�"������������� #�������/������!������&����4�����������"����������!�������!$�!����������$�����!���������&��
)���C���;��D�
)���������/���"�������+��"��$������������$��������!������B�����$�������"�������������������������������!��$+�������������������"+�����������������"�$�������&��
)���(�3�)����?���/���+"����+����������++�����!�����������������������"�����+��/����!�������"���� ��������������/���+"�������������&�?�E������*����+��/�����!�����������������++������������������!�����!��++��������+��"�����!��������������"� ��!�+��������&��
�:A)��:)��FG��4������H.��+"���#���/����#����������������������������������++�$#�������!�#�������!#��/���������!#����������������!#���������!����/�����������#�������!�����������!������#�������$����������#�����������/�������������������������������������������������������!��������������&��
����I�����J�44�(:�)��C���;��D���?��������!�����+�����$��������"������""�����������������������������������&��
����I������<���;����)��C���;��D���?��������!�����+�����$���������������"������������������������������""�����������&��KL�

6C2

96



�����������	
������������������������������������������������ ��!���!�������!������"�"����� ��!���!���!�"����������"�"#��$%&
'%���%&�'�%�����(������"�)���*������*��!��+*�"����*��!������"���"��!�����������,�����!����������������!���"#��$%&
'%��-��.
'/�����0,���!���""�����!����������!�����������!���"*���������1����"��""��������)��,��,�"�)�!+#����������!���!�"��!��"��"�"*���2������"*�����"�����!�"������������������!�������3��4��5"���6�����!�"#��$��78.'7..��9:;����<��������,��!,�����,���,�"���!������,�!����!�"���"������!�"����=�"�!�����!!�������������������"���#��<��$.�/.�>.'?�&:�������@�"������"�*�"�!����!�*����*�"�����,�!����!�"���"��!�"�����,��*�����,������������"���������"�����",����*�)�"���������������)��,��,��A������!���������"*���������!��,���������������������,�"�B����,�"�����������),������!���!���������������!����#��$.�C�D���������&�����"�����*�����!����������������"������,�������!�"�"�������������!�����!������������������,����������������������������������,���"��������!��"��������������!�������3��4��5"���6�����!�"*��@�������!��,�"������!��,��������!�����E�"��������#��F>G/����0,���!��"��������������!�����"���""*�����������������"�!���1�*��!���""�����*��������!����������1����"*������@��������!�����#�������2����"�"*���2������"*�����"�����!�"�������������������!������4�5"��6�����!�"#��F�CH�&��I�J�/�H;%/����B�1���"������)���*�����������*�����������"��!���������!�1����������*��!�1���������,���"���������"�������������!�����������""��������)��,�������������!���*���!��,����!��"��������������������������""�������������"������������1����������!�K���#��F;���������1����"�����������)�����,���@���"������)��"�����"�!����!�"��!����!"#��F
&�..'�I%>��H�%&�����<��L�����!�"������*�)��,��!�)��,����������"�!1���*���������������!��������!��������������"���)��+#��<��F
&�..'�M��;�%:���0,��������!��@,���������!��!�"�������������!�����"�������!�,����"���1����������!�"���#��F
&�..'�H&.'%����0,��"��!���������!�,����"���!�����!���������@�"*��!���"*����������"��!���,�!�+���"�����",���������������!"N����*���!����"������"*����������"������"*�����!���"*������"*�1�,����"��34�

6C2

97



���������	�
����	�������������������	�����	������
����	�
�����
�������	������	�����������	
����	���������������������� ������������!"#$�%&'���(��������	����	����
����	���
������)�	������))*
�	������	+�����)�,��	���	������	��������
���-����������	���.��������!/0�1���2��3�������
�	���������������	����

��������.��������	�����	�������
������������2����'"&���(���	�*
�	)���������
������
��������
�	����������	�����������
������	��������4��������������������(��������
����
�	������.������5��
����.�+����
�	)���������	�����	�����	��������5��
�����	�����(���������
������	�������	��)�����	���
������6��7�����(��������������.����������	������
�����	�������	�����
��	���	��
�
�	)���
��	������	��
��
�����
���	�����
������������������������������	
��������.�)�	����������������	���

�����)�.���	����+�����������	����������6"''"#$�89'0&�"':���(���	
����	����	���	���������������	����������������	�4����	����.��������	�������������	������.�������
�;�������"�����(�
����
����	����
���������
�
�������	������	�

�	���
�����
��
��������
��������)����.�����.����.����.
��	�����	���4�������������
��	��
�
�	����	�������	��
���
��������������
�	��������)���������)���������
������#'�����2��(�
���������	��	�������������.����
���.�+��������
�������	�	�����+��������������	������.���	�<�.���2�����'=&�6���(����������<���
�	����	�����������
����	������.�������)�����������	������������������)������	�������>&#�&#=&�6"#$�?&#1"'"&#/���(����
���
�	����	���������������
�������	����	�
���
���	�
���������.�
��.)�����
����
�����	��	������������������)����
�@	��������������
������������������)�	��������	�
����)���������������)����
�@	���������	�
��
�����������������
���������������
�������
�����������)�	�����	�����
�����	.�
���.)�������������
�.�������
�
�����������"6��:�A9"�1"#$�������B��������C	���	��� �DE�

6C2

98



����������	
��	����������������������������������������������������������� !�����������"����!����#����$�����������������%����������&�'	
�(���)���*����� �!�+�����"����������&�'	
�,'
�,�	���)���-���-���!�+�����"�*����%����������&�'	
�.�
/��0��)���)�����1!�+�����"�*����%����������2�3(��4����������� ����������� �����������������������������5�����������������������%����������2'�3��)���6���!�+�����"%����'7��
8�39��:������������� ����������;�������������������������5�"����������������� ����������5�������������������%����'<��
���=�"�����!�������� !�������������������!����������������%���>/?���2��?���=���������������@����������������� ������!�����5��1�!��� ���A��A5�"!����������� ��B����%��2�C
����D��������@���������������������;������ ������������@�������������1����������������������������� ����������%��2����,'
�,�	���)���-���-���!�6���%��2����.�
/��0����������B���������������������������������������������������������������������������������!�������������������������"������������������%�������������������������������������������������������������5���������;����������������������������������%�)���)�����1!��6���%��2�����
�'	�?��E>�<��	
��F��G���������5�� ����������������!�������;��!��������������%��F��2�(�'	�?��H����������� ��������������� ������ ���������������������5���������������������������"����������5������������������������%� �II�

6C2

99



����������	
����������������������������������������������������� ����!"������#�$������!�������� �%�!�&������%���!����!��!���'������ �!����$�������(����)���!��!#�����������	
�*++���,-.�/0�
���1���$�� ��!������� ���!��'��� ������� �������������������������!������� �%������������������� �#�����	�
������������������������������������������������������������!�����!����!�������#�$����������� �%�!�&������%���!����!��!���'������ �!����$�������(����)���!��!#�����	����1�2	

���$�"������������!�������������������!������������������������������������������������������!�#����3,���1���$������!������������4�&�����5�������6��#����17�8,982	.���:���������"�!��������'����!�������!����!�!�����!��������!%�����'%���!�������������'�����"�'%�����"�'%�"����"�'%���� �����'�����#�����1��/�	;���)���<�����'�=�!���>���#���,	����$��� ��%�����?%����"�'�����������������!�����@���!������������%�������%�������%����������� ���������������������� ���!����� ���'������ ���%���!������%���!����'���������&�%���!�"�������'����������"�������������������������%���!������%���!�� ��������������������!��#���,	�A�B-�;	-.���C��!���������������<�����'�=��!�����D���������%�:��� ������%������'������������ ��������������������!%�����������'����!���!�������!��'�������������������������"��������!�����E��F�:������!�������@���!�&��#��F�:���"�!������!#��F�:������!���������������������������� ����������&�#��G������������������������������������!%���!�� ����������!������������������������%������ ������!���������������!���������'����!#���,	�A�H�+,��	-.���C��!���������������)����!��'�=��!�����D���������%�:��� ������%������'������������ ��������������������!%���������!��'����!�������!������������!�!��������!����������������������'����!#���,	�A�B-�I	�����)���J�"������=��!�4�!������#� �KL�

6C2

100



���������	
�������������������������������������

��� 	!��"������#�$���%���&$�%���"�����'�(�)*��+,��,�-,����.����������/�%$�����-�������$��$����,��������0���������������.���.���������������������1����2��������3�����$���-�2���������.��4�����1���,�$���-�5��,���������6$�.5�������78��������-,�9�19:�/��;� **)��<�.,/������%�������%�������$���3�%$�����-�3��������4�����������=�������������������������=�����������.$%������/3��,���5�/�%����5.�������1�4�-�������3����5��95��������5�������;>*���<����������3����9���$������%$�����-����������1��������-����;*�?�)@�A� �B� CD��"��E��5��/�������-�����$����4��/�1��5���F0�$���3��$�,����%���,��������,������+,�����F0�$��������.��4�����1�����5�����-�$���������1������$��������,�����,�������1����������-������5�������"��;*�?�)@�A�*� *�?��)�
D��"���������������������-����.��4�����1���.��.������.������.����������.�������������������������-����$����1�������4�������$�,���G��%���4�������1�����4����������,���.���3���1$-�3�������-3�������-3�����.��-3�H������-3�.��/��-��,���3��$�%��,��-3�����,��-�.��.��3�����H��-3������I��������H������1��5�G�E��5��/�������-�������������/�������-���"��;*�?�)@�A;*��)�� CD��"����������/�������-�����$���������1��5����%=������$�,�����������/�3�.��������3����.�3�����������3�%�0��3�������,��,�����$�������$���/������$���1���������/����������/�������-�����5����������������1�����5����,�����5����1���������-����.�����$����/�-�������"��;*��)�� C�J �)?�@*������K�����-�3���������/���;*��)�� C�J �)?�(�?�(�)*������L���L���3���������/�K�������;*��)�� C�J �)?�;*?	��M���������%��H3���������/�K�������;* N��*�����4����$��������$�����/������.������,���.��4��������H�.��1��5����������0.�����5������%/��������4��$���������5�1����,��%���F���1������$���5�����+,���/.��������4�����%$�������.��4����������-�%���.���$�����<$��9������������4����$���������������$��������OP�

6C2

101



��������������	���
�������������	�������������������������������������������������������	������������������������ !"#��$%��%���&������������	����'���������(�����%��	��������)�������(����������������
��������*��
����������	����������������	%�����������������������������(�������������������������
�����������	�������
������
������%��
%����
��������������������	������������%�������$%���������������������������	����������������������	�������(��%��%���)	��������������(�����	���	%����������� !"+�,-./ -0�1-23�#��$%��������	����������������������������������
���������������������������	������������������
��(��%��%���)	������������	���	%����������� !"+���!234 -0�1-23�#��$%��������	�����������	�������������������������
�����	������������������������	������������������
��(��%��%���)	������������	���	%����������� !"+��.4�#��$%��������	�����������������������������������	�����������������
��(��%��%���)	�������������	���	%����������� !"+�5� -#��$%��������	�����������������������������������	�����������������
��(��%��%���)	�������������	���	%��������6 4��7-��#�����������
��(�����	��	��������������%��������	��	��������
��������(��%���������
��	����������6289-23�#���������:�����������
���	�����(%����������������
��&��
������'������������%���������
��������	�������	���������%��
���������%������(��*������;�	����(��*(�����.4��<2��<.3�#������=���=������������.4������ !"#�����������	*���������.4�> ?"#��$%����������	�������������%�������	����
%�@��@(�����������	�������)	�������������������������	���������.A3#������������������������������������������	����������	�������������������
��������	�������������	����%��������������������������@�������������B���������������������������������������������������	����	�B���������	�������������������������������	������	����	����������������������������������
���&��������	����������������	����	�����
�����������������������	%���	������
��������������������
������������������������������������	���������������������
������
��������������������������������	�������	��������������������
�����C�

6C2

102



�����������	���
���
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���������
�����������������
�������������������������������������������������������
���������������������������������
����
����������� !��"��#��������������������������������������������������������������������
�����������������������������������������������
������	����
���������"������$%�&��'�()**%+,��$��-�$ �����#������������������
����������������������������������
��������������������$%�&��'�.%/� %�'��$��-�$ �����#������������������
����������������������
�����������������
������������������'%!��#�������������������������������������������������
�������������
��������
���������������	�����
���������������$)0%!��1����������	�������������2�������
���������*�$$�3��*�$/!��4��������
����������
�����������������
������5��
�����
�����5
�������������������������
���������
�2���������
����
�����������
���������6�����)$�+�7�+*!��#�
����������������	�����������
������
���������������������������������������������
�������������
����
�������������������������
����������������)89'!��1���:��������
���������	���������������������������
�����
���	�
���������
����0%,��$�;�/'+�,'!��#��������������������
�������
���
�2�������������������������
������������<��������������
���
����������������
�������
���������
�����������
�����������
������������
�����
�����
�����
��������
���������������
���2���
�����
�������
������������
�������
������
����
�������
����0%,��$�.%=-�+%*%�'/!��>�
�������
�������1�����?����
����@�6�����A�����B����������������������������
�������
����'%0CD�,E!��"��#������������������������
������������
�����

�����
�����
�������������������������������
�����������"���')+F!��#������������:����������������
���
����������������������������������������������������������
������� �GH�

6C2

103



�����������������	
������	�����	����	�����
������������������������	������
��������������������������	�������
�� �������!�	�
�����	���
�������	��	��

�������	���������	
��	!���
��	��	������
������������
�����������"����	��� ������������ ������
�	��!�����	
��	�������
�����	������	��� ������������#�����������
��
��	���	 ��$�	��	��������������
�%���	&�	��	����	
��	��
���#���������������������'�()*�+*,),-������	
��	��������	��������
����� &� ��������	��	��
���
��������	&��		����������	�������������	��	�����#����������	��	��
��	���	 ��$���
��	&����	����
���
	&����������,.�,�������&	���������	
��	����
��
��	��!�	����������������
�/��
�����
���
�������
�����	�����	�������	����
����!��
��		������	������	�������#������
�����	����	�������	�����
��������,0-��*�+���1)2+3.��+)*����	�
�	����������
���
&� �������������������&����	������������%�����������	������	�
��	�����	���4����5�������4��������������������
�����	&����
��������	�
���
�����
��
�����������+66+*7�8))������&��	
��	�
��	��	������	��������
�
��
��	����� �	������
����������	��	����	��������	�
������
�	����9:���������;��������������<�
������������������!�� �#�<�
�������
���<�
���������!���	�	� !����!�������=�	� ��������������.�2�������
����������������	��	����� �����������	������
��������#���
���!�
���� ������	�������>�),7>�?)������ ��������	�	��	�����	����
���
���
��	���������������
���
�����<��	�
���	������
�#�	���
��� ���
��������)@�8�������;���	�����	���
����	�!����< ��
������� �
�������
���������&�	����������8+����������A�����	��������
�	������	���������
��	��������	
��	�	
����;
�����	����#�����
������
��������	����
�������	�
�=���������'��>�2����B���B�����;
�����������>�@����C���
��	��D����/�����	���
�������	
���!���A���� &������/�������������������������&�	���
����	��	
���������
������
���	�����
���#�����������EF�

6C2

104



����������	
��������������������������������������������������������������������������� �����!��"�
	��#���� ��$����������%�&����&�������&�������&������������������ ����������������������� �������&�������&&�������%���%����������������&��� ��������&���������#���&���'�(����)��������!�*)���+,����� �(��������-��.�,����� �(���/!��"�
	�0�11��2�������������3�����#���������%���� ���4��������������-��.4���������������!�5)���3�����#���$��-���*(���/6��"77���8	1�9��)%�:�(�����3������"����#�%��&������������������&&�������$���������$����������$����&����$�����&��;��%�&��������������������$�,������������&����$����,��������������������&����!��"��<���=71���9��#�����������������������>?������������������,���������������������&����������&�������������?���������������������������!��"���@�	��1�9��#� �������������&����������������&��� ��%�������������%�������������������������������%�� ������� ���������������!��"	
�
	9�ABC
7=��	��(�����%�������������&������;����$��?�����$�����������%���?��!��D��
��E���#������������������������&������������?��������������������������F���$�,�������&�����������������������G�������&&�����&��,����)�&�����HI����F�������'I#��������J������K�������L�,�!��D������M��������������� �������������������������������������������������&��������,����������������������,��N!��M��D��	
E����������#�O��������&����������&������������ �������������G�����������!��P�
Q����#����������������%��������;������$�,���������&�>&������������$�������������&N$����$�����R��������������������������������&�>&�������&�����������F���!��P�����#���,�����&������%��&���%����������������%��������>������������������������%!��ST�

6C2

105



���������	��
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �����!���"#�$���%���������&��'���������'������'���������'(����������������)������'������'���(�������� �������������������������!���"	#�*��+������������������������������������'���� ������������������� ����� ��� ���!���"	#�,-�.�/���-���0����������'���(��������������(����������������������������������1�������������������������(��� �����������������������������1 ������������� ���������������������2���(��������(���������� ���� �������!�%�������������������'���������345������(�������� ���������������������������!���"	#�,-�.�/���-6�7��8	#�9���:�����0������ ���������������������������������������;���������<���!���"	#�,-�.�/���-6��=>>����7��8	#��9���:�����0������ ���������������������������������������(��� �� �����������������������!�����?�����@��2������ �����������������������������������������������������������'�(�����&��'�(����'������(� ����� �(��������&�'������!��A��#��������������&���������������������B� ������������������������������'������ ��������������������������������(��� ���������������(����������(�������������!��C�	"	D�E��+"��������������������� ����F�������������B� �� �'�������������������� ����'��� ������������� ��!�
�GH�

6C2

106



8ANewcastle 

8 : 36 AM 

Jrnl Invoice Description 
Description 

00348 AT,T MOBILITY 

04 68 Cell Phone Accts 
Hbr. Master Phone 

Warrant Preview 
Pay Date: 03/11/2024 

Reference 
Account 

E 103-25-18 

Proj 

Fire Chief Phone 
PLANNING - OPERATIONS/ CELL PHONE 

E 105-05-09 
PUB SAFETY - FIRE DEPT/ PHONES 

00420 CAROLYN M HATCH 
0468 BALLOT CLERK 3/5/2024 
Ballot Clerk - 4hrs 

4hrs x 14.15 
E 101-01-07 

Vendor Total-

GEN GOVT - COMPENSATION/ ELECTION WRK 

00033 CENTRAL MAINE POWER CO 
0468 Various Electric Accts 

35013844770 - STR LIGHTS 
PUB SAFETY 

35011641467 - F.D. 

PUB SAFETY 
30012720394 - AC HL STR L 

PUB SAFETY 

00282 CHERYL CLIFFORD 

March 

E 105-57-02 

Vendor Total-

- INFRASTRUCT / ST, LIGHTS 
E 105-66-02 

- FIRE STA/COM I ELECTRICITY 
E 105-57-02 
- INFRASTRUCT / ST . LIGHTS 

Vendor Total-

0 468 Reimbursement for Candy Walgreen Receip 
Reimbursement for Candy E 101-25-95 

GEN GOVT - OPERATIONS/ SUPPLIES 

00074 COLBY, GALE 

0468 Accts 17988 & 9530 
SHEEPSCOT STATION PROPANE 

PUB SAFETY 
FIRE CO VEHICLE FUEL 

Vendor Total-

Propane & Fuel 
E 105-68-01 

- SHEEPSCT STA/ HEATING FUEL 
E 105-05-60 

PUB SAFETY - FIRE DEPT/ VEH GAS/OIL 

00368 CYNTHIA PARKER 
0468 BALLOT CLERK 3/5/24 
Ballot Clerk - 8 hours 

8hrs x 14.15 
E 101-01-07 

Vendor Total-

GEN GOVT - COMPENSATION/ ELECTION WRK 

00011 GREAT SALT BAY SANITARY DIST . 

0468 
TOWN OFFICE SEWER/WATER 

GEN GOVT -
FIRE STATION SEWER/WATER 

PUB SAFETY 
(16) HYDRANTS 

PUB SAFE- Y 

00404 HSE FIRE/SAFETY EQUIPMENT 
0468 INV #F-248628 
Inv#F-248628 - Hoses 

March 
E 101-65-03 

Vendor Total-

~OWN OFFICE / WATER/SEWER 
E 105-66-03 
- FIRE STA/COM/ WATER/SEWER 
E 105-57-01 
- INFRASTRUCT / HYDRANTS 

HOSES 
E 105-05-40 

Vendo r Tota l-

PUB SAFETY - FIRE DEPT/ NEW EQUIP 

Vendor Total-

003 46 LAURA DEVIN 

0468 BALLOT CLERK 3/5/24 6 . Shrs x 14.15 
Ballot Clerk - 6.Shrs E 101 - 01 - 07 

GEN GOVT - COMPENSATION/ ELECTION WRK 

Vendor Total-

Amount 

0 . 01 

44.81 

%. 60 

56 . 60 

130 . 33 

346.22 

45.52 

522 .07 

11 .0 

393.67 

291. 79 

685 . 46 

ll 3 . 20 

113 . 20 

201.52 

201. 52 

4,ll0.34 

4 , 513 . 38 

4, 0 H. 00 

4,031 .00 

9 1 , 98 

91 . 98 

03/08/2024 

Page 1 

Encumbrance 

0.00 

o.oo 

0 . 00 

0 . 00 

0.00 

o.oo 

O . Oil 

0 . 00 

(i. 00 

0 . 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 . 00 

0 . 00 

107



8ANewcastle 

8 : 36 AM 
Warrant Preview 
Pay Date: 03/11/2024 

Jrnl Invoice Description 

Description 

00013 LINCOLN COUNTY NEWS 

0 468 ADS - P204721 
Ads - P204721 

Reference 

Account 

NEWC 
E 101-25-55 

GEN GOVT - OPERATIONS/ ADS 

Proj 

Vendor Total-

00371 LORRAINE ANDERSON 

0468 BALLOT CLERK 3/5/24 
Ballot Clerk - ?hrs 

7hrs x 14.15 

E 101-01-07 
GEN GOVT - COMPENSATION/ ELECTION WRK 

Vendor Total-

00121 LOUIS DOE, INC. 

0468 Engraving Labor 
Inv#2402-009494 

Inv#2402-009494 
E 105-05-55 

PUB SAFETY - FIRE DEPT/ ADMIN/OFC 

Vendor Total-

00015 MAINE MUNICIPAL ASSOC. 

0468 MMA Munic ipal Membership 
15:10 MMA Membership 

#1000457540 

E 101-25-04 
GEN GOVT - OPERATIONS/ MMA DUES 

***PAID*** 

Vendor Total-

00322 MARVA NESBIT 

0468 BALLOT CLERK 3/5/24 

Ballot Clerk - 1hr 

1hr X 14.15 
E 101-01-07 

GEN GOVT - COMPENSATION/ ELECTION WRK 

Vendor Total-

00422 MELANIE TILTON 
0468 BALLOT CLERK 3/5/24 4.Shrs x 14.15 

Ballot Clerk - 4 . Shrs E 101-01-07 
GEN GOVT - COMPENSATION/ ELECTION WRK 

00360 MODERN PEST SERVICES 

0468 Ecocare Choice Program 
PEST REMOVAL-ACCT#267722 

Inv#6278909 
E 101-65-04 

Vendor Total-

GEN GOVT - TOWN OFFICE / MAINT/REPAIR 

Vendor Total-

00993 MURPHY APPRAISAL SERVICES, INC. 

0468 Assessing Services Jan - Feb . 2024 

E 101-04-01 Assessing Services 
GEN GOVT - CONTRC SRVCS / ASSESS AGENT 

00347 NANCY BAGLEY 

0468 BALLOT CLERK 3/5/24 
Ballot Clerk - Shes 

Vendor Total-

5.5hrs x 14.15 
E 101-01-07 

GEN GOVT - COMPENSATION/ ELECTION WRK 

Vendor Total-

00102 READY REFRESH/BLUE TRITION BRANDS INC 

0468 TOWN OFFICE WATER Acct#0424000511 
E 101-25-95 TOWN OFFICE WATER 

GEN GOVT - OPERATIONS/ SUPPLIES 

00421 SAMANTHA HATCH 

0468 BALLOT CLERK 3/5/24 
Ballot Clerk - 7hrs 

7hrs x 14.15 
E 101-01-07 

Vendor Total-

GEN GOVT - COMPENSATION/ ELECTION WRK 

Vendor Total-

Amount 

610.00 

610 . 00 

99. 0S 

99 . 0S 

28 .80 

2 8.80 

Check# 
3 , 616 . 00 

3,616.00 

! 4. l~ 

1' . lS 

63 . 60 

63 . 60 

103 . 00 

103 .00 

2 , 887 . 50 

2,887.50 

70 . 75 

70 . 75 

~4 . ~9 

54 .99 

9~ .05 

99 .0S 

03/08/2024 

Page 2 

Encumbrance 

0 . 00 

0 . 00 

0 . 00 

2846 
0 . 00 

o.oo 

o.oo 

0 . 00 

0 . 00 

0 . 00 

0 . 00 

o.oo 

108



8ANewcastle 

8 : 36 AM 
Warrant Preview 
Pay Date: 03/11/2024 

Jrnl Invoice Description 

Description 

00189 TIDEWATER TELECOM INC 

0468 MCA Reach ME grant projec 
Broadband Carry Forward 

Reference 

Account 

#TTI202307 
E 103-75-07 

Proj 

Arpa 
PLANNING - PLANNING BRO/ BROADBAND 

G 1-602-00 
GEN ' L GOV. / ARPA GRANT 

Invoice Total-
04 68 PHONE LINES Town/Fire Co . ***SEPARATE*** 

TOWN OFFICE LINES E 101-65-05 

FIRE DEPT 
GEN GOVT - TOWN OFFICE / TELEPHONES 

E 105-05-09 
PUB SAFETY - FIRE DEPT/ PHONES 

00022 TREASURER, STATE OF ME-ANIMAL WELF 

0468 Dog Licensing Fees 

Feb. Dog Licensing Fees 
February 

G 1-365-00 
GEN'L GOV. / STATE DOG 

00023 TREASURER, STATE OF ME- BMV 

0468 2/15 - 2/23/2024 BMV Report 
G 1-345-00 2/15-2/23/24 

GEN ' L GOV. / STATE MV FEE 

0468 2/23 - 3/1/2024 BMV Report 
2/23-3/1/24 BMV Report G 1-345-00 

GEN'L GOV. I STATE MV FEE 

00029 TREASURER, STATE OF ME- DHHS/CDC 

0468 Plumbing Report February 

G 1-342-00 Feb Plumbing Report 

Past Due Amt 
GEN ' L GOV. / STATE PLMB 

G 1-342-00 
GEN' L GOV, / STATE PLMB 

0002i TREASURER, STATE OF ME- IFW 

0468 IFW - MOSES Report 
IFW - MOSES (Feb) 

February 
G 1-350-00 

GEN'L GOV. / STATE IFW $ 

00355 VANASSE HANGEN BRUSTLIN, INC 

0468 Professional Services Inv#0434001 
Lynch Rd - Invf0434001 G 1-604-00 

GEN'L GOV. / FEMA 4719 

Invoice Total

Vendor Total -

Vendor Total-

***PAID*** 

Invoice Total-
••• PAID*** 

Invoice Total

Vendor Total-

Vendor Total-

Vendor Total-

Vendor Total-

Amount 

35,000,00 

25, 000 . 00 

60,000.00 

218 . 47 

ll5.55 

334.02 

60,334.02 

12 . 00 

12 . 00 

Check# 
2 , 717 . 25 

2,717 . 25 
Check# 
4,093.96 

4,093.96 

6,811.21 

120.00 

55.00 

175 . 00 

C8. 00 

'18 . 00 

~1,440 .00 

41,440.00 --------------------------01161 WHITE SIGN 

04 68 St . Sign : Timber Ln 

St. Sign: Timber Ln 

IVC130560 
E 107-44-02 

PUBLIC WORKS - EQUIPMENT/ ST SIGNS 

00419 WRIGHT-PIERCE 

0468 DT Village Improvements 
VPI Grant #0000234607 

Vendor Total-

Inv#0000234607 

G 2- 512- 00 
CAPITAL RES/ FRINGE BENE 

Vendor Total-

8) . 8!, 

81 .8S 

1 , 128.41 

03/08/2024 

Page 3 

Encumbrance 

0.00 

0 . 00 

0 . 00 

0.00 

c.oo 

282l 
0 . 00 

2Mi 

0 . 00 

0 . 00 

o.oo 

o.oo 

0 . 00 

0 . 00 

0 . 00 

109



8ANewcastle 

8:36 AM 

Jrnl Invoice Description 

Description 

00423 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 
0468 Town Off Copier - Xerox 
Contract#Ol0-1006553-001 

Warrant Preview 
Pay Date: 03/11/2024 

Reference 

Account 

Inv#5456489 
E 101-26-01 

Proj Amount 

493.33 

GEN GOVT - LEASES/ COPIER 

Vendor Total-

Prepaid Total

Current Total-

Warrant Total-

493.33 

10,427.21 

118,183.50 

128,610.71 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THERE IS DUE AND CHARGEABLE TO THE APPROPRIATIONS 
LISTED ABOVE AND YOU ARE DIRECTED TO PAY UNTO THE PARTIES NAMED IN 
THIS SCHEDULE. 

JOEL LIND 

TOR GLENDINNING 
RUFUS PERCY 
KAREN PAZ 
THOMAS KOSTENBADER 

DATE : --=3:;__- '-/ /_,2024 

03/08/2024 

Page 4 

Encumbrance 

0.00 

110


	2024-03-11 Select Board Agenda
	3A_2024-02-26 Select Board Minutes_Draft
	5A_Michelle memo - First National Bank recommendation
	5B1_Undesignated Fund Balance Policy - March 8
	5B2_Policy Fund Balance - 2024 Amendments (3-11 draft)
	6A1_3_25_24 Warrant
	6A2_2024-01-09 - Fireworks Ordinance
	6A3_2023-01-09 - Finance Committee Ordinance
	6A4_bulldog_proposal
	6A5_Michelle memo - ARPA Funds
	6B_Memo_ Shoreland Zoning Map Updates
	6C1_Summary of Proposed Changes to CZC
	6C2_LD 2003 CZC Amendments PB 2024.03
	8A_Town Warrant 3-11-2024



